THE HERTTAGE LIVES HERE.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING & AGENDA

Board of Museums and History
Thursday and Friday, September 8 and 9, at 8:30 AM

Meeting Location
The meeting, on both days, will be held at the State Fire Marshal Building, 107 Jacobsen Way, Carson
City, and accessible via electronic devices (certain cell phones, iPads, and computers) connected to the
internet with listening and microphone capabilities. Video camera capability will also allow users to
watch others in the meeting who are also using a video camera.

To Join the Meeting electronically via Zoom conference:

Day One, Thursday, September 8 at 8:30 AM: Board of Museums and History Meeting
Click Here to Join Zoom Meeting

Meeting iD: 856 8404 0305
Passcode: 275858

One tap mobile
+12532158782

Day Two, Friday, September 9 at 8:30 AM: Board of Museums and History Meeting
Click Here to Join Zoom Meeting

Meeting ID: 818 6710 3271
Passcode: 892539

One tap mobile
+17193594580

Zoom conference is open and accessible to the public using capable electronic devices. **

+ = ASSOCIATED REPORTS AND DOCUMENTS IN BOARD MATERIALS

¢ Action may be taken on those items denoted “For possible action.”

* Public comment will be allowed after discussion of each action item on the agenda but before
voting on the item. Because of time considerations, the period for public comment may be limited to 3
minutes at the discretion of the chair, and speakers are urged to avoid repetition of comments made
by previous speakers.

Page 1 0of 5




¢ Meetings are audio-recorded and transcribed as part of the public record. Speakers must identify
themselves before speaking.

1. CALLTO ORDER AND CONFIRMATION THAT THE MEETING WAS PROPERLY POSTED
2. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

3. BOARD ANNOUNCEMENTS & MEETING LOGISTICS (Information only)

4. PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment is welcomed by the Board. A period of public comment will be
allowed after discussion of each action item on the agenda, but before voting on the item. Because of
time considerations, the period for public comment by each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes at
the discretion of the Chair, and speakers are urged to avoid repetition of comments made by previous
speakers. Pursuant to Governor Sisolak's Declaration of Emergency Directive 006, Section 2, public
comment options may include, without limitation, written public comment submitted to the public
body via mail or email.

5. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES (all items listed are for possible action)
a. May 13, 2022, Board Meeting +
b. June 15, 2022, Finance Committee Meeting +
c. June 17, 2022, Board Meeting +
d. July 1, 2022, Board Meeting +

6. Calendar for next meeting {report and discussion only)

a. December 1 and 2 meeting of the board scheduled for Boulder City Railroad Museum, with a
backup location of the Nevada State Museum Las Vegas.

b. Tentative 2023 dates. The dates of proposed meetings for 2023 will be presented at the
December meeting.

7. Board Reports, Reviews and Polices {All items listed are for possible action, unless otherwise noted)
a. Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act -Nevada.
1. Letter from Reno Sparks Indian Colony (RSIC.) (Information and discussion.} +
2. State Museum NAGPRA Update (Information, discussion, and possible action) +
3. Draft of Board response to letter from “RSIC.” (For possible action) +
b. Draft of letter to Attorney General requesting opinion on NSBMH oversite to use of
museum facilities. (possible action item.} +
¢. Loan Agreements with California State Railroad Museum, Sacramento, California
regarding “Coach 17 and V & T locomotive 18. (For Possible Action.)
1. Loan Agreement between California and Nevada (information and discussion) +
2. Loan Agreement between Nevada and California (possible action item.) +
d. Tenopah and Tidewater — Collection NSRM-CC
1. Letter from Joni Eastley, Central Nevada Historical Society +
2. Administration overview and action.
1. Tonopah and Tidewater Disposition Report +

Page 2 of 5




3. Transfer of remains of Tonopah and Tidewater to Tonopah. (possible action
item.)
e. Board Policies (All items listed are for possible action, unless otherwise noted)
1. Board Policy — Museum Stores -lan Peterson (Possible Action item). +
2. Board Policy -Deaccessioning (For possible action.)

1. Appoint Michelle Michelle Schmitter “Point Person” to draft for board
review, a board policy regarding deaccessioning artifacts at state
museums. (For possible action.)

3. Board Policy — Museums & History Admissions and Train Ride Fee Policy.
(possible action items.)

1. Board of M&H Admissions & Train Ride Policy Update. (possible action
item.) +

2. Fee Schedule for Train Rides Update, SFY 23 {(Possible action item.) +

8. Agency Reports (Information and discussion only unless otherwise noted.)

a. State Historic Preservation Office _Rebecca Palmer, Administrator.+

b. Department of Tourism and Cultural Affairs -Brenda Scolari, Director.

c. Administrator’s Report.
1. Overview
2. East Ely RR Museum
3. Boulder City Railroad Museum.
4, Budget Update Daphne Deleon, Administrative Services Officer.

9. Board Committee Reports (All items listed are for possible action)

a. East Ely Depot Museum Committee, Doris Dwyer, Chair.
b. Standing Committee On Finance, Robert Ostrovsky, Chair.
¢. Major Donor Cammittee, Robert Ostrovsky, Chair.
d. Standing Committee On Facilities Rental, Dan Markoff, Chair,
e. Standing Committee on Memberships, Anthoney Timmins, Chair,
f. Standing Committee on Museum Stores Jan Peterson, Chair.
1. Online Store Update - Online Store Proposal for possible action, Jan
Peterson, Daphne Delon +

10. Museum Reports; 4th Quarter, SFY 2022 { All items in section #10 for possible action unless
noted otherwise.)
a. Nevada Historical Society, Reno +
b. Nevada State Railroad Museum, Carson City +
a. Great Western Steam Up Report +
¢. Nevada State Railroad Museum, Boulder City +
a. Collections Report +
b. Nevada Day Weekend Children’s Train Ride Ticket Waiver Request +
c. Ticket Fee Modification Request +
d. Nevada State Museum — Ely +

Page 3 of 5




e. Lost City Museum, Overton +

f. Nevada State Museum -Carson City +
a. LaRocca Bequest +
b. Tallman Donation +

g. Nevada State Museum - Las Vegas +
a. Johnson Controls Invoice +

11. PRIVATE FUNDS BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS (CURRENT YEAR) {For possible action)
a) Changes approved by the Division Administrator
b) Changes requested from the Board over $5,000.

12. BOARD MEMBER COMMENT ON NON-AGENIZED ITEMS (Discussion only)

13. FUTURE MUSEUM BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
Recommendations by Board members regarding topics for future agenda items for the Board can
be made under this agenda item. Discussion on proposals for future Board items shall be limited to
whether such proposed items are within the purview of the Board. No discussion regarding the
substance of any proposed agenda item shall occur.

14. PUBLIC COMMENT AND DISCUSSION: Public comment is welcomed by the Board. Because of time
considerations, the period for public comment by each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes at the
discretion of the Chair, and speakers are urged to avoid repetition of comments made by previous
speakers. Pursuant to Governor Sisolak's Declaration of Emergency Directive 006, Section 2, public
comment options may include, without limitation, written public comment submitted to the public
body via mail or email.

15. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE POSTING LOCATIONS
https://notice.nv.gov
http://museums.nevadaculture.org
NEVADA DIVISION OF MUSEUMS & HISTORY, 412 E. Musser St., Suite 2. Carson Street, Carson City
NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS, 401 N. Carson St., Carson City, Nevada
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, 901 South Stewart St., Carson City, Nevada
EAST ELY RAILROAD DEPOT MUSEUM, 1100 Avenue A, Ely, Nevada
NEVADA HISTORICAL SOCIETY, 1650 Narth Virginia St., Reno, Nevada
NEVADA STATE MUSEUM LAS VEGAS, 309 S. Valley View Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada
LOST CITY MUSEUM, 721 South Highway 169, Overton, Nevada
NEVADA STATE MUSEUM, 600 North Carson St., Carson City, Nevada
NEVADA STATE RAILROAD MUSEUM, 2180 S. Carson St., Carson City, Nevada
NEVADA STATE RAILROAD MUSEUM, 600 Yucca St., Boulder City, Nevada

The public may acquire this notice and agenda and supporting materials, pursuant to NRS 241.020(2)
by contacting Deborah Rabe, Administrative Assistant |ll, Division of Museums and History, (775) 687-
7340 or via email to drabe@nevadaculture.org. Supporting documents are available from the Nevada
Division of Museums and History at 412 E. Musser Street, Suite # 2 Street, Carson City, Nevada 89701.

Page 4 of §




** We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled
and wish to attend the meeting. If special arrangements are necessary, please contact the Nevada
Division of Museums and History by calling (775) 687- 7340 at least two days in advance of the
meeting.

Our Vision
Recognized as the most trusted stewards and engaging storytellers of Nevada's Hertiage.

Page 5 of 5




Meeting Minutes
BOARD OF MUSEUMS AND HISTORY

May 13, 2022
Location
Zoom
Committee Members Present Committee Members Absent
Robert Stoldal, Chair Dan Markoff
Doris Dwyer Seth Schorr
Courtney Mooney E’sha Hoferer
Sarah Cowie
Robert Ostrovsky

Jan Petersen
Michelle Schmitter
Anthony Timmins

STAFF PRESENT

Myron Freedman, Div. of Museums & History, Administrator
Daphne DeLeon, Div. of Museums & History, ASO

Dan Thielen, Directeor of NSRM CC

Adam Michalski, Education Curator of NSRM CC

Harry Ward, Deputy Attorney General

Public
Todd Moore, Friends of the Nevada State Railroad Museum

1. Chair took item #1 and called meeting to order at 9 AM and confirmed that the meeting
was properly posted.

2. Chair asked for a roll call and a quorum was determined.
3. Chair took item #3 and asked for Board announcements. None given.
4. Chair asked for public comment. None given.

5. Chair took item #5: Nevada State Railroad Museum Requests in Support of Great Western
Steam Up Event in July, 2022.
a} Permission to display the Coach 17 and V&T iocomotive 18 Dayton, at the California
State Railroad Museum in Sacramento. Chair requested research on Coach
17 history be shared with the Board in the future. Motion to approve made
by Sarah Cowie, seconded by Jan Petersen. Passed without dissent.



b) For possible action: Request to expend funds from BA 5037 CAT 55 for the Great
Western Steam Up exhibition at NSRM. Mation to approve by Robert
Stoldal, seconded by Doris Dwyer. Passed without dissent.

c) For possible action: Contract approval to move rolling stock in support of the Great
Woestern Steam Up. Motion to approve by Jan Petersen, seconded by
Courtney Mooney. Passed without dissent.

5. 6. Chair asked for public comment. None given.

7. Meeting was adjourned at



THE HERITAGE LIVES HERE.

Meeting Minutes

BOARD OF MUSEUMS AND HISTORY
FINANCE COMMITEE

Wednesday, June 15, 2022, 1:00 PM

Meeting Location
The meeting will be accessible via electronic devices (certain cell phones, iPads and

computers) connected to the internet with listening and microphone capabilities. Video
camera capability will also allow users to watch others in the meeting who are also
using a video camera. A physical location to listen and speak via telephone conference
call will be available at the Nevada State Museum at 600 N. Carson St.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Robert Ostrovsky

Robert Stoldal

Anthony Timmons

DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS, DEPARTMENT OF
CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES STAFF PRESENT

Myron Freedman, Division of Museums and History, Interim Administrator

Daphne DeLeon, Division of Museums and History, ASO

Catherine Magee, Nevada Historical Society, Reno, Museum Director

Dan Thielen

Mary Beth Timm

1. The Chair called the meeting to order and confirmed a quorum was present and the
meeting was posted in accordance with NRS 241.

2. The Chair took Item 3, Board Announcements and Meeting Logistics. Robert Stoldal
gave a couple of overview thoughts.

3. The Chair took Item 4, Public Comment. Myron Freedman stated he had received
no comments via phone, text or email.



Minutes of Nevada Board of Museums and History
June 15, 2022 1:00 PM

The Chair took Item 5, Review: FY 23 (July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023) Museum
Dedicated Trust Fund Budgets. Myron Freedman gave an overview of the review of
current positions. Discussion was held regarding current positions and recruitment.
Discussion was held regarding the budget request summary by revenue source.
Myron Freedman gave an overview of the various enhancements of the budget
review. Discussion was held regarding the actual budget review. Discussion was
held regarding various requests. Discussion was held regarding state travel. Robert
Stoldal made a motion to approve priority 1, 2 and 3. Anthony Timmons seconded.
The motion did not carry with Timmons and Ostrovsky voting nay. It will be taken to
the full board for a decision. Robert Stoldal made a motion to accept the two
enhancements for the Nevada Historical Society 5035. Anthony Timmons
seconded. Motion carried. Robert Stoldal made a motion to turn down 5036 as it
stands but without prejudice and will look for an updated enhancement request
within the next six months. Anthony Timmons seconded. Motion carried. Robert
Stoldal made a motion to support the enhancement request #2 to develop a site
master planning document. Robert Ostrovsky seconded. Motion carried. Robert
Ostrovsky made a motion to approve the second enhancement to come out of the
Silverstein Trust. Robert Stoldal seconded. Motion carried. Robert Ostrovsky
stated the plan is to go back to the board with the review of the budgets, describe
today’s deliberations and major changes and bring the entire budget forward at a
later meeting.

The Chair took Item 6, Discussion and possible recommendations to revise Board
of Museums and History Investment Policy. There were no changes.

The Chair took Item 7, Public Comment and Discussion. Discussion and comments
were made regarding Project Muse. There was no other public comment.

The Chair adjourned the meeting.



ey T

Meeting Minutes

BOARD OF MUSEUMS AND HISTORY
Wednesday, June 17, 2022, 8:00 AM

Meeting Location
The meeting will be accessible via electronic devices (certain cell phones, iPads and

computers) connected to the internet with listening and microphone capabilities. Video
camera capability will also allow users to watch others in the meeting who are also
using a video camera. A physical location to listen and speak via telephone conference
call will be available at the Nevada State Museum at 600 N. Carson St.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT BOARD MEMBERS EXCUSED
Michelle Schmitter Doris Dwyer

Robert Ostrovsky E’'sha Hoferer

Robert Stoldal

Courtney Mooney

Sara Cowie

Mercedes de la Garza
Janet Petersen

Seth Schorr

Anthony Timmons
Daniel Markoff

OTHERS PRESENT

Debra Budo

Myron Freedman, Division of Museums and History, Interim Administrator
Daphne DelLeon, Division of Museums and History, ASO

Catherine Magee, Nevada Historical Society, Reno, Museum Director
Christopher MacMahon

Mary Beth Timm

Anna Camp

Dr. Hattori

Marla McDade Williams

Daphne Hooper

Dr. Josh Bonde

Sean Pitts

Harry Ward, Attorney General's Office



= L

5.

6.

Minutes of Nevada Board of Museums and History

June 17, 2022 8:00 AM

The Chair called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. and confirmed a quorum was
present and the meeting was posted in accordance with NRS 241.

The Chair took Item 3, Board Announcements and Meeting Logistics. There
were no public comments via phone or text. Myron Freeman noted he received
an email from Strategies 360 representing the Reno-Sparks Indian Colony. He
stated he received questions regarding agenda item on NAGPRA and they were

attached.

The Chair took Item 4, Public Comment. There were none.
The Chair took Item 5, Acceptance of Minutes.

a.

April 22, 2022 Board Meeting.

Robert Ostrovsky moved to approve the minutes. Unknown
speaker seconded. Mction carried.

May 2, 2022 Museum Store and Technology/Marketing
Committees.

Jan Petersen moved to accept the meeting minutes. Seth Schorr
seconded. Motion carried.

May 6, 2022 Membership Committee.

Anthony Timmons made a motion to approve the minutes.
Mercedes de la Garza seconded. Motion carried.

May 13, 2022 Board Meeting.

Jan Petersen moved to approve the minutes. Sara Cowie
seconded. Mercedes de la Garza noted she was left off as being
present and the correction was accepted. Motion carried.

The Chair took Item 6, Calendar for Next Meeting.

a.

September 8 & 9, 2022 meeting. Possible change in location from
Ely to Carson City.

Robert Stoldal noted they missed the in-person meeting in Stewart
and suggested it be moved to there. Mercedes de la Garza moved
to accept. Sara Cowie seconded. Motion carried.

December 1 & 2, 2022, in Boulder City, back up in NSMLV.

Jan Petersen moved to accept the dates and place. Daniel Markoff
seconded. Motion carried.

Set dates and possible locations for all 2023 State Museum Board
meetings.

Tentative dates were set as March meeting in Carson City, June
meeting in Ely (15th and 16th), September meeting in Lost City
(14th & 15th), December meeting in Reno (7th & 8th). Robert
Ostrovsky moved to put the dates on the record. Courtney Mooney
seconded. Motion carried. Robert Stoldal moved to schedule the
date for the Finance Commitiee meeting on Wednesday, June
22nd at 4:00 PM. Anthony Timmons seconded. Motion carried.
Robert Ostrovsky moved to schedule a full board meeting at 8:00
on July 1st. Unknown speaker seconded. Motion carried.

Discussion on Item 7, Agency Reports.



Minutes of Nevada Board of Museums and History
June 17, 2022 8:00 AM

a. State Historic Preservation Office — Rebecca Palmer,
Administrator.
1. NRHP Status List
Discussion was held regarding the report. An information section
concerning the Commission on Cultural Affairs and Historic Places

will be added.

b. Discussion on Department of Tourism and Cultural Affairs — Brenda
Scolari, Director.

C. Discussion on Administrator Division of Museums and History —

Myron Freedman, Administrator.
1. Administrator’s report.
2. Updates on operations and staffing of Museums and
the administration.
3. State Museums NAGPRA update.
Discussion on Item 8, Board Committee Reports and Policy Review
a. Standing Committee on Finance (Robert Ostrovsky, Chair)
1. Report on the proposed SFY 2023 Museum
Dedicated Trust Fund Budget, and request to
approve. Due to meeting schedules, summary
documents made available at meeting.
2. Policy Review -Renew-or update. Private Funds
Budgeting, Expenditure, & General Control Policy &
Procedure. Policy will be posted on DMH website.
Robert Ostrovsky made a motion to re-adopt the policies with no changes. Daniel
Markoff seconded. Motion carried.
b. Standing Committee on Museum Stores, (Jan Peterson, Chair)
1. Update Online Store.
2. Development of Board Store policy.
C. Standing Committee on Museum Membership (Anthony Timmins,
Chair)
1. Update on Membership Committee meeting including
a recommendation to remove NHS Quarterly as
general benefit.
2. Change museum membership deduction for Nevada
Historical Society Quarterly from automatic to option.
Discussion was held regarding the reports. Anthony Timmons made a motion to
change museum membership deduction for Nevada Historical Society quarterly
from automatic to option effective July 1st to fiscal year. Courtney Mooney
seconded. Motion carried.
3. Development of Board museum membership policy
regarding museum non-paid staff.
4. Appoint new member to Standing Committee on
Membership.
d. Standing Committee on Facilities rental (Dan Markoff, Chair)
1. Plan to update all facilities agreements



Minutes of Nevada Board of Museums and History
June 17, 2022 8:00 AM

2. Appoint new members to Standing Committee on
Facilities Rental.
e. Major Donor Committee (Robert Ostrovsky Chair)
1. Draft policy for naming museum buildings to exhibits
for donors.
2. Discussion and possible action on fundraising for
Boulder City Railroad Museum and other potential
projects.
f. East Ely Depot Museum Committee (Doris)
g. Marketing & Technology, Seth Schorr, Chair
h. Appointment of Museum and History Board members to Standing
Committees.
Discussion took place regarding all reports. Robert Stoldal noted they would send
out a note in the next 10 days asking for each board member to select a committee
they would like to work on.
Discussion on Iltem 9, Board Policies review. Dan Markoff moved to adopt the
policy as it stands. Mercedes de la Garza seconded. Motion carried.
a. Policy Governing Preparation, Dissemination, and Recording
Minutes of the Board of Museums & History. Policy will be posted on
DMH website.
The Chair took Item 10, Museum Reports, 2nd Quarter, SFY 2021

a. Nevada Historical Society, Reno
1. Rowley Contract
Discussion took place and Robert Ostrovsky moved to roll over the Rowley
contract to the next board meeting. Mercedes de la Garza seconded. Motion
carried.
2. AAUW donation
Robert Ostrovsky moved to approve the AAUW donation. Motion carried.
3. Bremer donation
Robert Ostrovsky moved to accept the Bremer donation in the amount of $5,000
to the restricted fund. Sara Cowie seconded. Motion carried.
4. NHS Quarterly Publication -Update plans for 2022-
2024, including budget plan.
b. Nevada State Railroad Museum, Carson City
1. LV Entertainment Contract
Dan Markoff moved to approve the contract. Robert Ostrovsky seconded.
Motion carried.
2. MOU with the Friends of the Nevada State Railroad-
Carson City.
Dan Markoff moved to approve the contract. Robert Ostrovsky seconded.
Motion carried.
¢. Nevada State Railroad Museum, Bouider City
1. M.O.U. with Friends of the Nevada State Railroad
Museum-Boulder City.
Anthony Timmons moved to approve the contract. Mercedes de la Garza
seconded. Motion carried.



10.

1.

12.

13.
14.

Minutes of Nevada Board of Museums and History
June 17, 2022 8:00 AM

2. Rail Explorers Contract update.
d. Nevada State Museum - Ely
1. Update on work at the Depot and Freight building.
e. Lost City Museum, Overton
1. Discovery Museum donation
2. Rigoni donation
Dan Markoff moved to accept both donations. Robenrt Ostrovsky seconded.
Motion carried.
f. Nevada State Museum -Carson City
1. Briggs Contract
2. History Deaccession
Robert Ostrovsky moved to approve the deaccession listed. Mercedes de la
Garza seconded. Motion carried.
3. Textiles Deaccession
Dan Markoff moved to approve the deaccession. Robert Ostrovsky seconded.
Motion carried.
g. Nevada State Museum - Las Vegas
1. Carlson donation
Robert Ostrovsky moved to accept the donation. Mercedes de la Garza
seconded. Motion carried.
2. Natural History donation
Dan Markoff moved to accept the donation. Anthony Timmons seconded.
Motion carried.
3. Imperial Palace deaccession
Robert Ostrovsky moved to approve the deaccessioning request. Mercedes de
la Garza seconded. Motion carried.
Discussion on Iltem 11, Private Fund Budget Adjustments (Current Year)
a) Changes approved by the Division Administrator
b) Changes requested from the Board over $5,000.
The Chair took ltem 12, Board Member Comment on Non-Agendized ltems.
There were no comments.
The Chair took ltem 13, Future Museum Board Agenda Items.
Discussion took place regarding an update on the Hollis endowment from the
Historical Society, dates for the meeting in Stewart, a written report from the
Historical Society on the quarterly budget and a formal opinion on authority of the
State Museum Board.
The Chair took Item 14, Public Comment. There was no public comment.
The Chair adjourned the meeting.



THE HERITAGE LIVES HERE.

Meeting Minutes

BOARD OF MUSEUMS AND HISTORY

Friday, July 1, 2022, 8:00 AM

Meeting Location
The meeting will be accessible via electronic devices (certain cell phones, iPads and

computers) connected to the internet with listening and microphone capabilities. Video
camera capability will also aliow users to watch others in the meeting who are also
using a video camera. A physical location to listen and speak via telephone conference
call will be available at the Nevada State Museum at 600 N. Carson St.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT BOARD MEMBERS EXCUSED
Robert Stoldal, Chairman Courtney Mooney

Dr. Doris Dwyer Anthony Timmons

Robert Ostrovsky E’sha Hoferer

Michelle Schmitter Daniel Markoff

Seth Schorr Mercedes de la Garza

Dr. Sarah Cowie
Jan Petersen

DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS, DIVISION OF MUSEUMS
AND HISTORY STAFF PRESENT

Myron Freedman, Division of Museums and History, Interim Administrator

Catherine Magee, Nevada Historical Society, Reno, Museum Director

Daphne DeLeon, Division of Museums and History, ASO

1. The Chair called the meeting to order and confirmed a quorum was present and the
meeting was posted in accordance with NRS 241.

2. The Chair took Item 3, Public Comment. Myron Freedman stated he had received
no comments via phone, text or email.

3. The Chair took Item 4, Approval of FY 23 Museum Dedicated Trust Fund Budgets.
Robert Ostrovsky gave some background. Discussion took place regarding the



Minutes of Nevada Board of Museums and History
July 1, 2022 8:00 AM

budget. Robert Ostrovsky made a motion to recommend the budget be adopted as
presented. Jan Petersen seconded. Motion carried without dissent.

The Chair took Item 5, Public Comment and Discussion. Discussion and comments
were made regarding Project Muse. There was no other public comment.

The Chair adjourned the meeting.



SIE0

June 16, 2022

Board of Museums and History
412 E. Musser Street, Suite 2
Carson City, Nevada 89701

Subject: Public Comment for june 17, 2022 Board Meeting,
Agenda Item 7.c.3.: State Museums NAGPRA Update

Dear Members of the Board:
On behalf of our client, The Reno Sparks Indian Colony (“RSIC”), we ask that the Board consider

and respond to the questions outlined below. Please direct responses to Michon Eben, RSIC
Cultural Resource Program, Tribal Historic Preservation Office.

1. How has the Division of Museums & History (“Division”) determined “cultural
affiliation”?
a. Is the Division willing to revisit this policy and include the tribes?
2. How recently has the Division reached out to the tribes about each case?
3. Are there any human remains in the Division’s possession?
4. Are tribes permitted to look at the collections to determine whether any additional
items fall under NAGPRA that archaeologists might have missed?
5. Is the Division willing to accept tribal experts’ expertise as valid and relevant to the
Division’s process?
6. Has the Division sorted through its faunal collections to ensure there are no
ancestors who were accidentally mixed in?
a. If the Division has, how recently was this done?
b. If the Division has not, what is the timeline for the Division to complete this
sorting?
7. For ancestors not in the Division’s control, is the Division willing to undertake efforts
with other agencies to ensure compliance with NAGPRA and return those ancestors
as well?

/11
/11
11/
iy

10801 W. CHARLESTON BLVD, SUITE 420 | LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89135 STRATEGIESRO0.COM



Please do not hesitate to reach out to Michon Eben {meben@rsic.org) should you require any
further clarification regarding the above.

Sincerely,

lef % Oc:e?m

John Oceguera
Executive Vice President
Strategies 360 (on behalf of RSIC)

cc: Myron Freedman, Administrator, Division of Museums & History
mfreedman@nevadaculture.org

9350 STRATEGIES300.00M



Table of NAGPRA related Native American Ancestral Remains Curated at

NSM and LCM

Controlling Agency Total*

NSM 42 |
NHS 48
LCM 25
BLM NV 137
BLM CA 3
DOE 1
NASF 3
NPS 1
SHPO o 11
BIA 2
State Parks 1
USFWS 4
Total 278

*Please note that this number is subject to change as NSM and LCM moves forward with repatriation
research.



NEVADA MUSEUMS & HISTORY NEVADA STATE MUSEUM

Steve Sisolak | Governor CARSON CITY
Myron Freedman | Administrator Josh Bonde, Ph.D. | Director
600 North Carson Street

MUSEUMS & HlSTUHY Carson City, NV 89701

MEMO

DATE: August 30, 2022

TO: Raobert Stoldal, Chairman
Board of Museums and History

THROUGH: Myron Freedman, DM&H Administrator

FROM: Eugene Hattori, Curator of Anthropology & Anna Camp, Tribal Liaison/NAGPRA Coordinator

CC:  Josh Bonde, Ph.D., NSM Director

RE: Response to Chairman Stoldal’s Inquiry Regarding Complete Human Remains curated at the
Nevada State Museum,

This memo responds to Chairman Robert Stoldal’s (Board of Museums & History) question from the
June Board meeting directed to Gene Hattori, NSM, regarding total number of human skeletons or
mummies curated at Indian Hills. There is a total of seven complete or nearly complete prehistoric Native
American and historic EuroAmerican remains, all of which are controlled by the Bureau of Land
Management. The Nevada State Museum and the Nevada Historical Society, however, control a total of
28 readily identifiable human crania, some accompanied by post cranial bones but none amounting to
complete or nearly complete skeletons.



NEVA“A NEVADA MUSEUMS & HISTORY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES

MUSEUMS & HISTORY Myron Fresdman | Admmsrator - Garson Cly. NV 83701

Date

Ms. Michon R. Eben, THPO

Tribal Historic Preservation Office
Cultural Resources Program

1995 E. Second Street

Reno, NV 89502

RE: Response to Strategies 360 Public Comment for June 17, 2022, Board Meeting,
Agenda Item 7.c.3.: State Museums NAGPRA Update.

Dear Ms. Eben:
The Board of Museums & History welcomes your inquiry and provides the following responses to
each of your questions:

1. How has the Division of Museums & History (“Division”) determined
“cultural affiliation”?

The Nevada State Museum (NSM) completed determination of cultural affiliation for
ancestral remains curated by Division agencies according to lines of evidence presented in
NAGPRA regulations (43CFR Part 10.2(e}). Specific criteria for determining cultural
affiliation include the following:
e Geography;
Kinship;
Biology;
Archaeology;
Language;
Folklore;
Oral tradition;
History;
Expert opinion;
Other pertinent information.

a. Is the Division willing to revisit this policy and include the tribes?
The Division includes tribes. We will continue complying with NAGPRA (43CFR Part
10.2(e)) and include information from tribal governments and tribal members when

determining cultural affiliation (Please see response to Question 1 above).

b. How recently has the Division reached out to the tribes about each case?

A DIVISION OF NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS |
NVMUSEUMS.ORG



NEVA"A NEVADA MUSEUMS & HISTORY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES

Steve Sisolak | Governor 412 East Musser Street, Ste. 2

M USEU MS 8 H IS"] Rv Myron Freedman | Administrator Carson City, NV 88701

We are in continuous contact with the 28 federally recognized Nevada tribes. The NSM
is presently consulting with 7 Nevada and California tribes for repatriation of culturally
unidentifiable ancestral remains.

2. Are there any human remains in the Division’s possession?

As of 8/30/2022 NSM curates 253 ancestral remains controlled* by State and Federal
agencies, and the Lost City Museum curates 25 ancestral remains and controls 25 of these
ancestral remains. NSM controls 42 ancestral remains from the museum’s collections, and
the Nevada Historical Society controls 48 ancestral remains from their collections curated at
NSM.

*Control = NAGPRA repatriation responsibility.

3. Aretribes permitted to look at the collections to determine whether any additional
items fall under NAGPRA that archaeologists might have missed?

Yes, there is a process allowing tribes to examine collections. Division collections
are public property and held in the public trust. As such, the public has access to
our collections. However, some collections are personally (families), politically, or
culturally sensitive, and access to collections is reviewed on a case-by-case basis.
No individual, organization, or government agency is permitted to freely browse
through collections.

For NSM controlled archaeological human remains and archaeological objects,
following review of the request, a tribal representative or tribal member may be
given access to NSM controlled collections. NSM considers tribal information in our
NAGPRA determinations of cultural affiliation as stated in the answer to Question
1. (above).

Archaeological collections curated by NSM are almost exclusively federally owned
and controlled. Federal authorization is required for access to those collections. We
review and facilitate access following federal agency authorization and
recommendations.

4. Is the Division willing to accept tribal experts’ expertise as valid and relevant to the
Division’s process?

A DIVISION OF NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS |
NVMUSEUMS.ORG



N EVAnA NEVADA MUSEUMS & HISTORY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES
412 East Musser Street, Ste. 2

Steve Sisolak | Governor

M”SE”MS & H'S"] RY Myron Freedman | Administrator Carson City, NV 89701

Yes, NAGPRA (CFR Part 10.2(e)) requires museums to consider tribal information and experts’
information in determining affiliation as we comply with NAGPRA (See response to Question

1).

5. Has the Division sorted through its faunal collections to ensure there are
no ancestors who were accidentally mixed in?

Yes, NSM faunal analyst, Amy Dansie, examined all the archaeological faunal collections for
the NSM’s NAGPRA Inventory. Human remains were discovered during her survey and
integrated into the appropriate NAGPA collection. Her work included federal collections
comprising the vast majority of NSM’s curated faunal collections.

a. If the Division has, how recently was this done?

Ms. Dansie’s inventory was conducted between 1990 and 1998. Currently, selected
federal and state colfections are periodically researched by zooarchaeologists
studying various animal bones. They are instructed to separate any human remains
from the collections that they are examining. A few (<5) very small fragments of
additional, ancestral remains have been identified during these studies and moved
into the NAGPRA collections for repatriation.

b. If the Division has not, what is the timeline for the Division to complete
this sorting?

There are no plans on reexamining state-controlled faunal collections for
human remains. Please see response for Question 5a for additional
information.

6. For ancestors not in the Division’s control, is the Division willing to undertake
efforts with other agencies to ensure compliance with NAGPRA and return those
ancestors as well?

Yes, we have a history of assisting federal agencies with inventorying and
repatriating ancestral remains to tribes that predates NAGPRA. We work closely
with the US Fish & Wildlife Service, Bureau of Indian Affairs, Bureau of Land
Management, US Navy, US Air Force, and other federal agencies in curating and
repatriating ancestral remains under their control.

Most recently, BLM tasked NSM to assist them with their NAGPRA compliance for
our FFY-2023 cooperative Agreement.

A DIVISION OF NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS |
NVMUSEUMS.ORG



NEVA"A NEVADA MUSEUMS & HISTORY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES
412 East Musser Street, Ste. 2

Steve Sisolak | Govemor

MUSEUM S & HIST[] RY Myron Freedman | Administrator Carson City, NV 89701

’

NSM has also worked directly on reservations and private property at the Tribes
request to excavate ancestral remains in danger of destruction and immediately
repatriating them to the tribes outside of NAGPRA.

All NSM'’s, NHS, and LCM affiliated remains have been repatriated to the tribes,
although some affiliated remains have not been transferred to the tribes (i.e., LCM
Hopi Tribe).

A DIVISION OF NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS |
NVMUSEUMS.ORG



Nevada Board Board of Museums’s Letter Head

Date

Honorable Aaron D. Ford
Attorney General

100 North Carson Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701

RE: Formal Attorney General’s Opinion request pursuant to NRS 228.150
Dear General Ford:

The Nevada Board of Museums and History is unclear as to what
appears to be conflicting statutes in NRS Chapter 381, NRS Chapters 321 and
322. The Nevada Board of Museums and History is therefore requesting a
formal Attorney General’s Opinion to clarify the issues and questions presented
below.

ISSUE

The Nevada State Railroad Museum, (Museum) Boulder City, Nevada, is
interested in entering into an “agreement” with a private vendor (Vendor) for its
use of pedal powered rail vehicles on the rails of the Nevada State Railroad
Museum, Boulder City, Nevada. The Vendor’s vehicles will use approximately
four (4) miles of the Museum’s historic track. That track is currently being
used through an agreement between the Nevada Board of Museums and
History and Friends of the Nevada Southern Railway, a non-profit organization.

The Vendor will also occupy and use a portion of the Nevada State Railroad
Museum building for the sale of tickets. Additionally, the Vendor’s patrons will
be afforded the use of bathroom facilities on site. Additionally, the Vendor
would use state facilities to store the vehicles and well as use state facilities to
charge the electric powered vehicles.

Currently those rails are used by Friends of the Nevada Southern Railway for
public excursion trains. The friends use both museum owned rolling stock,
diesel powered engines and passenger cars, as well as the tracks, and other
facilities of the state museum to operate the trains. Under state law, the
Nevada Board of Museums and History sets the price for the tickets on the
train rides. In addition, the board has a contract with the Friends, covering the
operation of the trains, including the share of profits, audits, and quarterly
reporting responsibilities of the non-profit group to the state.



The State Board of Museums and History for several decades has set the
polices and charges, including ticket prices for the excursion trains that
operate State Railroad Museum, equipment, and facilities at state railroad
museums in Boulder City and Carson City.

QUESTION #1

Pursuant to NRS 381.0045(4), the Board of Museums and History (Board) shall
establish “policies and charges for the incidental use, rental and lease of the
buildings, equipment, fixtures and other property” of the Division of Museums
and History. What authority does the Board have regarding any “rental and
lease of the building” with the Vendor under the statues?

QUESTION #2

Pursuant to NRS 381.0045(3), what authority does the Board of Museums and
History have regarding the establishing or setting of “fees for train rides” with
any non-profit or commercial enterprise, including the Vendor that uses the
railroad tracks to operate any form of passenger carrying equipment?

QUESTION #3

Is it permissible for the Nevada Division of State Lands (NDSL) to enter into a
lease with the Vendor for the use of the railroad tracks of the Nevada State
Railroad Museum, Boulder City, Nevada, and for the Nevada State Railroad
Museum (Museum) to enter into a separate “contract” and/or “Special Use
Agreement” with the Vendor for the use of the building and bathroom facilities
without the approval of the State Board of Museums and History? .

QUESTION #4

Whether the Nevada Division of State Lands (NDSL) is statutorily mandated to
enter into a lease with the Vendor for the use of the rails, including the use of
the museum building for ticket purchases and use of the bathroom facilities, or
does the Nevada State Railroad Museum Board have the authority to enter into
a “contract” and/or “agreement” with the Vendor for the use of the rails,
building and bathroom facilities or does the Nevada State Board of Museums
and History have the authority to set the policy and charges?

Harry, this needs to be rewritten as NRS 381.006 is outdated, as there is no,
“Director for the general administration” of the museum division. Unless we
are talking about the Director of the Department of Tourism and Cultural
Affairs. That is who the museum Administrator (Myron) reports to.



Here is existing question.

QUESTION #5

NRS 381.006(9}) grants the Director of the Division of Museums (Director) the
authority to contract with any person to provide concessions on the grounds of
the property and facilities of the Division, provided that any contract permitting
control of real property by a nongovernmental entity must be executed as a
lease pursuant to NRS 321.003, 321.335, 322.050, 322.060 and 322.070.
Each museum has a Director. What are “concessions” under the statute? Does
the Director have the authority to enter into a contract with the Vendor for the
use of the rails, including the use of the museum building for ticket purchases
and use of the bathroom facilities.

Suggested rewrite

NRS 381.006(9) says the Administrator of the Division of Museums “may
contract with any person to provide concessions on the grounds of the property
and facilities of the Division, provided that any contract permitting control of
real property of the Division by a nongovernmental entity must be executed as
a lease pursuant to NRS 321.003, 321.335, 322.050, 322.060 and 322.070.”
Does the Administrator have the unilateral authority to enter into a contract
with the Vendor for the use of the rails, including the use of the museum
building for ticket purchases and use of the bathroom facilities without the
approval of the State Board of Museums and History?

(Director) the authority to contract with any person to provide concessions on
the grounds of the property and facilities of the Division, provided that any
contract permitting control of real property by a nongovernmental entity must
be executed as a lease pursuant to NRS 321.003, 321.335, 322.050, 322.060
and 322.070. Each museum has a Director. What are “concessions” under the
statute? Does the Director have the authority to enter into a contract with the
Vendor for the use of the rails, including the use of the museum building for
ticket purchases and use of the bathroom facilities, without the approval of the
State Board of Museums and History?

NRS 381.006 Administrator: Powers and duties. For the property and
facilities of the Division, the Administrator:



1. Is responsible to the Director for the general administration of the
Division and its institutions and for the submission of its budgets, which must
include the combined budgets of its institutions.

NRS 381.006 Administrator: Powers and duties. For the property and
facilities of the Division, the Administrator:

1. Is responsible to the Director for the general administration of the
Division and its institutions and for the submission of its budgets, which must
include the combined budgets of its institutions.

2. Shall supervise the museum directors of its institutions in matters
pertaining to the general administration of the institutions.

3. Shall coordinate the submission of requests by its institutions for
assistance from governmental sources.

4. Shall oversee the public relations of its institutions.

5. Shall superintend the planning and development of any new facilities
for the Division or its institutions.

6. Shall assist the efforts of its institutions in improving their services to
the rural counties.

7. Shall supervise the facilities for storage which are jointly owned or used
by any of its institutions.

8. Shall trade, exchange and transfer exhibits and equipment when the
Administrator considers it proper and the transactions are not sales.

9. May contract with any person to provide concessions on the grounds of
the property and facilities of the Division, provided that any contract permitting
control of real property of the Division by a nongovernmental entity must be
executed as a lease pursuant to NRS
321.003, 321.335, 322.050, 322.060 and 322.070.

Chapter 381 - State Museums

NRS 381.0045 Establishment of categories of and fees for membership
in institutions; fees for admission and train rides; policies and charges for
use of property. The Board shall establish:

1. Categories of memberships in the institutions and the fees to be
charged for the memberships.

2. Fees for admission to the institutions. Children under the age of 18
years must be admitted free of charge.

3. Fees for train rides provided by an institution.

4. Policies and charges for the incidental use, rental and lease of the
buildings, equipment, fixtures and other property of the Division and its
institutions.

(Added to NRS by 1985, 134; A 1989, 1520; 1993, 1585; 2001, 930)




NRS 381.006 Administrator: Powers and duties. For the property and
facilities of the Division, the Administrator:

1. Is responsible to the Director for the general administration of the
Division and its institutions and for the submission of its budgets, which must
include the combined budgets of its institutions.

2. Shall supervise the museum directors of its institutions in matters
pertaining to the general administration of the institutions.

3. Shall coordinate the submission of requests by its institutions for
assistance from governmental sources.

4. Shall oversee the public relations of its institutions.

5. Shall superintend the planning and development of any new facilities
for the Division or its institutions.

6. Shall assist the efforts of its institutions in improving their services to
the rural counties.

7. Shall supervise the facilities for storage which are jointly owned or used
by any of its institutions.

8. Shall trade, exchange and transfer exhibits and equipment when the
Administrator considers it proper and the transactions are not sales.

9. May contract with any person to provide concessions on the grounds of
the property and facilities of the Division, provided that any contract permitting
control of real property of the Division by a nongovernmental entity must be
executed as a lease pursuant to NRS
321.003, 321.335, 322.050, 322.060 and 322.070.

10. Shall oversee the supervision, control, management and operation of
any buildings or properties in this State that are under the control of the
Division.

11. Shall supervise the furnishing, remodeling, repairing, alteration and
erection of premises and buildings of the Division or premises and buildings
that may be conveyed or made available to the Division.

(Added to NRS by 1979, 976; A 1985, 138; 1987, 1401; 1993, 1586; 2001,
930; 2005, 1468, 2680)

Title 26 — Public Lands
Chapter 321 - Administration, Control and Transfer of State Lands

NRS 321.001 Division to acquire, hold and administer state lands;

exceptions; procedure for obtaining land for use of state agency.

1. The Division shall acquire and hold in the name of the State of Nevada
all lands and interests in land owned or required by the State EXCepH

(a) Lands or interests used or acquired for highway purposes;

(b) Lands or interests the title to which is vested in the Board of Regents of
the University of Nevada;

(c) Offices outside state buildings leased by the Administrator of the State
Public Works Division of the Department of Administration for the use of state
officers and employees; or



(d) Lands or interests used or acquired for the Legislature or its staff,

E and shall administer all lands it holds *
bdministration to another state agency]

2. 1If additional land or an interest in land is required for the use of any
state agency except the Department of Transportation or the Nevada System of
Higher Education, the agency and the Division shall select land for use by the
agency. The Division shall obtain the approval of the Administrator of the State
Public Works Division of the Department of Administration if the land will be
used for a building pursuant to NRS 341.141. The Division shall determine the
value of that land and obtain the land or interest by negotiation or, if
necessary, by exercising the State’s power of eminent domain. Title must be
taken in the name of the State of Nevada.

3. The Division may acquire and hold land and interests in land required
for any public purpose, including the production of public revenue. Title must
be taken in the name of the State of Nevada.

(Added to NRS by 1977, 1123; A 1979, 650, 1320, 1792; 1983, 1260; 1989,
2006; 1993, 388, 1555; 1995, 579; 1997, 962)

NRS 321.0005 Legislative declaration: Policy regarding use of state
lands.

1. The Legislature declares the policy of this State regarding the use of
state lands to be that state lands must be used in the best interest of the
residents of this State, and to that end the lands may be used for recreational
activities, the production of revenue and other public purposes. In determining
the best uses of state lands, the appropriate state agencies shall give primary
consideration to the principles of multiple use and sustained yield as the
status and the resources of the lands permit.

2. As used in this section:

(a) “Multiple use” includes:

(1) The management of state lands and their various resources so that
they are used in the combination which will best meet the needs of the
residents of this State;

(2) The use of state lands and some or all of their resources or related
services in areas large enough to allow for periodic adjustments in the use of
the lands to conform to changing needs and conditions;

(3) The use of certain state lands for less than all of their available
resources;

(4) A balanced and diverse use of resources which takes into account
the long-term needs of residents of this State for renewable and nonrenewable
resources, including, but not limited to, recreational areas, range, timber,
minerals, watershed, wildlife and fish, and natural scenic, scientific and
historic areas; and

(5) The harmonious and coordinated management of state lands and
their various resources without the permanent impairment of the productivity
of the lands and the quality of the environment, with consideration being given
to the relative values of the resources and not necessarily to the combination of



uses that will produce the greatest yield or economic return for each parcel of
land.

(b) “Sustained yield” means the maintenance of a high-level annual or
other periodic yield from the various renewable resources of state lands
consistent with muitiple use.

(Added to NRS by 1987, 400)

NRS 321.003 Assignment of land to state agency; certification of State
Land Registrar required before making improvements; lease or sale of
state land; use or acquisition of land without prior authorization of State
Land Registrar prohibited.

1. The State Land Registrar shall assign any land or interest in land
owned by the State of Nevada which is needed for governmental purposes to
the appropriate state agency for use and administration. Before a state agency
erects a building or makes any other permanent improvement on land assigned
to it, the agency shall notify the State Land Registrar, in a form prescribed by
the State Land Registrar, and shall not proceed with the construction or
improvement until the State Land Registrar certifies the nature of and any
encumbrances against the State’s title to the land, and certifies that the
boundaries of the land assigned include the site of the proposed construction
or improvement.

2. Except as otherwise provided by specific statute, any lease or sale of
land, or of any interest in land, by the Division must be made upon the best
terms available.

3. The State Land Registrar shall execute on behalf of the State any lease,
deed or other document by which any land or interest therein owned by the
State is conveyed.

4. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a person shall not use or
acquire state land for any purpose unless the person first obtains written
authorization from the State Land Registrar.

S. As used in this section, “person” includes a government, governmental
agency and political subdivision of a government.

(Added to NRS by 1977, 1124; A 1991, 1376; 1993, 158; 1997, 963)

NRS 322.050 Leases of or easements over state lands authorized;
concurrence of contracting parties and state agencies required. Except as
otherwise provided in NRS 334.070 and 504.147, the Administrator of the
Division of State Lands of the State Department of Conservation and Natural
Resources, as ex officio State Land Registrar, may, in addition to the authority
to lease provided in NRS 322.010, 322.020 and 322.030, lease or grant
easements over or upon any land now or hereafter owned by the State of
Nevada, or which may hereafter be granted it by the United States of America,
upon terms as provided in NRS 322.060. Leases or grants of easements over or
upon contract lands may be made only with the consent of the contracting
party, who must be paid all money received from any such lease or grant.
Leases or grants of easements over or upon any lands which are used by any




office, department, board, commission, bureau, institution or other agency of
the State of Nevada may be granted only with the concurrence of the agency.

(Added to NRS by 1961, 588; A 1963, 534; 1975, 106; 1979, 906; 1983,
1250; 1989, 511; 1995, 834)

NRS 322.060 Certain leases or easements over state lands: Size of area;
terms and consideration; form and preparation. Subject to the provisions
of NRS 321.335, leases or easements authorized pursuant to the provisions
of NRS 322.050, and not made for the purpose of extracting oil, coal or gas or
the utilization of geothermal resources from the lands leased, must be:

1. For such areas as may be required to accomplish the purpose for which
the land is leased or the easement granted.

2. Except as otherwise provided in NRS
322.061, 322.063, 322.065 and 322.067, for such term and consideration as
the Administrator of the Division of State Lands of the State Department of
Conservation and Natural Resources, as ex officio State Land Registrar, may
determine reasonable based upon the fair market value of the land.

3. Executed upon a form to be prepared by the Attorney General. The
form must contain all of the covenants and agreements usual or necessary to
such leases or easements.

(Added to NRS by 1961, 588; A 1975, 107, 512; 1989, 511; 1995,

834; 1997, 512; 2001, 906; 2005, 1457, 2680; 2013, 2691}




; 387-1.-4261

CALIFORNIA STATE PARKS by

MUSEUM COLLECTIONS tmbsrotanachmares  Pagefof |
Loan Agreement il d Ol Tl B Ay INCOMING
Owner or Lender
Nevada State Railroad Museum
Auhorizad Agent Nams and Tite =l 2 PhonslFAX - TR
Daniel P. Thielen, Museum Director : i (775) 687-6953 x 223
Address Cily - Stas - Zip Code
2180 South Carson Street Carson City, NV 89701
Purpase of Loan Loan Statua Padod of Loan
Exhibition . Open - 713142024 =
Description of Objects (with catalog numbers) Owner's Valuation:

Receiving Unit: California State Railroad Museum

Central Pacific Commissioner’s Car (Virginia & Truckee Coach No. 17}
Built 1868 by Central Pacific Railroad Shops, Sacramento, CA

Length: 50 2"
Width: 9' 6"

{ am {(we are) the lawful owner(s) of the above described objects and / or have legal autharity to loan
them to the Californja Department of Parks and Recreation. | (we) have read and agree to the
conditions Iistec{zn e reverse of this doéument.™™

Owner's or Authorized Agent's &

[ denager's Name
Melanie Tran

2t stgn S i e AT e ”".mmm Moo e e s SRRSO TR om ..................
gx‘ %ﬂm John Fraser b / t ?/ T
Dapuly Direcior of Paric ship’'s of Designew's Signalure D Hat Agpiicable Daputy Direcior of Park Slewardsh’p's or Designea’s Nama Dale

DPR 926 (Rev. 4/99) (Front) {TMS 10722012) Distribulion: [] PecFiles  [7] Statawide Records 3 vormower



NEVADA MUSEUMS & HISTORY NEVADA STATE RAILROAD
Steve Sisolak | Governor MUSEUM, CARSON CITY
Myron Freedman | Administrator Dan Thielen | Director

2180 South Carson Street

MUSEUMS & HISTORY Carson Gity, NV 89701

Loan Contract

THIS INDENTURE MADE THIS 5th day of July, 2022, between the California State Railroad
Museum, Borrower, County of Sacramento, State of California, and the NEVADA STATE RAILROAD
MUSEUM, an institution created by Special Act of the legislature of the State of Nevada, and situated in
Carson City, Nevada. Loaner:

WITNESSETH: that said borrower, for the purpose of borrowing artifacts for exhibit, does hereby agree to the
following conditions:

1. The loan will be effective from 5.July 2022 to 5 July, 2024. It may be renewed by written notice received by
the Nevada State Railroad Museum thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the loan. 2. Any or all of the
item (s) loaned may be withdrawn by the Nevada State Railroad Museum upon receipt by notification from
the N.S.R.M. 3. If removed from display, the item(s) loaned must be returned to the Nevada State Railroad
Museum within two (2) days. 4. The item(s) are for display only at the California State Railroad Museum,
Sacramento, California, and are not to be transferred to any other location. 5. Security at the site must be
afforded the items loaned at all times. 6. There are to be no wires, strings, nails, screws, etc. inserted through
any portion of the objects. If there are any questions regarding displaying the objects, the Curator of
History/Collection Manager must be notified. 7. The credit line for the object must read: Central Pacific
Director’s Car is displayed on loan courtesy of the Nevada State Railroad Museum, Carson City, Nevada. 8.
Any damage to the object (s} is the responsibility of borrower: If repairs are needed, N.S.R.M. will send billing
to borrower. g. California State Railroad Museum will insure the Director’s Car for the duration of the loan in
the amount of one (1) million dollars, starting once the Director’s Car is loaded onto NSRM’s contracted
trucks and ending once the locomotive and tender are unloaded at the Nevada State Railroad Museum,
Carson City, Nevada.

THE FOLLOWING ITEM IS ON LOAN:

Virginia & Truckee Coach No. 17, ex-Central Pacific Director’s Car, built in the Central
Pacific’s Sacramento, California, Shops in 1868, item RM-3891 P,

Borrower: Title: Date:

California State Railroad Museum
125 I Street
Sacramento, California 95814

Loan approved by: Title: Date:

Nevada State Railroad Museum
2180 S. Carson Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701

A DIVISION OF NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS |
CARSONRAILROADMUSEUM.ORG



September 25, 2022

Mr. Stoldal: Due to a conflict in my schedule, I am not able to
participate in your meeting. Would you please read the following
into the record during Public Comment? Thank you.

Joni Eastley
Central Nevada Historical Society

Tonopah, Nevada

Last month, a friend in Ely forwarded a screenshot to me of a
Facebook post dated July 2, 2022. The post had been made by
Nicholas Matthew Webster, an administrator for the Railroads of
Death Valley group. In this post, Mr. Webster wrote: “It is with
the upmost (sic) regret that I must report that we have lost
Tonopah & Tidewater Chair Car #30. The car, formerly thought
to be a Las Vegas & Tonopah car by the Nevada State Railroad
Museum, had to be cut up to make space for the Great Western
Steam Up event. It was too far gone to be saved. The trucks
and a door are all that remain of this once-gorgeous Pullman
car.”

I immediately became enraged when I read this because many
years ago, I tried very hard to get this car moved to the Tonopah
Historic Mining Park property. I was aware of its historic
significance, and was confident in my ability to raise the funds
needed to stabilize and restore it. I worked with museum
leadership, and even enlisted the help of Nevada state legislators
to intervene on our behalf, all to no avail. We were told that the
car was "an important part of the Nevada State Railroad
Museum’s inventory" and therefore would not be moved. 1
assumed at that time, incorrectly it seems, they themselves were
going to stabilize and restore this car.



After reading the Facebook post by Mr. Webster, and upon further
investigation, discovered that at some point, Car #30 was not
deemed important to the staff of NSRM CC because

they determined the car was not part of the Las Vegas and
Tonopah line, instead it was part of the Tonopah & Tidewater

line. As a result, there were no plans to restore, no plans to
exhibit, and no plans to stabilize. There were just no plans for
the car and it was left to fade into irreparable condition rather
than offer it for relocation to Tonopah.

Fast forward to July, when the Carson City staff felt it was best
suited for the landfill. I contacted you and you were told the
museum staff reported the car had been offered to the Tonopah
Historic Mining Park (THMP) and the offer was declined. 1
contacted Ann Carpenter, chair of the Tonopah Historic Mining
Park Foundation, who in turn contacted every member of that
board. To their knowledge, no such offer was ever made. Ditto
for the employees of the THMP, members of the Tonopah Town
Board, and town management.

I would like to know:

. Where is the written proof that this car was offered to either
the Tonopah Historic Mining Park, its Foundation, or the Town of
Tonopah?

. What is the written procedure that lets NSRM staff decide
why and how to remove historic artifacts from the inventory of
the State of Nevada?

o Is it standard practice to destroy historic artifacts from the
inventory of the State of Nevada for four-day events?

I apologize for the length of this comment. Obviously, our history
here in Tonopah and the preservation of it are important to

us. The deliberate act of the destruction of this car, first through
neglect and then through its dismantling and placement in the
landfill, tells me everything I need to know about a museum, and
its leadership, that claims to represent the state of Nevada.



I would further suggest that whatever portions of this car that
remain are returned to the Town of Tonopah or the Tonopah
Historic Mining Park, at the expense of the Nevada State Railroad

Museum (Carson City).
Joni Eastley

Tonopah, Nevada



AIOISTH puB SWNasnjA JO UOISIAI(] BPBAIN

T20T Ay

Joday uonisodsiq
0¢ J19)emapl] pue yedouo]

<=<>m z

- WNASAN  Zvis)
avodTivyd ®




ul Aojsiy sey ‘0g# 1’91 @Y} O} }SBAUOD Ul ‘Z0P# 181 SUL "0E 1’91 SY} O} UORIPUOD Jajaq Ul Jiaqje
‘uonipuod paysiulwip AjaisAss ul alels ay) Ag paaieoal sem a0ald sIYL (Z0b# 181) ZOb# 9S00ged 181
8y} ‘peoljiey 1ajemapl| pue yedouo| ay) sjussaidal Jey) uoos|(od sy} ul 80ald B Sey 0S|e wnasnw ay |

‘yedouo |
0} pajeAel} Joasu Ajgeqoud Yoeoa siy) jey) sisebbns ajgejieAe @ouapiAe ay) ‘ynsal e sy 'yedouo |
0] PaJ23uUuU00 JaAaU peol|iel 3] ‘Aiois elulofie) e Ajablie| si peoliey Jeyemapl] pue yedouo| ay|

"Uo Jaypnj anssi Jejnoided sy} ssalppe ||Im A0

‘yedouo] jo umo] ayj 0} 10 uolepuno sj 0} ‘Yied Buiuipy au0jsiH yedouo] ay) o) (0S# 1°81) YoEOD SIu)
lajsuel) 0} sjsanbal ou [|eoa.l UEBD puE SPIOJ3I OU SABY SAA ‘OS# 1’91 SU} Ul 1sa1ejul 9l PaAIadal aAey
am ‘puey Jayjo ayj uQ ‘wnasnpy Buiuiy yedouo| ayy 0} 3l Jasuel) o} sysanbal Buipnioul sieak Auew

10} Yyoeod 99| 8y} I0} }Saiajul Usaq sey alay| ‘Z# 99| J0} wnasnw ay) Aq paAiadal uaag aAeYy sallinbul
Auepy "awi} swes ay) INoge )jing S1om pue Sayoeod Uew|nd ale yiog (Z# 9%L) Z# PI2up|os pue
yedouo| ayj ‘uonosjjod 8y} Ul Yyoeod Jayjoue Yim ‘Oc# 191 ‘UoB0D SIy) Usamiaq uoisnjuod aq Aew aiay |

"uola9|j0d 3Y}

ur seoaid Juepodull J0j XaUUE 8y} Ul WIOOI SBYELW OS{e UOIOE. SIY| | Z0Z 1840100 Ul 9peW SBeM UoIs|oap
|leuy v ‘saoljoeld asey) salipod Ad1|0d Uuoiloa(|o) INYMSN 3YL 'NVYY U} seop sk ‘eoioe.d pejdeocoe ue se
Sy} seziuBooal swinasny Aem|iey 1o} S3o1j0B1d POPUSWILOIDY S,30UBlY |leyabejusH ay| opImpliom
swnasnul peoljiel ul ao1joeld pJepue)ls e S| siy| "SJed Jayjo uo asn 1oj pabeajes uaaq aaey (siempley
1ayjo pue sdwe| ‘siojs|oq ‘syonuy) sped Jofew s,0c# 1°91 8yl "sieak Auew Jo 8SIN0D BY} JSAO S3JILUWOYD
Juswabeuely suo109)|0D By} pue Yels Jo suoneladi|ap Ybnody) Je paaliie sem Uolsiosp siy] "ZzZoz [udy ul
wnasnuw ay} JO SUOIJO8||00 8y} JO SPasU ay)] Ylim 92UBpI0I2. Ul WN3SNW ay) Aq pasodsip sem Japulews.
Y} uay} pue sjusuodwos Aay 1o pazijyn sem (0S# 1'81) OF Yoreoo Jajemapl] pue yedouo| ay]|

TUONONpPOIU|



2J]e U0IJ39)|0D WNasNi Sy} Ul SWwd)| "PaLIoJUSAUI PUE PSUOISSS00E S8 UOJ09||00) WNasNi ay)

Ul swiayl [y "uonod||0D wnasniy sy} asudwod Asyy ‘Jayyabo] -1ouop Jenaiped e Aq pepiaosd

|eli9}ew Jo sUoOSI|0D JO ‘SAIYDIE puE ‘UoII03||02 Xo0)s Buljjol B se yons ‘suoijos||oo [enpiAlpul

8|dyinw 4O }sisSuod Aew uoloa|j0) wnasny syl Aymadiad ui paasasald aq o) ale

pue a.1e9 Jo s|oAa] 1saybiy ay) sAleoal Asy] "ajqesseldain pue anbiun usyo aie Asy) ‘ue|d
Uol}93)|0D 8y} Ul paulsp se anjeA jsaybiy Jo ale uoijo3)|0D WNSSNKY Sy} Ul SWa)j "UoIos||0D |

:sAem om ul paziioba)es ale sBuipjoy s,wnasnw sy 1.8 SYN Ul
Ajoyine sasiolexe pue JuswuIanob ajelg epeas jo Aousbe ue si wnasnyy peoljiey SjelS BpeAsN ay |

MAIAIaAQD

‘Spu ulel}

B JO suoljesuas pue spunos ‘sjybis ayy ybnoayy Alojsiy peodjies yim aousuadxa pueyjsily SIONSIA apiaoid
pue ABojouyos) auljoseb Aues pue wesjs ajelysuowap 0) Jeak ay) Jnoybnouy) pajesado pue paiojsal
3Je uoNo9||02 ay) ul uswdinba jJo sedaid J0918s ‘SHgIYXa J1jelS 0} UONIPPE U| ‘epeAsN ul Buipeodjiel

pue speocJjies 0} pajejas Afjoalip eljiqelowsw pue sydeibojoyd ‘soejipe H003s Bujjjos ‘SSAOWOI0|
jueoyiubis jo uonejaidiaiul pue uoneasssald ‘UoRID|I0D By} YBnoly) paysiidwoooe SI UoISSIW SIY |

‘AIoJSIy peodjiel BpeASN Jnoge AJunwiwos
8y} pue sJoysIA Buneanps 0} psjealpap 22Jn0sal [BIN}ND B SI WNasnyy peol|iey )elg epeasN ay |

UOISSIJ\| Wnasnpy

‘yedouo] jo AjD oy} 1o uonepuno
aU} 0} paIBYo USS] JOU SBY ZOP# 1’91 SUL "PaUIDSp SeM N Sied 1oLsiq Bululpy suojsiH yedouo] 8y} 0
paJayo usaq sey 9sooqed SIY] ‘ZAMM Jaye peoljiey 2] 3y} 0} p|OS SeM 9S00qed ay| ‘|lom se yedouo |



"10J0811Q WNasn 8y} pue wa}l Jeyy Jo} a|qisuodsal si Josiniadns
10 J0jeInd Janayoiym jo |eaoidde ayy Ajuo salinbai way Auadold wnasni e Jo |esodsip ay |

‘8jep pue poylsw uonisodsip Yim

Buole ,uonoa||0) Wwol) paaoway, PaxIew ng paulelal aq |jIm Jo pasodsip swal o} Bulurepad
splooal Auy "uonisodsip Buieme sjiym Auadold se pajesl) ate Aay ] "UOIJOS||0D WNASN 9y}
ul uonudlaI Jo} SjgelNsUN SB ‘98llIWCYD UOI09||00) U} JO S3IAPE SY} YiIMm ‘10)03lI(] Wnasniy

3y} Aq paulwla)ap sway ale yoiym uoyisodsip Buipeme sway sapnjoul Auadoid wnasnpy

"0J@ 's|00} pue 'sisindwod ‘sjaulqed ajy ‘ainjuing se yons ‘Apadoid ssauisng spnjoul

jou saop Auadold wnasny ‘Aojjod juswabeueyy uoijosjion siy} jo sesodind ayj 104 "sws)l
Ausdoid 0} oji} s,wnasnpy sy} Ysi|ge)sa 01 Japio Ul psjuswnoop aq Aew uoiysinboe pue
palojusAul @ Aew jng pauoissadoe jou si Apadold Juswainbal aaaidiaul oiosads e
[14]ny 0] pauslje asimIBylo Jo ‘paliedal ‘pajelljigeysl aq Aew pue ‘pauiejuiew aq (jeys Ausdoid
‘Ainjediad ul paatasald aq |im Aay} Jey) pajoadxa Jou Si i pue UoISSIW S WNasn ay) Jo
aoueJayuny ul 8sn Jo aduanbasuod e se unJ20 0} pajoadxa si uoidwnsuod JybuNo o ‘Jesm
lo abewep ‘JanemoH "asn pajoadxs Jiay) Aq pajueliem aJed pue Juswabeuew Jo [9As] 8y}
BAI903l SWS)l YoNng "UoI}o8||0D wnasny 8y} ul swajyl Jo suononpoudal 1o sajedldnp spnjoul
few Auadoid ‘uonealasaid sy ybnoiyy ueyy uoidwnsuos Jo/pue asn s) ybnouy) uoissiw

s Wwnasny sy} BupueApe Ul 8|genjeA aiow ag 0} pawIaap Si Jng UoIID|[00 WNasny ayj ul
punoj swa)| Jo sadA} swes ay} Jo Aue apnjoul Aew Auadoisd ‘wnasnpy ay} Jo sjesse |edishyd
‘sjqepod ‘siqesoejdal ‘s|qewnsuod ‘s|qepuadxa ay} sessedwoous Apadoid wnasnpy

‘Bunyiew pue Auojusaul
‘Aunoes ‘aied J1ay) 1o} s|qisuodsal si oym ‘AI0JSIH JO 10)eins) ayj 0 (010D Ajlep 8y} Japun



‘soe|d Ul )1 daay 0] XLom [BIJUBISGNS PaaU PINOM pue Jeak yoea Jiq e Buiisi| sem § pue usoiq
sem Jed 3y} Jo 3oeq ay] ‘Buiuiaouoo sem AJAROE [BIQOIDIW PBJEIDOSSE SY) PUB SAISUSIXS
sem abewep ay| -abeyes| ay) buissaippe sjuednaso sy INoyym pajies Buiquinid pejeloosse
ay] pue juswyede ue ojul paIPoOW SEM }| ‘PAAOWIRL U pey duge) JLoIsIYy Yon

'sioumo Joud Aq payipow Aj@AISUS)Xe Usaq pey Jeo ay] ‘s|iis yels dojaasp 0} seijiunpoddo
Buiutes) a1om a19y) pue paywijun alam spuny ji paynsnl aq Ajuo pjnom pue olosay, Ajnil aq

PINOM LIOL2 UB Yons ‘paspul ‘palolsal aq JoAd U_:oz, Uoe0o Siyj ey >_mv___:= >_®Eo.;xo S| = Nl
SQGAL ‘B0 SISWealg aan sajebuy 507 au) Je Og# Jolemaply pue yedouo | _ e ’

hmo mtma e sk @sh S} 10} sem
auwil} Jey} Je enjeA S ,yoeoo sy "pauolISsSaode JaAdU SBM )| "UOID9||0D Jusuewad s ale1s ay)
10} @]epipued e uaaq Jou pey )i ‘Wnasnw ay) je uaaq pey J Sapedap Jnoj ay} Jo4 "uoijoa||oo
3y} 0] anjeA s} peanpal ajels pasiwoidwod s} ‘paseyaind usaq aAey Jou PjNOM Yde0d
ay) ‘way ayj Jo soueuarold sy} poojsiapun pey ajels ay) 4| dndsip awos Jo Si [ejuapiooe
10 ‘leuonualul sem Buipuelsiapunsiw siy} JOYIBUAA "Yyoeod jueliodwi pue alel AJ9A B sem

) yeyy Buipuelisiopun ay} Yiim BpEASN O} S|BS 10j Palayo Sem }| ‘paziseydwialano ag jouued
anssi siy] (18A7) peodjiey yedouo| g sebaa seq ay) Wwoly Sem )t Jey) Joiaq uaye)lsiLl

3yl ul 0g6l ul (Buiddiys snid) 000°L$ 104 INSN Ag peseyoind sem Jeo Buoj-jool-go syl |

0¢ Jojemepi] pue yedouo]




S)eW pjnom SWajl 8s8y) JO [BAOLWISI 3y} Jey) pajedionue am ‘uonippe u| "Alubajul [einongs
S}l apeubap Jayuny pinom ‘sedaid Jayjo uo asn 1oy s19)s|og 2say) JO [eAowal 8y “Joyieboy
Jeo ay) Buipjoy sjueuodwiod pijos [euly 9Y) jJO BUO a1aMm SI8)s|0q Apoq 8y "pasiwoldwod
Apueoyiubis sem a1njonuys s,ydoe0O 17| SY] WA} PEY OL# 1'91 SY) PUE WOy} Speau Z#
9721 9yl 'sisJs|og Apog 8y} ale uIaduod JO “Z# PIaLpIoo pue yedouo) Buipniour ‘Uonos|jod
S.wnasnw ay} ul seoa1d Joy)0 Joj papasu ale Yoeod [e1olLoes e woly sjuauodwod tolepy

"Z# 991 a4 ‘Ajjaiyo ‘swayl Jayjo Ul jsaI9)ul passaldxe

Alleaipouad pey sied Buiuijy yedouo] sy ‘Yyoeod uewing JoYlo ou pue Oc# 181 Y} Aq Ajuo
PIo} 39 pnod jey; Alojs Buljledwios e Ayuapl Jou pinod wnasnw ay] "peoijies yedouo| e jou
Sem peoljiey |91 9y} Se s|qepue)slopun Sem SIy| 'Yydoeod siy} Ul jsalaul passaldxs Jjeasu
Med Buly yedouo| syl 'Og WHSN 10 DD INYSN O3 }sau93ul a3 pey yoeod ay) ‘yedouo |
0} PajOaUU0D I3A3U pUE BluIoje) Ul pajesado Ajuewud peoljiey 181 a8yl SV '0S# 181

Sy} JoB} Ul sem pue Oc# 1’37 8yl Jou Sem Yoeod au) Jey} pauluLielep Ajwl sem )l €102 |

‘wa)l ay} uo sbewep

jueoyiubis aoe|d pjnom aoa1d ay) Jo [eAowal JeY) Aem e yons U peoe|d ai1em xauue ay)

jo s1o0p 8y ¥ Bulwsey jnoyym yoeoo ayy anow 0} sjqissodwl AlJeau ) spew uoonsuod
SIY] "wa} 8y} punoJe pajoniisuod sem UolJIppe Xauue sy} ‘sieahk Buiuaaiaul sy} U

"WNISN aY) Je paALle Jed ay) a10jaq Buo| parowal usaq pey Yoeod oy} JO SJUSWS|e J1I0ISIY
3y} JO Yonjy "Hoye sy} a104oq pey oyl paseadde Ajobie| aaey pinom pue ‘sigesn Jou |jis Ing
‘B|qEIS MOU YOROD SY) YIM Pa}iNsal SABY PINom Spunj Jo ainjipuadxa Sy S0 UoIjeio}sal
B Jou s| siy | uonosfoid 1s0o uonenssald e sem siy) “abuel 000'001$-000'0F$ 94l Ul S1om
led sy} aalesaid pue azijiqe)s 0) Sejew(}sT ‘suladuod Ajejes papodal yels ajgesnun (Xsuuy
WHSN 3y3) uoieao| Buisnoy )1 Bunjew sem )1 a1aym Juiod ayj 0} pajeIolS)sp Sem Yyoeod ay |

A



Auew Buowe ‘g# 9% ] Jo ased auy) u]) (j9a)s pue uoll) anjeA deldos pey Jey} swa) Auew

POAOLIR) USYO SIBUMO peol|iel 3] ‘|esodsip Joj pasedaid si yo03s Buijjos ay) siesak 0g-09

Jo} peoujlel e Ag pajos|Bau pue ‘pasnge ‘paziuiapow ‘payipowl Ajiaesy Buleq Jayy ‘swnasnw
peodjiel Aq paAiadal swis)l Jo uoilipuod [esidA) e si Ajubsjul [einjonss pasiwosdwos sy ||

‘afueyoxa sy} Jo pJodal UM OuU ARy | "pasiwoldwod st AYuBajul [enonss sy jey; peoJjiel
3y} Aq payipow AIAESY OS SEM Z# ©9 1 9U} SE JSULE) JUSM JOABU UOISSNISIP 3yl “Yied
Buiuiy suojsiH yedouo] ayj je usay) ‘|leH umeys wols (soe6L 8y ul) }sonbal e panisoal
Aleuosiad pey asey Jojoalp ay] "uopeziuebio Bunsanbai ay) 0} sigejeAe seoinosal ay)

spasoxa A)jeoaidA) Bunjepspun ay) se pazijeusjew aAey Yoeo? ey} Jajsuel; o} sydwsye asay)

JO UON Z# 9% 1 8y} ‘uoibal sy} woJy Yyorod Jayjoue 1o} sauinbul aidiynw usaq aAey a1oy| |

Z# PIPPIOD pue Jedouo]

"8JOyMm 810W U01329]j02 ay) ui savaid Jayjo Bunjew Joj sued Buipiaoad
SeM Wnasnw ay) 0} souedylubis sj| “siopjoyasie)s [enualod Jayjo Jo ‘gnjo ‘dnoib jesuojsiy
‘wnasnw Aue o) Jueoyiubis sem wWayl siy} ey} J0jeipul aAlisod ou sey wnasnw ay) ‘Apjuel
"YOBOD 8] Ul }s2J3JUl SE pamalA a9 Ajlewlou pinom jey: sesodind Jayo Aue Jo Bujjapow
10} sjuawainseaw aye) 0} ‘Anq 0} J1al0 ue IO} ‘Spei] 0] ‘MaIA 0} ‘Udoleasal 1o} sisanbal
sapnoul siy] “1e9 siyj o} buluiepad Ainbul Aue jo ‘Aiowaw ou sey Jejs pue ‘plodal ou sey
IWHSN @yl "ino} papinb ‘panpayos e Buunp aq o} pey Ji ‘yoeod ay} MaIA 0) pajuem SUOSWIOS
31 ‘swin jeys Buung sl SH JO JSOW 1O} MSIA JO JINO ‘XBUUY By} Ul S|[em ay) pulyaqg sem

1 "yoeod sy malA olignd ay3 pinod Jou ‘algnd sy} 01 uado Jou sem yoeod ay} ‘WNSN 1B SIIUM A

"yor0? 8} JOJUa O} 819M SUOBLWIOS JI piezey AjoJes B pue S|geisun aiow yoeoo
3U} axew os|e pjnom |eAowal JIBY | "UoRNIsuUl 1ayjo Aue 0} aAlRRINE SSO| UaAL 90aid ay)



Juswianow 10y JyBnos JaAsu aiam spund 1salelul papnioald Jes

3y} jo uonipuod ay} jo sydesbojoyd pue Jeo ay; Jo AJuapl au} jo A1anoodsip 9y "uoissassod
X} 0} paulosp AlQ Japinog ul yess ay] A0 Japinog Wnasnpy peoljiey oieis BpeASN |

' Ppa3} 0} yinow, Jayjoue

Juem Jou pip Asy | :1esj0 pue YIMs sem asuodsal Jiay )| paulosp Aay) ‘IWHIO 0} palayo
Sem )i pue ‘sbejuay ejuioye) UIBYINOS e sey Yyoeood ay| wnasny peodjiey andwg abueio |

‘selouabe [elaAas 0} palayo sem Uyoeoo sy

0¢# L'81 19jSuel] o} sjolg

"HOBO0D ©% | 3} JO UOIBAISSUOD
|lenjusae ayj poddns 0} papasu ale Oc# 191 8y} wolj pabeajes usag aAey jey) sued ay |
'S.0661 U Ul WHSN 38U} 01 p|os sem }| "epeAaN ‘Yypomspepa ul Buljjamp juswpede ue ojul

pauIN) Sem ) aiaUm YyLea au) Yim J0ejuoD Joa4ip Ul paoe(d pue pjos sem uay) OS# 991 UL Il

I1sIXs jJou op Adwis Aay |

‘leonuo ale jeyl sped Buissiw ay) s1}| “Aejdsip uo ind Buiaq wolj Aeme siejjop JO Spuesnoy} Jo
Su8} pue Joge] Jo sinoy jo spuesnoyj Auew s| }| ‘suonesado ulel} 10} pash aq Jouued Ajulepad
}l "eoueusac.d sy pue adeys sy} s sulewa! jey} ||e jsow e jey) payipow Jo pabewep ‘Buissiw
S1 Yyonwl 0s ‘JoASMOH "Jed |iel e 9y padeys s1 )| "uoijipuod awud s I 0] soue|qLISSal 3P|
sleaq 9oa1d ay) ‘Alensn ) Jo asodsip 0} Jeaq jouued Aay} asnedaq WNasnuwl e 0} sutewsa)
3U} Joyo ‘ued Aay} ||e paAowal BuiAey ‘SISUMO [BUIY BY | "WINBSNW B 10} 3|qEe|IBAR SSW099(
MOU }I ‘Wall 8y} wolj pajoelixa st anjea jo doip A1aAa jsye ‘seAlsoal aoald ay) suoljedlipow
pue ‘ssnge ‘asn sy} ||e Ja)y ‘Buljamp Jo ssauisnqg ‘abelols 1o} 81njonJis USPoOM

se a4l| Jeyjoue suibaq aos1d sy} pue uonone 1oj s|gejieAe apew usy) ale 320)s Buljod o aoaid
9y} Jo sulewl ay] (paAowWal ||e a19Mm S9INGIISSA PUS pue ‘syony} ‘sis)sioq Apoq ay) ‘swiayl



"SI00pUI ‘sjUBWIB

8y} 0} ainsodxa 0) anp SSO] |B]o} JO YSU Je aiaMm jey) ‘saoaid ajel G 8snoy 0} Wnashw ay)

pamoj|e paisaooal aoeds sy} ‘1syHn4 "JuaAs siyl a1ojeq Buo| spew sem sued asay) azin

0} uolsiosp ay| 'syoeloid sayjo ul asn 1oy pajohoal 10 pasnal aq Ued SWa) Jey] paysi|ge)se

[1oM SI 1 ‘JaASMOH "JUsAe 8y} sk Jeak swes ayj ul pajendioald pue Bupjew ay} ul siesk

Auew sem uoISIoap SIY] Jou SEM }| ‘9SED SIU} Ul pUY 'JOU SI ]| 1Y (SIUSAS ABp-Ino) 10} BpRASN
10 9)e1S 8y} Jo AuojuaAul ay) wody s}oeype ouosiy Aolisep 0} aojoeld plepues )i s| D M

"9SIMIBJO JO Jajoeieyd

aAljejuasaidal ‘AJuel Jo uoseals Aq Jsaiajul JO SNjeA [BLISNPUI SBY JI Ueaw jou saop pjo Buiaq

Aldwig "wnasnw ayj Jo uoioa||02 Jusuewlad ayj Ul UOISN[OUI J0) PaIaPISUOD IO PaUoISSadoe

JOU SeMm W)l SiY] "WNasSN|N peoljiey 3jelS epeAsN a8y} Jo L0104 Juawabeue|y SU0399j100)

9U] Ul pauI[Ino SI SIY] 1Y (EPEASN JO 3JE)S 8Yj) JO AI0JUSAUI BU) WOl SIOBHME J1I0)SIY
aAoWal 0] Moy pue Aym apioap Jels IWHSN S18] Jey) ainpaoold uayLim ayl st JBUAA 1D dl

"S]SIX® P03l ON “pejedionue

s1 dn mojjo} ou ‘saned sy} Ag UMOYS SI }SaIBJUI OU UBYAA "UOISSNISIP B U)IM HE)S SJUSAS

asay) ‘Ajlensn) "suou s] a1ay] 1y ;yedouo] Jo Uumo| 8y} Jo ‘uoiepuno sii ued Bululpy
ouojsiH yedouo] 8y} Jayyis 0} palayo sem Jed siy} Jey) jooud usilum sy sl S1Yp D d

POAIa09Y Suonsany 0} Siomsuy

‘U0 paAocW Uelo)sIYy
3y} pue }saeyul pauidap Asy) pue ‘[lews Jo ||eD auoyd B sem }| ‘PojoBIuOD 8y oYM Jaquisws)
saop uelo)siy snoiaald ay} "sbuipjoy s,wnasnpy ay) ul sesaid Jayjo ul }saajul passaldxe
sey sted Buiuipy yedouo | sy} ‘JSASMOH "pauljosp Sem Jayo ay jied Builipy yedouoi Al
"yoe09O 8} JPISUOD 0} pauloap Asy] WNasny peoljiey ajeis elwsoyes |l



3y} sjuaaaid pue wnasnw ayj Jo Spasu ay) }9sul Jou S80p ‘Wnasnw ay Jo adoos ay)
puoAaq si |eusjew pajeuop yonpy 104 a1ed Alzadoid ueo ajejs ay) uey} pejeuop si jeusjew
JOW YON "9joym Ul uey} Jayjes sued ut anjeA Jiay} 10} payljuapl ale sway Auep ‘siseq
Jejnbai Apie) e uo aoeid see) wnasnw ay) je sjeusyew jo Buisodindas ay| ¢uayo indoo
EPBASN JO 8lelS ay) Jo AIOjusAUl Sy} WO} SJoBjipE |EDLIOISIY JO UORONASSP 8} s80(q D NA

's9031d Jayjo pue z# 9% 1 3}

uoddns o3 pasn aq 0} papusiul aie pabeajes sped sy ‘aseo siy} u| ‘paddesss 1o jJuswdinbs

1ayjo Joj sued Buif|ddns Aq pajeidap Jo pasn ued Aay] ‘pjos aq Aew Ay ‘swnasnw

J3Y30 0] PRISYO 2le SSOOXS PaWsap aJe Jey} SWa)| UOISIODp S3RIWILLIOD SUONO3||00 Y}

Aq sBuipjoy s,wnasnuws ay) 0} s$89xa@ a9 0} paulWIslep ale swa)l ‘Ayaug  Aoljod Juswabeuepy

SU01103]j0D JNO pue Aisnpul 8y} Jo spiepuels ay} Buimol|oy sapnjour AICJUSAUI S)I LLIOUY

wayl ue Buirowal Jo) seinpadoid 8y ¢ AIOJUSAUl B} WOY Sjoejie [E21I0ISIY JO [BAOWS
Y} suILLIBSP 0} MO|[0) IWHSN 1€ Hels 8y} saop $9ss300.d Jo saINpaooid Jeypn D IA

"uoflepuno ay} Jo yedouo| JO UMO| 34} 0} Ji JOL0 10U PIP SAA "WaY 8Y)

Ul pa)salslul Jou a1am Aay| "GL0Z PUnole 1o Ul died Bululy ouoisiH yedouo] syj 0} paiayo

sem Oc# 191 8yl v ¢yedouo] Jo umo] 8y} Jo ‘uolepunod sy ‘yed Buiuipy ouolsiH yedouo |
8y} Se yons saijljus Jay)o O} pa1ayo Qg "ON JED Jiey) Jajemapl] @ yedouo| ay) Sepn o A

‘PapuUaILLIOIaL 9 Jou pinom pue s}oafoid wnasnuwl Jaylo ul
asn 1oy} sejelsu yedouo] o) ‘Jou Jo WNasnw ayj Jo asuadxs ay} AQ Jayjoym ‘|eAcWaI JIBY)
‘JI9ABMOH "JUBWSSIAPE Japun uae)] aq ||IM siy] v (AND uosien) winasnpy peoljiey )e1s
BPEASN 8y} o asuadxa sy} je ied Buuipy suolsiH yedouo] ayj Jo yedouo] o umo| auy)

0} pauJnjal ate ulewsal jey} Jed siy} Jo suoipod Jaasieym ey} jsebbns Jayuny pjnom | 0 ‘Al



uoISnjouo)

"SUMO AjJuaLingd wnasny ay} suieyl antasald

o} seaJe abeJols Ino puedxs o} spuny pswwesbold jou sey sjels sy ‘sway 21oIsIYy pasodxa Joy
Buisnoy papesu Jo uononiisuos Jo Buubissp ‘Buiuueld 1oy spuny Buiulelqo e |nyssesons usaq jou
AABY SAA "SUOI103]|00 sH Jo8j0.d 0} Bulpunj )ybnos sey wnasnpy sy} ‘suoissas aAie|siba) jsed ay) uj

‘uonenyis
ebeJo]s Juano ay) Jo saj|dwexa ma) e ale asay| ‘SjUsWa|S ay) 0} pasodxa ||iS SI Z# PlaLP|0S) pue
Yedouo] ay] "uonelo}ss) Joj slepipued e aq Jou |Iim Jed 3y asaym juiod sy 0) Bunelousiep si Jed
lajem g# 19\ 9y L "ouob jsowle ale uiseq soye| ay} jo buibboj ay} 0} paje|al saoaid [BI2ASS 'SSO|
jej0} e A|qeqoud s €16 'ON JeD xog oluojuy ues @ BingsuieH UOISSAJES) "WICISPUIM B Ul }SO| SBM
1 JeDd ssaldxg | A 'WIOISPUIM B Ul PSACIISSP S1oM B6# PUB GZ# SJeD J0JoW | A "SJUSAS Jayjeam
awalxa 0} anp }so| aiam seoald Juesyiubis Auew ‘awi) yey) Buung “Jayjeam ay} o} pasodxa

useq sAey sbuipjoy ay} Jo JUNowe |BllUBISNS B ‘9oUs)SIXa S Wnasnjy ay) Jo sieak gp au) u|

‘aoeds g|ge[leAe JO 9,G 0] as0|o paldndoo
OS# 191 'U01329(]00 8y} 0] JUBDYIUBIS ©q JSNW XBuuy 3y} Ul W) YoeT 198} Jeaul| OS{7L S| eale
sbexoes) sy "seale Jsow 0} SSa00e peo|iel Yum Ao} 4S 000°6L B S| WHSN Ui 40 Xxauuy ay |

INYSN Senss| obe10)s suono9|jod)

"@sn JNoA 10} a|qe|ieAe apew &g Ued swnasny Aemjrey Jo} saonoeld
papualiWoday souel||y jleyabejuaH jo Adoo v -aoioeld Aysnpul piepuess si siy| ‘|esodsip
1o pajeuop ‘sjes ‘spel} ‘ash 4o} Jo pasodsip ale swid)| "uoissiw sy Buneaw woly wnasnw



"Juswdojansp

ul sieak Auew sem uoioe siy| "ajels ay) jo sbuipjoy sy} wouy swa) pjo Buinowsas Addey

SI 8UO ON "22oUBdIUBIS S10W JO SWa) Jayjo sapnjoald Buijosi|oo J1ay) st uIaduod |eloads jo ale
sway abie "UONRII||02 SY} Ul SWid) JaYjo salasald 0) wnasnw sy} Moje [Im aseysind si IonsmoH
"9SIMIBLJO 10 JajoeIeyD dANBIUasaldal ‘Ajlel Jo uoseal Aq )Salaju| JO anjeA [elsnpul aABY JoU PIp }
‘paseyoind usaq aAey jou pjnom Alqeqoud 3 ‘0c# 1°9.1 BU3 Jo AJuspl enJ} 8y} poojsiapun ejels au)
peH ‘peAes aq ueo Buiyjfiane jou ‘pies Jey] "UCISS|W Sy} }oaW Jey} swa)l aAes o} Jamod sy [je ur ||e
S0P wnasnw ay] ‘|ipue| e u) |esodsip a1oj9q dojs jse| B SB Wnasnw 8y} 0} awoo swiay ‘AjjesidA |
‘swa)l Bundaooe auioeq usye) aq jsnw ale) ‘Buipuny pue aoeds aie aouanbasuod oLOJSIY JO

swa)l able| Jo uoneAasald pue UOID3(}0O By} Ul SjulesISUOD Jofew om) 8y "uoissiw s} ysijdwosoe
0} sepinoid 8jelS 8y} Jeyl Se0INosal allul 8Y) SSouUBleq pue A|SNOLISS salnp S}l Seye) Wnasnpy ay |



'Siawes)s aAlT sajebuy so ay) Aq Jeod ay) 0} pappe sem ‘yedouo] , ‘sweu sy
Moeq Aems sy} @JoN 'Z20Z Ul OE# LB 1 =,

A e s .—!_I E.c#ﬂ o

B



~yedouo], ‘sweu ay) Jo 2ouasqe sy} SI0N ‘9561 Uil SIawWes)s
aAIN soebuy sen

wmm_. m umo m._ﬁ um uco; :oau:bmcoo QEEGBOU ._L. 1e 1sap Bupioon




New Draft August 21, 2022

Board of Museums & History Museum Store Policy and
Procedures

Overview

NRS 381.003 establishes that the Board of Museums
& History may establish stores (brick and mortar and
online) for the sale of gifts and souvenirs — publications,
books, post cards and other items unique to the
individual Museums, in the judgement of the Board.

Purpose

To generate private funds to support public
programming and education dimension of the museums
and for personnel whose duties are engaged in the
operation of the store.

Committee
The Museum Store Committee, created by the Board,
is established to:
ensure all store items are aligned with
Museum’s mission statement and programming,
develop policy/procedure recommendations for
the Board as needed and
Recommend annually to the board a museum
store consignment percentage

The Committee meets periodically at the call of the
Committee Chair based on the needs of the Board and
the operation of the museum stores.

Funding

Funds from museum store sales are private funds
deposited in the private fund account and invested by the
Board. The Board provides funding for museum store
operations annually through the annual budgeting
process.



The Board approved annual budget includes:
§ funds balanced forward from the previous fiscal
year
§ projected museum store sales
8 museum store expenses
1. personnel
2. merchandise
3. operational

Operations

Funds from the store sales are private funds
deposited in the private fund account and invested by the
Board. In addition, the Board has the authority and has
authorized managers and employees of museum stores,
can and, in some cases, are paid via the funds from sales
in those stores.

Per NRS 381.0037, the Board may establish a change
account for each institution for which a store for the sale

of gifts and souvenirs has been established pursuant to
NRS 381.003, in an amount not to exceed $1,500.

Museum Directors are required to submit quarterly
reports to the Museum Board regarding sales and
expenditures. This information will be included in the
agency reports submitted to the Board of Museums and
History.



Board of Museums and History Adopted: 9-07-2007

Reviewed: 12-4-2009, 12-2-2011, 12-6-2012, 12-4-2015,
12-1-2018, 12-4-20
Reviewed and Revised: 12-10-2010, 12-7-2013, 12-12-2014,
12-2-2016, 12-1-2017

Board of Museums & History Admissions and Train Ride Fee Policy

Overview NRS 381.0045 establishes that the Board of Museums and History shall
establish fees for admission and train rides.
Museum ¢ The Board will establish fees for admission to the museums.

Admission Fees

e Children under the age of 18 years must be admitted free of charge.

“Free The Board has deemed that admission fees may be waived for visitors on the
Admission following days:
Days”

e Smithsonian Museum Day (September) (with coupon)

¢ Nevada Day (last Friday in October)

» Selected holiday events (varies by institution)

» Select days for marketing
Admission/ It is sometimes beneficial for the museums within the Division to participate
Train Ride Fee  in special programs offering discounted admission or train ride tickets. The
Discounts

Train Ride Fees
& Equipment
Rental

Board grants the Division Administrator the authority to approve one-time
and short-term discounts for admission and train ride fees. No more than one
such program shall be approved, per museum, per quarter.

In addition, the museums of the Division participate in the seasonal “Blue
Star” museums program of the National Endowment for the Arts. This
program, operating annually from Memorial Day through Labor Day, allows
active duty military personnel and their immediate family, free admission to
state museums.

The Board shall review and approve fees for train rides, including scheduled
and special operations such as Holiday Trains, “Your Hand on the Throttle,”
“Engineer for an Hour,” and rental of trains and operating railroad equipment
for other special events. The Board empowers the Museum Director, with the
approval of the Division Administrator to negotiate fees for rental of
operating railroad equipment for commercial uses (filming, advertising, etc).




Board of Museums and History Adopted: 9-07-2007
Reviewed: 12-4-2009, 12-2-2011, 12-6-2012, 12-4-2015,
12-1-2018, 12-4-20
Reviewed and Revised: 12-10-2010, 12-7-2013, 12-12-2014,
12-2-2016, 12-1-2017

Annual Review  The Board of Museums and History shall at minimum review all admission
and train ride fees annually, at the meeting immediately prior to the close of
the State Fiscal Year (SFY).




Board of Museums and History Adopted: 9-07-2007

Reviewed: 12-4-2009, 12-2-2011, 12-6-2012, 12-4-2015,
12-1-2018, 12-4-20
Reviewed and Revised: 12-10-2010, 12-7-2013, 12-12-2014,
12-2-2016, 12-1-2017

Board of Museums & History Train Ride Fee and railroad equipment rental

Policy

Overview

NRS 381.0045 Establishment of categories of and fees for
membership in institutions; fees for admission and train rides;
policies and charges for use of property. The Board shall
establish:

1. Categories of memberships in the institutions and the fees
to be charged for the memberships.

2. Fees for admission to the institutions, Children under the
age of 18 years must be admitted free of charge.

3. Fees for train rides provided by an institution.

4. Policies and charges for the incidental use, rental and
lease of the buildings, equipment, fixtures and other property of
the Division and its institutions.

(Added to NRS by 1985, 134; A 1989. 1520; 1993, 1585; 2001,
930)

Train Ride
Fee
Discounts

Train Ride
Fees &
Equipment
Rental

It is sometimes beneficial for the museums within the Division to
participate in special programs offering discounted train ride
tickets.

The Board grants the Division Administrator the authority to
approve one-time and short-term discounts for train ride fees.

No more than one such program shall be approved, per museum,
per quarter.

The Board shall review and approve fees for train rides, including
scheduled and special operations such as Holiday Trains, and
rental of trains and operating railroad equipment for other special
events.



Board of Museums and History Adopted: 9-07-2007

Annual
Review

Reviewed: 12-4-2009, 12-2-2011, 12-6-2012, 12-4-2015,
12-1-2018, 12-4-20
Reviewed and Revised: 12-10-2010, 12-7-2013, 12-12-2014,
12-2-2016, 12-1-2017

Based on a presentation by the museum Administrator, the Board
of Museums and History shall, at a minimum review annually, the
rental fees connected to engines, rolling stock other operating
railroad equipment,

Based on a presentation by the museum Administrator, the Board
of Museums and History shall at a minimum review train ride fees
annually, including the price of special event train tickets at the
meeting immediately prior to the close of the State Fiscal Year
(SFY).




TS

1838 8“ 1€3% 190 00 93 WIN
S 1ees sd p00LS 1885 150 00 0Ls 0g's§ __Jiess sad go'gs ]
o0 058 oG d paaaxe C) JoN umimmz
"00'5Z8 i A JpEw os Eﬁiﬂﬂmﬂ ﬂﬂ PRGOX0 G} JON JOWHSH
%
(00'ss PEOI B J0 95N K o) v
T = WIN (UoISSIRo?)) Wy 'SusuLIoD 10 JaqUeyD 'SqntD
304 - B} UL JBD BUntp SIPNPUI UNY | SN0y Z) SINeAT) Apununuo? - ures|
WIN 1UrRJ) 1 8D BUILEp $3pNU) “SUn Z ures] Japey
Wikt 1SN0y P IO} |81 8ps Sepniou duj |] ueat
WIN S1HM B SHPNOU ‘Wen NNE U BUr Z) (KUY JB7) DL
00528 S8p1 Q8D BARGUIICG
(60 0055 {laur Z- o ANOH e 0
YiN [Bue; Ynpy O0'6$ W) SUNSBY} B8] INPY 4O 00°LS. [BUOROWOL
ViN CE ©) Z1 O wirmmy
Inpe/BREa} VIN WiN isau
| 00's$ v uannis 00 63 Anpe sapnpw ‘e uosiad Jed ‘0 wnwiaw) {u4-uow) sdu . pit
ON BEBUD ON _ YIN iN 1S antg
ON__JSFieus on VN ¥iN DUe £ e
005$ 0058 YN L2 TLL-p) udipp
00°0LS 00 01S YN /N 1J0pio pUB Z1
ARM|IRY LWIIIRNOS RPBAIN
Wi 7 000518 1 0o'svs i
7 /N 00" 00'6.5 10
(anoy ¢ 03 dn i0j apg-yo) 1v) pueH
Vi YiN 00000 00 0CR'LS [RIURL -7 JBD JOROW
V) WiN oN 2UEYS ON PUR £l UBIpIIY
WiIN YiN 00'vS 00 ¥3 TLL-p) y
/N wiN 00'¢S 0085 (OO pue Z| ]
18 hgﬁ :oov.u!
N Wi 00'008% 00 00vS g T2 125 10100
WM YN 00.005% o0ES =2 UBAYOW SIPNOXE UBUM [BILU A-Z JEO JOIOW
VN ¥iN 00Z$ 0018 SIISpIS
N wIN 00ES 0028
wﬁ, iN EMOZ BUIBYYT) ON pug PRy
VIN WiN foo€s 00 25
¥/N /N 00'9% G0 vE
YN i 7 00°000 £5
¥iN IN 000 00 008'LS
WIN WiN DON jalueud oN
WN WiN 00 ¥8 | 0075
YN WIN 00 es 00'8%
YN VIN 00 00 €
00’ 00 6%
00 68006 LS
[SSieuson |
00 9%
] UOSSIUPY wnasnyy
8L0Z 1D0-WHSN — KioBewn qey
QIAONDDY
E E — = D —

120T ¥IANALAIS
$334 gILVIIY ONY 3014 NIVEL g3AQUddY QuvOoa
SANISNN QO IVY 2LVLS YOVAIN



Board of Museums and History
September 8-9, 2022 Meeting
National and State Registers — Staff Report
August 24, 2022

National Register of Historic Places Nominations

None

Nevada State Register of Historic Places Nominations

None

Listed Properties Since June 2022 Staff Report

None
Pending Nominations to the National Register

El Rancho Hotel, Wells, Elke County

Since the consultant did not complete the nomination, SHPO staff is finalizing the nomination in-house.
Staff created maps for the nomination and is addressing edits suggested by former Board member Dr.
Barber. In addition, staff is working with the Wells City Manager to verify that the existing set of high-
resolution NRHP photographs still accurately represents the building’s current condition. The City
Manager recently provided architectural drawings so that SHPO staff may create simple floor plans for
inclusion in the nomination.

Gem Theater, Pioche, Lincoln County

A draft NRHP nomination was received in July. SHPO staff is currently reviewing the draft and
compiling comments and suggested edits for the nomination author. The Gem Theater at 648 Main
Street in Pioche is a 1937 Art Deco theater being nominated under Criterion A at the local level of
significance, under the themes of Entertainment & Recreation and Community Planning &
Development.

Galena Fish Hatchery, Reno, Washoe County

SHPO staff architectural historian Alec Colpo will author this nomination in-house as a long-term
project. SHPO staff met with Washoe County staff in June 2022 to tour the site and discuss its eligibility.



NRHP Inquiries Since June 2022 Staff Report

SHPO staff received five inquiries for potential NRHP nominations: a set of four nominations for
archaeological sites on land managed by the Burean of Land Management (federal agency nominations);
a general inquiry about designating properties in the Las Vegas Historic Westside; a historic doctor’s
office building in Winnemucca; a house at 428 Roberts Street in Reno; and a historic jail building in
Mountain City.

Pending Nominations to the State Register

G.S. Garcia Saddle & Harness Shop, Elko, Elko County
The Board conditionally approved this nomination during their December 2020 meeting. The nomination
author is currently expanding the historic context and incorporating BMH member suggestions.

SRHP Inquiries Since June 2021 Staff Report

SHPO staff received one inquiry specific to the State Register, for The Doyle venue at 418 W. Mesquite
Avenue in Las Vegas. SHPO staff also transmitted information about the State Register with the
aforementioned NRHP information requests.

Federal NRHP Nominations

1. Lincoln Highway and Victory Highway Multiple Property Documentation Forms (MPDF) and
accompanying nominated road segments — As noted in the previous staff report, SHPO staff
submitted all four documents (two MPDFs and two accompanying nominations) to the Bureau of
Land Management (BLM) Federal Preservation Officer (FPO) and Acting State Archaeologist for
their review in April 2022. In August 2022, the BLM FPO requested that the nomination be
reviewed, approved, and submitted by the BLM’s Nevada State Director.

2. Kyle Canyon Ranger Station and CCC Camp Charleston in Clark County - As noted in previous
staff reports, the U.S. Forest Service (USFS) submitted a final draft of this nomination on May 14,
2021. The SHPO reviewed the draft and provided final comments to USFS on June 10, 2021. Due
to a change in staffing at USFS, SHPO staff conducted a phone meeting with the current USFS
District Archaeologist on June 10, 2021 to discuss the steps needed to finalize the document;
notably obtaining a new set of photographs and creating a set of continuation sheets with the
photos and a new site plan. (No changes have occurred to this item since the previous staff
reports)

3. Dunkahni Archeological District in Great Basin National Park — As noted in previous staff reports,
the National Park Service submitted a draft nomination for this district on April 30, 2021. SHPO
staff reviewed the draft and submitted comments to NPS on June 11, 2021, (No changes have
occurred to this item since the previous staff reports)

Procedural Update

To increase efficiency and maximize staff time, the SHPO will adopt the minimum requirements
outlined in 36 CFR § 60 for State Review Board approval of NRHP nominations, To that end, our office



no longer requires BMH members to sign the NRHP approval forms. Pursuant to the regulations, the
Review Board must approve or comment on a nomination at a public meeting. Meeting minutes are
sufficient to demonstrate an approval or other action by the Board. As always, BMH members are
welcome to submit comments and questions to SHPO staff in writing, or in person during a public
meeting.



NEVADA

MUSEUMS & HISTORY

Online Store Working Group Update
Submitted By: Daphne O. DelLeon, ASO li/Facilitator

Steve Sisolak | Governor
Myron Freedman | Administrator

412 E. Musser St., Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701
775-687-7340
775-887-4333 (FAX)

The Online Store Working Group held its Kick-Off meeting on July 7, 2022. Sub-Groups were
created to discuss storage/fulfillment, inventory, website, metrics. Sub-groups will meet as
needed between working group meetings. Sharing of information and collaboration between
members is critical to the success of this project.

Goal:

Develop/Create an Online Museum Store to increase sales revenue and raise awareness of the
collection and programs of the State Museums.

Members:

1.

LN BE WN

L S T S A I Y
W o0 N WM R O

Jan Petersen, BMH Store Committee Chair

Doris Dwyer, BMH Store Committee Member
Sarah Cowie, BMH Store Committee Member
Seth Schorr. BMH Marketing Committee Member
Myron Freedman, DMH Administrator

Tracey Sprague, LCM Curator

Ginny Lucas, LCM Curator

Janie Shakespeare, LCM Store Lead

Dan Thielen, NSRMCC Director

. Madelyn Pecorino, NSRMCC Store Lead

. Christopher MacMahon, NSRMBC Director
. John Walker, NSRMBC Store Lead

. Catherine McGee, NHS Director

. Sheri Hayes-Zorn, NHS Curator

. Brett Fisher, NSMCC Admin Asst.

. Kelly Brant, NSMCC Membership Lead

. Cayce Weislow, NMSCC Store Lead

. Daphne Deleon, DMH ASQ

. Holiis Gillespie, NMSLV Director

20.
21

Maureen McDonough, NSMLV Store Lead
Samantha Szesciorka, DTCA Online Content Developer



Meeting Summary
Online Museum Store Working Group
July 7,2022 9:30AM - 10:30AM
Attendees:
Jan Petersen, BMH Store Committee Chair
Sarah Cowie, BMH Store Committee Member
Doris Dwyer, BMH Store Committee Member
Mary Beth Timm, LCM Director
Ginny Lucas, LCM Curator
Dan Thielen, NSRMCC Director
Christopher MacMahon, NSRMBC Director
Hollis Gillespie, NSMLV Director
Maureen McDonough, NSMLV Store Lead
Catherine Magee, NHS Director
Brett Fisher, NSMCC Admin Asst.
Kelly Brant, NSMCC Membership Lead
Cayce Weislow, NMSCC Store Lead
Daphne Deleon, DMH ASQO

Daphne opened the meeting with introductions. Attendees stated their name, museum/Board
and position title. Working Group goals is to increase sales through the creation of an online
museum store.

Success of project rests upon the participation of all members. Museum staff and Board will be
kept in the loop through the reporting out of Working Group members. The Working Group will
leverage all participants’ knowledge and experience through participation on sub-groups and
Working Group meetings every 3 weeks.

Roadmap document was reviewed. Discussion centered on the following topics and sub-groups
were formed. Sub-groups will meet in between Working Group meetings and report out at the
Working Group meetings.

Metrics Sub-Group

Members: Maureen, Dan, Hollis

Working Group discussed how long to commit to the project before determining if it is a
success or failure. It was also noted that metrics for success need to be created for the system
and for individual museums.

Website Sub-Group
Members: Christopher, Cayce, Sarah, Kelly, Sheri, Tracey



MEETING SUMMARY
Online Museum Stare Working Group
July 28,2022 9:30AM — 10:45AM

Attendees:
1. Jan Petersen, BMH Store Committee Chair
. Doris Dwyer, BMH Store Committee Member
3. Tracey Sprague, LCM Curator
4, Ginny Lucas, LCM Curator
5. Dan Thielen, NSRMCC Director
6. Madelyn Pecorino, NSRMCC Store Lead
7. Christopher MacMahon, NSRMBC Director
8. Catherine Magee, NHS Director
9. Sheri Hayes-Zorn, NHS Curator
10. Brett Fisher, NSMCC Admin Asst.
11. Kelly Brant, NSMCC Membership Lead
12. Cayce Weislow, NMSCC Store Lead
13. Daphne DelLeon, DMH ASO
14. Myron Freedman, DMH Administrator

Legislative Store Manager was not able to join today’s meeting. They will be invited to present
to the group about their online store and answer WG member questions at a future meeting.
Planning to schedule this information session the week of August 15t

Sub-Groups held their first meetings on July 25,2022 and July 27,2022. Sub-Groups will report
out and present recommendations to the Working Group for discussion, revision of
recommendation and whole group approval. Sub-Group Leads will be identified. They will call
and facilitate meetings, work with Daphne to develop any needed documentation and report
out to the Working Group.

Reports:
Website Sub-Group
Members: Christopher, Cayce, Sarah, Kelly, Sheri, Tracey

Report: Sub-Group discussed the “landing page” in addition to general store mission, goal,
purpose, having a museum highlight. This highlight would be rotate amongst museums on a
periodic basis and tie/link to specific museum store items. Customers should be able to search
by category of item or museum. An email confirmation of purchase should be sent
automatically with list of items purchased and total amount charged. It was noted that email
confirmation once an order is shipped will need to be done by fulfillment staff. Limited time for
unpaid items to be held in the shopping cart. Memberships should be able to be purchased or

1



based on avg. Time/order and projected number of orders (Oct 1, 2022 — Dec 31, 2022). Temp
staff needs will be part of the Online Store Funding Proposal that will be discussed at the next
WG meeting.

Discussion: Every museum will handle their own fulfillment/storage This is an easier strategy to
implement. NSRMBC will work with NSMLV for fulfillment and storage because of a tack of
storage space. Museums will create temp staff projections that will be included in the Online
Store Proposal,

Metrics Sub-Group
Members: Maureen, Dan, Hollis, Brett

Report: Sub-Group recommended replicating the current brick and mortar store metrics (sales
and overhead costs) for the online store with the addition if the following metrics:

# of visitors

# of visitors that make a purchase

# of membership sales

Time on store site

How many clicks to each item

Customer satisfaction

SO whkwnN e

Myron and Jan thanked everyone for their active participation in the Sub-Groups and Working
Group.

Next Steps:
1. Information Sessions will be scheduled:
a. Legislative Store Rep
b. Store Lead meeting to discuss POS reporting capabilities
¢. Membership meeting to discuss required online functionality
Sub-Groups will continue to meet.
Sub-Group leads will be identified.
Project documents will be created and shared.
Online Store Proposal will be reviewed.

SR

Next meeting: August 18, 2022, 9:30AM - 11:00AM (ZOOM)



MEETING SUMMARY
Online Museum Store Working Group
August 18, 2022, 9:30AM — 10:45AM

Attendees:
1. Jan Petersen, BMH Store Committee Chair
. Doris Dwyer, BmH Store Committee Member
3. Tracey Sprague, LCM Curator
4. Ginny Lucas, LCM Curator
5. Dan Thielen, NSRMCC Director
6. Madelyn Pecorino, NSRMCC Store Lead
7. Christopher MacMahon, NSRMBC Director
8. Sheri Hayes-Zorn, NHS Curator
9. Brett Fisher, NSMCC Admin Asst.
10. Kelly Brant, NSMCC Membership Lead
11. Cayce Weislow, NMSCC Store Lead
12. Daphne Deleon, DMH ASO
13. Hollis Gillespie, NMSLV Director
14. Samantha Szesciorka, DTCA Online Content Developer

General Update

Focus on work has been the completion of the Top 20 Items for each Museum. Spreadsheets
were shared with the Working Group members. This information will be used by the Museums
to develop funding request that will be heard by the Board of Museums and History at the
September 8-9, 2022, meeting.

Website Sub-Group

Members: Christopher, Cayce, Sarah, Kelly, Sheri, Tracey

Sub-Group members will receive copy of Scope of Work from past online store contacts.
Members will review and update Scope of work to use as a basis for discussion with potential
vendor.

Inventory Sub-Group

Members: Johnnie, Ginny, Doris, Jan

Sub-Group members will review Top 20 items spreadsheet for adequate coverage in item
categories. Members will also develop guidelines for item description.

Fulfillment/Storage Sub-Group

Members: Janie, Dan, Sarah, Madelyn

Museums will continue to develop process for fulfillment/storage in their institutions in
alignment with the 2-3 business day turnaround from receipt of sale to mail out.

1



Museums will work on how best to “launch” the online store to their members and the

public. Shop Local day a good opportunity to highlight local artisans, vendors, authors.

6. Photos of items

Concern that photos of items would amateurish. Ginny at Lost City Museum offered to

come to take pictures of online items for museums in Las Vegas and Boulder City. Brett

offered his assistance to museums in Carson City and Reno.

Next Steps:

1.
2.

Website Sub-Group will review past Scope of Work for website and update.
Inventory Sub-Group will review Top 20 Items listings and develop guidelines for item
description.

Online Store Proposal will be finalized.

Online Store Proposal will be presented to the Board of Museums and History.

Next meeting: September 15, 2022, 9:30AM - 11:00AM (ZOOM)



€202 ‘6-8 19qwiandas AYOLSIH ANV SINNISNIA 40 a¥vO9g
dH1 O1 140d3y

Al3100S TVIOIRHOLSIH VAYAIN

AdOLSIH B SHNISNN

Vava

lopauq | eebey suuayes
JoleaiS|uWPY | uewpeald UoIAW
10UIBA0S) | Je|OSIS BAB)S
AMOLSIH ¥ SWNNISNIN YAVAIN

£0568 AN ‘ouay
19ang ewiBiup YUON 0591
ALZI20S TYIINOLSIH YavAIN



7 Jo T aded Aewwns 198png

v9Z'vT0°T

%ZT'¢ $96°'69%  090°tL1°CS
%0£'T 1£5°0¥ 120°€9L1
%96°6¢ 902 08¢
%YL 0 YT L90°6ZE
%I11°1¢€ 016°C $SE'6
%Z8°LS £TL°61 011'v€
%bT 11 IS1¥ LT6'9E
%LIl'LY £8c'0Ls SIT6PIS
%9¢°1T 020°L $98°T¢
%I1€0T 60t°6 61¢9r
%200 1156 989°1¢
%¥0°LS 088°I 96Z'¢
%66Vl LET'TI 06L'6
%I 1°€9 cLE 65
%00°S61  LOI'6 0L9'V
%STH01 $P8°0T $66°61
2,000
2500°001 SP8'CT0'T  S¥8LT0T

aix aix 1Ropng

EY CITIERNER|

S[BNRY  TTOT AdS

SE0S V/g AT

BUIIANG )93pNy Spuny ajeAll] ']

S99p
9Tty
S9ty
1§¢¥
sor
LIo¥
o10¥
800t

(4§94
116¢

#Med/ 1D

USe)) PRIoLISaIUf S|qe|ieAy

:saanppuadxy jejo]
(paroLnsay) s1o2loayd [erdadg
01044
s100fo1y jeadg 1ddy preog
01 WInasny
Aaspen() [29110)STH BPRAIN
UONENSIIIWPY
IPIpuadxg/patespuyg SaAnjipuadxy Jo Uosiiedmo,)

153INUIAIY [EI0L

ISNLJ, P3(] WN3snjy sued |,

1S219)u] S JaInseal]

SJUBID) 2)BALL]

suoneuo(] 2 sytn

«S9[BS 3SIpURYIIaIA]

sates Sunulg

sajeg yderSoloyg

+SdiysIaquiapy

1PIAIIDTY /PIIospiy SINUIAIY JO UOSLIEdUIO)

Jea ) |eIsl] maN pam. [eg YSeD
Teax [e3S1] AL WOL] YyseD

TT0T 183 A [EISLY AEI§

T20T ‘6-8 "Mdas
plieog ayj 0} poday
A13120¢ [BILIOISIH EPEABN



¢ 40 7 98ed Alewnwing 3a8png

‘SUOTIS3S PAYNILSPI Y} Ui S[E[IBAR [IB1SD JaYNny ,

22027 ‘0€ aun| y3noaiy st uoday

"SU0I129S PIYIUIPI MO|3] Y] Ul 3|ge|IeAR j1e]3p JaYyIng
"ZT0T ‘0€ duUN( JO Se SaIN1puadxa pue SBNUIAII ZZOZ Je3A |BIsYy 103|431 saunSy anoqe ayl
IANRLIEN UOSLIEdWO) S.INIPUIIXT /INUIAIY
7202 ‘6-8 "1das
pJieog ayj o} poday
A131705 |e2LI01SIH epeAaN



£ 10 T 28k 24015 WNasniy

"8ujieaw A103SIH pue stunasnp Jo pieog pPajnpayas 1xau 104 palepdn aq |im Leyd
‘steak [easyy snoraaxd jsuteSe vostredwod weyd sI|ES 210)§

Jeah snojaa.d ay3 U yluow dwes ay3 Jsujede Jead JuALND 3U) JO YIUOW JULIN3 3y} sasedwod uospedwod Ajyiuow

"Jeaf snoaud agy ul pouad awy swes vy Jsuiede sauN3y Ajep 0} Jeak BANEINWND ay) sa1edwod uosLedwoT) 31e(-0)-Jea)

Y%LY'STES %CE'LL %L9'88El %81'SH6 %TSSLTI %0LTLT  %06TST  %EL0°E6 2%85°¥6 i0/AIQH iGAIQ#E  %S88EpT

NOSTIVINOD ATHINOW

%EI'O0F %98 11€ %0TOPE %81 BEE %SELIT %0CTET  %6878T %6796 %6S86E  %bbTIVE %PLEP8T  %SB'3EHT
NOSTAVJINOD GLA
ELVVC | LiCZl 0006 8268 vS98  S8LG  zeo9 L9 hoy 990F __ 631't  859¢ 6L ¢C arL
88676 881l £6v SIS c88 099 576 SE0°] LLY €19 98 825 €65 6107 Ad
09K'c9  (b) 0L St ISk 8651 6101 SLL'T Lv8 1oL 0L01  9¥6 SEEl 0Z0Z Ad
0¥’ LS 8L 0T 361 z 1€1 589 €IS L26 - - £6 1202 Ad
LETTl  LIOE  T6T LT 6981 €51 LSE ZEL T 8Ly 9.8 zes 8L¢ 6LTT 7707 Ad
TVvIOL  3unr e aav 7] CEX] uEf EET AN [ETS]) JLETS oy AINf  aeay jeasiy

"sJeak [asi) snolaasd sany Jsurede uosiiedios ANUSASI SOES 210]S SSOIN)

S3]eS 2103S Wnasniy ||

T20¢ ‘6-8 1das
pJeog ayl 0} poday
A13120¢5 |B21I0ISIH BpEASN



£ Jo 7 a8ed 31015 Wnasnpy

%50'8 91L ££2'8 9817 e LPO9 668 [®I0L 61 A4
29°0¢ 120t £98°9 102°2 199% ¥38°'6 [®10L 0ZAA
(69°ZL) (£31°7) 00T's 0801 S 0TIy £10'E 120 [ZTA
2T 9L 9ZE6 016°C SLTl e $£9°1 LETT] [B101 TTA
2L S 6v9°1 89¢°1 £€ e Seel L10°E auny
#ﬁ.m.mme (056) W Azl - e 76T Aoy
%0001 £4T s e e e £LT udy
%876 £LL'1 L6 = e L6 698°1 yarep
20'001 £51 e e S e 19| Arenigaj
%0001 LSE e s = e LSE Arenuef
22’88 8761 ir4 = e ¥0Z TEL' JqUIRI(
040'001 8Lt = s c = 8Ly JaquaAoN
20001 9.8 C . = s 9.8 4390130
207001 [A%9 e e = . [A%9 Joquiardag
%0001 8LE = e 8 s 8LE sndny|
207001 6LTT e e = S 6LTT A[nf
(ssoT) mjoud (sso)wgord  amypuadxy  spyDUdG  Puuosizg JSIPUBYDIIA

19N % 1PN ®eL sanppuadxy  SaNuUIARY TTAA

TRy SO PUR 31J03J 240)S WNISTHA]

Z20T ‘6-8 "1das
pJeog ayl 01 Loday
A191305 |BIIJOISIH BpEAIN



€ Jo € a8ed 2J0IS WNasny

"220T ‘0g dunr

y3nouys ANAIIDE 51931334 10daY "AIOJUIAUI 210)S |enuUUR 2] PRIB|dWOd AI3YS PUB SULIDYIEY) "PaJIY S| JURISISSY SAIIBIISILILIPY SY] [13UN AJOJUBAUI panwi| paseyand
9M 210j2I0Y] suoiieiado 2403s 3] $33549A0 A[JUBLIND BUIBYIR) “195RURIA 34015 SHN SY) SB SUONIDUNY OS|E JUEBISISSY SAITEIISIUILIPY JO uoiisod JuedeA 3y |
‘wapued T-AQIAQD 341 0} 3NP SINOY PIINPaJ SeY SHN B3 SE J14Jel] 100} DUSUC PaJIW|| 19342 31035 WINISNWI 3Y] Ul S3jes
:9AIjeLBN S9[BS 2401S Whasny
7207 ‘6-8 1das
pJeog a2yl 03 yoday
A121206 |B21I01SIH BpRAIN



£ JO T @8eg weudold diysiaquiapy

"1eaA snotAd.d 3y} up Jauenb awes ay) Jsulege Jead Jus1an 3yl Jo Japenb JuaIng ay) sasedwod uosuedwoy Altanenp

"1eaA snotad.d 3y ul pouad swi awes 3y) 1suleBe saind)y a1ep 03 JeaA aAneINWND ay] Sasedwod uosiedwo?) ayeg-ol-Jes)

%8 TPE %000  %P6'€6 %60°601 %EEEL %00°SLT %LI'EL %Leee
NOSIHVJAANOD ATHALAV
%L6'S11 %S0°611 %1808 %S0°611 %ITEL %00°0€1 %LI'EL %EECE
NOSTIVJINOD LA
17¢°1 £9¢ §C £9¢ 4 61C 14 9C1 £l 09 (4 alLA
144 323 £6 86 £ 18 £C TL ¢l 8 114 61 Ad
90y 0ce 9L 0 0 881 81 L9 Sl SL 13 4 0T Ad
(433 ele 1T [44 0 66 11 06 14 3 9 1T Ad
88¢€ €9¢ St 2 0 £6 Z1 99 1T 09 [4 T AA
T [ 0 0 0 T 0 0 (0] 0 0 juapmg
134 o S Sl 0 ol @ L 1 8 0 {01uag
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 d0)oejauag
S S 0 [ 0 I 0 I 0 (4 0 uoned
1 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 3unnquauo)
29 65 £ ¥C 0 14! [ 11 C Gl 0 Zurureysng
19 65 4 £ 0 zl I 01 I 9 0 Ajureg
174 661 91 Bl 0 139 8 LE 9 143 & [enpiaipuf
pauiquio)
AU MIN [ MIUIY MIN |Moudy MaN | mouay MIN mamay MIN sauogale)
suif - [ady Tey - uef EET(REETY) &g - Amf
V101 TVIOL ¥ 10 €410 700 T80 diysisquisjy
's18a4 [edsy snoiadad ysurefe uosLredwod Jreyd (sjeaaual pue mau) sdiysioquiagy
saindig diysiaquuajy
Twierdold diysiaquisyy Al

70T '6-8 1das
pJeoq 3yl 03 Joday
Aya100¢ |ea1I01SIH epeAaN



£ Jo 7 289ed werdoud diyssaquiap

"Je3A snojaa.d ayl ul Yuow swes ayl Jsulede JeaA Judaind ay3l JO YIUOW U1INI ay3 saiedwod uosiedwor Alyuow
"Je34 snoiaaad syl ul pouad awng awes ay) isujeSe saunSy a1ep 03 Je3A aAlRINWNG 3y} s31edwod uosuedwo)) aj1eq-03-JeaA

%LU'LTE %LL06] Y%LTET  %ILET %0966 2%BI'TEl %EL1L %L999€ %PP6  %i91S %5T8  %00°SLTT

NOSIHYJdWOIJ ATHLNONW
%6T'SL %89°7L %ITIL  %LSSL  %P6'L9  %89'E9  %L99S %8L0S  %61LE  %8LLY %Ity  %0F'P
NOSIIVJdWOO dLA
SP8'0Z$  SP80ZS  091'61S OPS'8l3  SE0'8IS  SHP'PIS SE6°1IS  SE9°68  Ob0°9S  08T'¢S om,lmw 089°1$  S9£°IS aLA
086128  0Z8°lS $9518 C8Y'vS  SSPIS  SPLS S6TT$  SSE'I$  §99'T8  S80°IS  S€9°TS 08<3 S6T'1S 61 Ad
£88'61$  0Tvs 08¢% 0% 0973 0596 <SE¥'TS  061°18  OI9°I$  SEI'TS  0L9'18 00Z'c  SELS 0T Ad
989°LT$ cTe'ls czes OL1TS  S09°T$  0TS'TS  OPL'IS  TIO'SS  08PS 6LI'ES  ISH'PS 618°¢S 099 1T Ad
SP8°0TS $89°18 0298 S0SS 065°€S  01ST$  00E£ZS  S65°€S 09L°1$ OO 00£°CS c1e3 S+ E B WAd
TVIOL  aunf LI iy TN CEX] uer %q AON 0 LE any Apr

‘saeaf |eosl) snoiadald sa4y) JsueSe uosuedod sajes diysiaquisipf

720t ‘6-8 "ydas
pleog 3yl 03 Loday
A131005 |B31I03ISIH BpRASN



€ Jo £ a8eg weidoud diysiaquap

7202 ‘0€ 3unf y3noays sdiysiaquiaw S133|J31 iYL "PJ01SaJ e S|2AI| JJeIS SHN [1Iun uonesado siyl 3nulIuoa |IIm A3y “aseqelep diysiaquiaw ino ajepdn
pue sjemaual ssajoid pue Ino puas :suoiouny diysIAquIaW apIAoId SIUIIOP SHN YL "Jaenb siy) pamaual Z yim sdiysIaquiaw [euoiINIISUL Sey 0S|e SHN a4l

IAFEIIEN WEIZg0g

YSiequiapy

2207 ‘6-8 '1das
pieog 3yl 01 Hoday
A131305 |EJ1I0ISIH BpRASN



7 J0 T 98ed aduepually

*1eaA sno1A3d 3yl Ul Yauow awes 3y} Jsulede 1eaA JUIIND Y] JO YIUOLU JUININI 3y} saledwod uosuedwo) Ajyiuop
“JeaA snoaaid ayl ul pouad swny awes 3y Jsuiede saindly a1ep 01 Jea dARE|NWND 3y saledwod uosiiedwo)) s1eq-03-Jeaj

%8LLIT %00°8Y9 %S0 100 %005€9 %00°801 200089 WAIQE  %ECEITL %6L°ST i0/AIQ# %0009 %00°09TI
NOSIHVdINOD ATHLNOW

%PEL0E %6T1EE  %6LPIE %ESPSP %00°9TH %0505 %000 %ITIEP  %89°L9C %0070 %00°099  %00°09C1
NOSIHVAINOD d.LA
L96°1 L96°] €LYl 1151 61¢€°1 §90°1 110°1 606 L08 §Z9 019 S6t Cle — alLA
S61°'LS 0088 08+$ 099% 5598 0,63 0698 £3Z8 S6ts SLSS 0Lrs Sris 1] %) 61 Ad
08¢'¢s  08$ 0% 0% 0c18 0I€S $678 06£$ 0£Es §09% 09¢8 $6¢% S9vs 0T Ad
0r93 selg ¥4 061% ors 058 S8 03 SIS s6% 0% 058 YA 1T Ad
L96'1S 61§ 291% Z618 144 1% <018 <018 781% SIs clig 0815 SIES T Ad

TvIOL Junf L3 av Te CEE} uer 3aq AON B0 [LETS any Ar
S}disoay suepusny
"1eaA snojaa.d ayl ul Yiuow wes 3yl Jsuede JeaA Jua.LInd 3yl JO YIUOW JUILND Y3 satedwod uosuedwo AjYuow
"JedA snoiaaid 2yl ul poad awil awes ay) JsuleBe saunyy aiep 03 JeaA aAlleINWING 3Y3 sa1edwod uosedwo?) 31eg-01-1ea
IO/AIQR  i0/AIQH %0P'S61 %IL'S61 %6L'9TS %00°0ST %00°0S611  %LI TPT  %S6°081 %68°8E1  %000SI  %00°0ZF
NOSIIVdINOD ATHINOW
200°0 2900°0 %60'667 %OLPCE  %P6'9SE  %LIPIE  %e6L'STE %099°£0T  %PBP6l %S0T  %fP9PT  %000°0CTP
NOSIdVdWOD A.LA
€Ll €9L1  L29l  OIE1  OpI'l €001 8oL 829 e8¢ 20€ 281 B€1 v8 aLA
orr's ¥4 823 LES 6L 0sL £68 LSS €LS 781 LEY 192 6L5 61 Ad
vT6'T 0 0 0 SIT A 43 1433 eve 143 88¢ £ve LTT 8.8 07 Ad
134 L8 0L 9¢ [43 [4 9¢ £9 9€ 9¢ 0T 17 Ad
£9L1 9€1 LIE 0Ll LEI S6C 08 6tc L8 Il 0s 149 121 T AA
TVIOL 3unf L7y v e CEX] uer EET( AN 130 FLEN 3y LTy
‘81234 [8as1) snotaaad sy Jsuede uosiedurod Jaeyd dULPUINY
SoUepuany Winasnpy A

7207 ‘6-8 'Mdas
pJeog ayl 03 woday
A13100€ ({BILI0ISIH EPRASN



7 Jo 7 98eq dduepuany

‘19uenb
SIY3 Bulnp JOUSIA IN0Y |00YDS $TZ Bulpnjoul s103siA AJs|(eB piry ‘SIONSIA AJeiqli 6/T 00k 03 00:2T Wo.) Aepu4-Aepsaupap Juaunuiodde Ag pue

Wd 00:¥ 01 WY 00:0T Aepsaupam 21iqnd ay3 03 uado s| A1ajjes wnasniy 3yl "00: 01 00:ZT wosy Aepli4-Aepsaupap Juawiuiodde Aq uado s1 Aleiqi
Y2.easay SHN YL 'SJa31unjoA pue ‘suadop ‘yels paywi| pue wapued 6T-JIAQD 3Y1 01 Snp sinoy pajwi] yum dignd ay) 03 pauadoal SHN 3yl

:IANRLIEN 22UEPpUINY wN3sN)

7207 ‘6-8 1das
pleog ayl 0] poday
A121206 |EI1IOISIH EpRASN



T jo T a8ed Buisiey pun4

Jauenb siyy suon

SSNIARDY SuisieIpung IA

2207 ‘6-8 "ydas
pieog ayl 01 poday
A1a1205 |B21101SIH epeAaN



1 J0 T 9884 SAUAIY WNISNA |BIBUG

“Bunuted pue nedal adojaaul Buip|ing
‘leaowas 19d.ed pue ‘Juawadeldal Sunydy ‘sapesddn saysiuy Joalu| ‘sapessdn Ajajes a1 pue A3lnoas ‘sapeiSdn waisAs auoyd ‘19uJayi] ‘|eadydaf
‘2ouendwod 1oy AJjiqes|q Yum ueduswy :Suipnjoul spaau 123l0.d Juswaaosduw) [odde) SuiAauaps pue sHI0M J1|qNnd 135 YUm Supjiom si auliayle) .
sWisAs JYAH aya ade|dad 01 Buljeap 103l0.d Juawanoidw| joude) Zz A4 e 10j Juawliedaq SYJOM dIqnd S1e1s 3Y1 UM Bupjdom sl duLIdYIED)

sainp 43430 Suowe wnasnw
ays pue ‘diyssaquiaw ‘Suiseysind ‘Suiniodas [e1oueul) J0j 1Je1S HING PUB SHN “SIU20pP SHN 031 Hoddns aARelISIuIWpE apIAc.d 0] SaNUIUOI auuayie) .
SUJ2JUI pue $1u3d0p SuldeueLl pue sIN03 [00YDS BUYOO( ‘UOIIEINP] JO JOIBIND DY) SB UO[IDUNY O} SINUIIUOD SULIBYIED
D 4331208 1031103511 DPOA3N 33 Jo} Joupa SuiSeueyy ay) Bulag SINUAUOD BULIBYIED) «
ASojouyra) ‘Buiraiely wNasniy ‘diysiaquuapy ‘2101 aulluQ 3y 404 $931Wwod 3jdiNw uo SuIAsS aJe JulaYIeT pue A3ys .
1isqam SHN 3yl uo s)je3 pajosuods SHN 3431 3sod pue 330woud ‘1S0y ‘9|NPayIs 0] SIUIAB PUE YIBIIINO J1|qnd UO FI0M 01 SBNUIUOI AUBYS
21sqam SHN 3Y1 uo s)j|e3 pauosuods SHN 2yl 1s0d 0] WSINO] JO Juawledaq yum syiom Aays .

uossad ul Juilaaw s1 pieoq Juadop ay] sweidold |enuia pjoy o}
S3NUIIUO3J [IDUN0J JUBJ0P Y] 'SIN0Y |0OY3Is pue ‘suoissiwpe ‘AJesq)| ‘Suiuueds ojoyd ‘Asjua erep yum Supjiom Sulpn|dul J2a3un|oA 01 SUILINIL 248 SIUIOQ
suol1sanb yaieasas ;amsue pue suo01328)|03 553204d 03 INUIUOD BULIAYIE] pue ‘Yeses ‘Aiays "suawiuiodde pue Aleiqn Yaaeasay sy sadeuew yedes .
uolyisod Jeilsigay ayl Joj SM3IAIBIUI PRIINPUOD BULIBYIED PUB ‘YRIES ‘AIDYS

s1sanbau ojoyd pue Youeasal uosiad-ul pue aujjuo
‘auoydalal ‘|lews |iy|ny Bu3yIe) pue AJaygs “jJels JUIUBWIIC USAIS JO 32LY) IABY MOU SHN Y3 PUB ISIAIYDIY 3Y) Se Weay SHN 31 pauiof uoned yelses «
suonesado Ajleg

M3IA31 pue asuajap sisayl ay) ul pajediyied pue yuapnis AZojodosyluy YNN 404 231NWWO)) SISAY] 343 UO 3[04 Jay pR3a|dwiod suLayled) .
|O0YIS YBIH SUOIIRAOUU] WOy WIS [00YIs Y3y e pasialadns yeles .
$)|e3 uosiad ul 01 BuiAow aJe pue Aj|enuiA $)[e1 13y} INUIIUGI [IDUNOD JUSIO  »
[eriod auljuo 1933341sed puB 3ISGaM SHN BU3 L0 JU3IU0I mau Buippe pue y00qade4 uo $150d A103sIy snojnqe; Jay SaNUIUOD AJBYS .«
epeaan ul Buljques yyum op o3 SuiyiAsans uo Suiniodal sieak op siy uo As|iy uopuelg 19110dal SS3ud PIILIDOSSY YUM JeYD 2PISAII] YOV
Jno1 Allunwwod Julal| JOIUIS BUC PAISOY IM
s}npe /€ pue uaip|iya /£ T 8ul|e101 SIN0Y |00YIS |BNPIAIPUL 3AY :19ENb siy3 Bulnp sinoy [0oyas .
Aseaqn
Auno) aoysem ayi Aq paisoyod pue ‘ASojouyasy aya Suiop AJays pue ‘UBwa|o) (04D ‘ggo) (B3N Ag paisoy weiSoid [enliA  SB S3NUIIUG) UOON ydiH o
32eds juanz pue Asa)je9 BujBueyd a3 ur nqIYx3 3fi¥jo4 INOA puld PRJBISU| o
158D pPOd S|OQWAS BEpeABN B L2dXd palaul ue sem AJays .
auuayle)
Aq j1puno) U30Q 3yl 40 AI0ISIH 3Y3 4O UQIYXT 4O X1 B UM ‘UOYIUNT WEYPIOH BY) 1B PAIBIGD[3I SEM [IUNOD JUIIOQ Y1 JO AJBSIBAIUUY YI0Y YL «
yoeasnno sjjgqnd pue ‘sano3 Susaiaaul ‘'SUIAT

SORIAIPY WNasnpy [elauad)  JIA

2207 '6-8 1das
pJeog 2y} 01 Hoday
A12120¢ [e214015IH EpRASN



T 40 T 33ed D AI9120S |BI1I0ISIH BPRASN

O180T- SIS0D [£30)

{suoRdidsgns + sdiyssaquiaiy) anuansy 2916€ MNuBABY (£30) 9593¢ 531503 [£30)
¥68  snwag diosgng
281 "duosgns asnpy
005 dn-195 asnpy
(1107174 [BAUUY SSnN
0009 feiN/uug
008 Buprapu
FATTAR S SUCIIEUO( PUR I 0s07  udisaginoie
ooz suondrosqng 005 up3/Adon
deps pun4 - pasodosd 198png £207A45 98942 sdiyssaquiay 00042 J0up3

MUIAY 150)
"SUDLRUGQ PU SO LIGIS SPUNj UM

P3jit} Bulaq st sanuanas uonduosgns jeyBip pue diyssaquaw pawafosd ur ded a ‘depy png 1Epng SE0SE £Z0TAJS Pasodold sy 199 Buiserpind
dui|uo 3y} 104 Bussacoid vonduasgns apwmoud o) sniuag uondudsqns 103 papafosd aue 593} [euolpPY "529) ssaove diyssaquiaw 13d se jjam se 3a)
Sunsoy [enuue pue 33; dn 335 e saieyp 35ANISa014 “LoNEDGNd [EUSIP ) LosSIRL 3y} O) ANP EZ0ZAZ Ul JABIY ase nCa BY3 40j 53502 pasafoxd sy,

INUANDY "SA 51507 £Z0ZALS

‘0] Jwdpede Jo upissILIgRs 23eM0dUR Se [jam se suondulsgns

pue diysiapea: (enuaiod ay3 aseaDUl i ISNINIISI0IY BIA 1D, 341 O) SSBI0L |BUOHELISI! PUR Sf) “SPIBPURIS Aupqyssacoe [euonieusaiur pue )
Uim Juenduiod 5] eyl 300 0} SSaa08 Sjepawiwl $apinosd pue uondudsqns pred e 1), 2y} 0} ssa0%8 BUHUO 1504 ||Im ISANIBM0I4 “13quiadag )
ino pajtews uonedtiqnd Jupd Jo 1s3q, Jeak jo pud ve Yum uogEdGRd duyuo ue o} Fuisow s (D, 31 BYE) D ABI0S [EIOISH BPEAIN Y} £70ZA4 U

$Z0ZAS pue £202A3S D A131208 [€21103S|H BPEASN : ANYIWINNS

(OSHN) Al18110nD 121308 [D31103SIH DPOASN PASIAGL BY3 104 HTAS PUE ETAS 10} PIeog HING ay1 03 pantwgns uoipafosd 1a8png ay3 st mojag

Aj133eND SHN "X

770T '6-8 1das
pseog 3y 01 poday
AJ21206 |ED101SIH BPRASN



¢ 30 7 308d O AIBID0S |BDLIOISIH BPRASN

88.1 SMUI9 “dirsqng

4724 *duasgng asnpy

0002 jenuuy asni

000¢Z I'eW/uug

008 Supepu)

008 suopduosgng 000€ udisaq inoAel

pasodoug €ZOZASS U0 pIseg 989/ sdiyssaquiay 026 ¥p3/ido)

INUBAIYN 1503

'snjdins anuaaa: payaloid e yum s150d
uonedignd DSHN |je J3A0d 03 atenbape aq [Im saNUaAaY uondudsqns pue diysisquaus papelosd “suopduasqns pasesasou; pue ‘uogedyqgnd Adod
Paey Alsead 20U0 Yum ssao3e [eyBip ‘(UoeINP3 4O 1012IN) UOLSOd 31eIS AQ SARNP JAIYI-UI-J0UPT JO LORIWNSSE U0 Paseq paonpaJ uaaq aaey sise)

SNUIATY *SA $150D $ZOZAIS
7702 ‘6-8 "1das

pJeog syl 03 Hoday
A121205 |EILIOISIH EPRASN



T jo T 38ed JUBWIIL]S UOISSIA

's9s0d.nd jeuoileanpa pue ‘uoINqIyxa
‘YaJeasal Joj 3|qe|IeAR SUOIIID||0I 511 SAYEW pue ‘31e1S AYy3 4oy siadedsmau punoq pue ‘sydesdojoyd ‘sdew ‘spoepiue ‘esawayds Jund ‘syooq ased ‘sydiasnuew
5392|103 SHN 3YL "IS9M 343 Pue ‘uiseq 18319 341 ‘epeAN JO 38elay ayl Jo Apnis syi adueAape 0] 53335 A13190S [EI1I0]SIH BPRASN @Y1 ‘pO6T Ul Papuno4

JuSWaTeIS UOISSINL 'IX
220¢ ‘6-8 "1das

pieog ayl 03 1oday
A13120% |BD1IOISIH BPRAIN



T JOo T @8ed suoneladp uaLn)

AL3E20S TIIHGISHH

VavAIN

TT0T ‘9T ¥snany
10132.1Q ‘Sa8ewy auayle)

"Aepli4 y3noayl Aepuop INd 0E:S 03 WY 00:8 WOJ) 3Je SINOY JBIS YL "Wdt 03 IWdZT wod) shepli4 pue ‘shepsiny] ‘shepsaupap juawiuiodde
Aq uado st Aseugiy yaleasay sy sAepu4 pue ‘sAepsiny ‘sAepsaupam Juaunuiodde Aq pue Wd ¥ 03 INY 0T sAepsaupap d1qnd ay3 03 uado si SHN YL

suonelod ualind X

7207 6-8 1das
pieog 2yl 0] poday
A191706 [B21I0)SIH EpEABN



2202 ‘6-8 49qwa1das AHOLSIH ANV SINN3SNIA 40 a¥vO09g
3JH1 Ol 140d3Y

AL NOSHVYI-INNISNIN AVOYTIVYH 31V1S YAVAIN

AdOLSIH 8 SWRISNN

IVA3)

Jopang |uejelyy ueq
10468 AN ‘AUD uosied I0JENSIUIWPY | uewpaal] UOJAWN
jaang uosie) 'S 0gLe 10UIBA0S) | HeJOSIS 2AR)S
WN3SNIN AVYOYTIVY 31VLS YOVAIN AYOLSIH % SWN3ASNN YOVYAIN



Z }0 T a8ed Alewwns 128png

%L 8¢ €8L°C6TS  STYILLS
%8931 0876 18£°0S
%LST1El 000°T6 LT6°69
%0999 olv'ss 8rLTEL
%000 0 842
%LT 0€ SEIST 000°0¢
%bT SH 86L°S 8TLTI
%SL18 LOSPSIS  900'681S
%061 LOSE 000°0T
%L0 T8 96€‘ 96¢g's
%000 0 000°0T
%£0°90L  TOE'SE 000°S
%6€'S8 €00°111 000°0€1
%00°0 0 0598
%00'0
2%00'001 vLTT6S PLTT6S
aia aix wspng
FDEJUDIA  S[ENPV 70T AAS
10-L£0S V/d

(39
2
194
132
Lt
33

9CLy
99y
S9Ty
§94 4
sTor
108¢

(484
11$T

#18D/ 1D

BUIIUNG Jo3pNy Spunyj 3eAlig |

:saanjipuadxq w0
(par01nsay) s1valold [erdadg
syoafoiy (e1dadg 1ddy pireog
#2101 WN3snpy
sasuadxg o0
suqiyxy
uonensuwpy
:PIPURAXF/PIITphig saan)ipuadxy Jo UosLIEduio)

1SINUIAIY (B0
1Sa19)u] SJ3Inseal]
Y 241 jo spuslig
SjuBlC) 3RAL]
suoneuoq ¥ SYID
+59[eS IsIpuByIIN
931ey) samnoe,

TPIAIITY /PIIISPpNY SINUIAIY JO UOSLIEAWO)

Tea A [2951 MIN pamd (e Use)
Jea ) |eastd A2lg WOl Yyse)

ZTOT 183 X [EISLY NEI§

7707 '6-8 1das
pieogq 2yl 01 poday
A1) UosIE)-WINISN|A PROJ|IEY 1EIS EPRASN



¢ Jo z a8ed Avewswns 108png

’SUOIII3S PAYHUBP! AU UI I|GE[IEAR [1€1SP JaYMng ,

"120Z ‘1€ laquaos( ysnoay) st 1ioday

"ZT0T Jo Ja1enb Y3y Suunp uolisod SuipueWIWLOD B Ul 948 3M 2INSUS 01 Spuny Jno papiedays aAey 3
2A[ELIEN UOSLIEAWO) 1M} IpuadXxy/anuaady

TZ0T ‘6-8 3das
pJeoq ayj 01 poday
AJD uosie)-wnasniy peosjiey 331e1S epEAIN



£ Jo T 28e4 21035 WNasnip

"dunisaws AI01SIH pue SWNasny Jo pleog pajnpayas 1xau 1oy paiepdn aq |im Leyd
"sIe2A |Bas1) snotaald jsuteSe uosiiedwod Uvyd S3[ES 51015

“JeaA SNOIARId BU} Ul IUOW 3wes Y] Jsulede JEdA JUALIND BY) JO YIUOW JUBLIND 33 Sauedwod uosuedwo?) Ajyluow

“Jead snojaaad auyy vl pouad 3wy swes sy sulede saundy alep o) Jeak annejnwna ayy sasedwod uosedWOT 31eQ-01-Jea,,

%IE6L  %I6TTL  %0L06 %1668  %IF90I  %96'€6 %67'8TC  %8V'S8T  %0L'601  %9FPL  %LL'80T %9907
NOSTAVdIWOO X THINOW

%8Y'STI  %LLLEl  %S00PT  %IL6FPL  %EI091  %O0F991 %P8 PLl  %ET891  %LLESL  %6S691 %0 0EZ %99°05T
NOSRIVdWOD QLA

e ———————— e . ——————=

$00°CZz  €00'IIIS 1€2968  LEBV8S  ZP6'SLE  1L1°69%  S9t+9%  zLS 098 798158 vOZcbS  ISCHES  C6C°8CS 083°CIS dLA
18€°00I$  FTEOIS  9S9'VI$  0SE'9$ 1998 609'C8  SSP'SS £60°TIS  +09'98 629°TIS  SLY'6S r0'01$ 8118 610Z Ad
LL6'S8S  ££5'€S 0TS 0% TP8TS  LEL'SS  TOO'SS 689°TI$ 79SS vOO'rIS 696118  +T0°6$ 9¢C'sIS 0207 Ad
091'88%  TI9'81$  0LT'68  0s86%  1£5°48  LISYS  9£0'bS c18°'c$ £8¢°cS 0ST'LS L98LS £66'S$ $EE‘98 120Z Ad
€00°1118  ZTLL'PIS  P6EIIS  +638°8S 1LL°98  908‘v$ 6L'ES 01.'8$ 659'6% €56°L$  858°S$ TIS'TIS 083°S1$ 7207 Ad
TVIOL sunf LT v TEA] [(EX] wef Rq AN FETY) ITiETS sy AMf  Jea) |edsiq

"s1eaA [easy snolaald 2a1p 1surede uosuedwos aNUSAII SI|BS JI10JS SS0I0)

Sa|eq 24035 wnasny °||

7202 ‘6-8 3das
pJeog ay1 03 Loday
Al1D uosied-wnasnip peodjiey 31e1S BPeASN



£ JO 7 38ed 34015 WNIsn|

_G&.e {zsL'6) £EL'9I1 vLE'9 105°€€ 851'9¢ 18£901 1810L 6T Ad
_A_x.n.mﬁ (L16°1D) p68°L01 L1¥Fs SLT'LS 802°'SY LL6'68 [E10L 0ZAd|
[coz 1) (v65'L2) $50°911 yI8'c 6£9'€S 765°8S 19v'88 [eol 1ZA4|
%S T1 788°¢l (FANT] £9Z°¢ 06L°0€ 990°'c9 £00°1 L1 2101 ZTAA
(%69°LL) (8sH'1L1) 67T9Z 9pE LLG'9 906'81 L'yl aung
25" b 434 £06°01 pEEL LL69 16§'T ¥6E 11 Aep
%9'S 96¥ 86¢°8 602 60¥'T 18L°S ¥68°8 udy
| T S00°S 99.°1 6L 8 £09°'1 1LL'9 yarepy
%1'LT £0€°1 $0S'€ Il e 88¢°¢ 908y Areruga g
%L 8T 680°1 £0L°T 192 e e T6L'E Arenuer
%618 1€1°L 6L5'1 6L5°1 0IL'8 Iquada(g
(%9°£€) {6v7'c) 306'Z1 987 10L°1 0T6'01 6596 JaquasoN
(960°96) {€€9°L) 98¢°¢1 4| £89'p 89L°01 £56°L 1390130
(% 1LT) (s15'9) £LE°TI 008 856°L S16°E 858'S Jaquiaydag
25906 ovell 't = = LIl (4194 1sn3ny
250001 088'S1 S e e 038°C1 Ang
(ss07) njoud (ssor7} myoug amypuadxg potado [OUUOSID] ISIPUBRYIIAN
19N % PN lew] saam)ipuadxy sINuIAIY TTAI

UBYT) SSOT PUE 1101 ] 210§ WNISTIA

7Z0T ‘6- 1das

pieoq 2y} 03 1oday
A1 UOSIE)-WINISNIA PEOJ|IBY DIEIS EPRASN



£ JO £ 98ed 94015 WNasny

"ZT0T ‘0€ aunr yanoay: s| Hoday "£Z,A4 Ul US3S 3q UBD YIYM JO S)NS3 pua ayl ‘dn weals uIdisap 18949 ayl ui 2|01 A9y e paAejd 21015

ay1 “Aiise "yuow ay3 jo 153l 3y} Joy Aep/sales ZG'ST o adelane |edidAy syl 0] pasedwod Aep/sales 6 Zp 40 9FeIaAE U pIp 31015 3] PUIYIM JB1sE] Buunp
‘a)dwexa 404 "aNu3A3] PARIBUST Ul BSBAIIU| U MES UIN) Ul pue sJUaAla wnasnw Sujoddns ul 3joa 12881q e paAeld osje 24035 ay3 Jatenb 5143 Sulng "Jauenb
snoiaid ay) woJy ISeadUl % & ‘9[es/9€ ¥z $ paseiane 2403s 3yl sauienb siyl Buling sa1es uonesia Jaydiy se [|am se (Alauea pue Ajiuenb y1oq) asipueydaw
Ul @seaJaul ue 03 paInqulie sl UImoJd sty -(Yiuow/sajes €7 Jo aSesane) Japuenb snolaaad 3yl Wouy 3SeaIdU] %06 B ‘YIUoW/sajes /b 40 aSesane ue

PIP 21015 3y1 aun(-|udy Jo syuotu ay) Suung ‘anuaAls uisealoul Jo |eoS ||BI9AC 3yl Ylim 33uasaad 2103S 2y} IIUBYUS O} PUB PasNI0} JAUIOISNI 210U 24035 Y}
2yew 03 Loy ue ul JaLenb siy3 jo 3Juduodwod A3y e Os|e sem JUaWdO|IAIP 1INPOIJ S]] AOJUBAUI AN ping O} pUB 3SIpuBydIaW SUIYI0ISJ UO YIOM O] SEM
Jauenb 1sej siy3 Jo sndoy Asewnd syl ‘Jadeuew 21015 Mau e Jo uoneuaWaldwWI 3yl BUIMO)|04 'SIEIA § 1SB] Y3 104 3U03S 33 JO) SUIMOYS pud JedA 15aq Yyl sI syl

IDANRIIRN SIS 310}S WnasnAl

7207 '6-8 1das
pieog syl 0y poday
A1) UosIE)-WINASNIA PEOJJIEY 31€IS BPBAIN



Z Jo T a8ed wesdoud diysiaquap

“Jeak snotasd 3y uy J9Lenb swes ay; 3suiede Jeak JWalIN3 ay1 jo sauenb Juand syl sasedwod uospedwod Apapend
“1eah snotaaud syl w polaad awiy awes ayy 1suleSe saindy alep o) Jeah aalle|nwn ay3 sssedwod uosuedwo) 31eq-03-1eaj

%I16°681 %T9VE %LS89 %0009 %8I1'8L1 %9S5°SS1 %I1°861 %6060T
NOSRIVJINOOD ATIALAV)
%l6°TP1 %88°L8 %I1'6T1 %0STTI %967L81 %00°S81 %I1°861 %6060T
NOSIIVdINOD dLA
§59 g6t 85 1314 8¢ SLT 67 £0T LE S01 4 dLA
0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 61 XA
£SP 1387 or 8ClI 6 L cl 86 (H]! Sl 6 07 Ad
1743 [4'14 99 69 9¢ S0l 0T ¢S 6 £s L 1T Ad
1S5S ter 8s 8¢T 6 [44 [44 86 148 o0T1 14 CAd
0t 01 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 1 0 awnayI]
T I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sjuapnl§
SLT 291 £l 143 (4 8¢ 0 LE L LT ¥ loluag
8ET 0tl 8 9 [ 31 [4 LT I &3 ¥ aydnoyy Jotusg
T 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 J0yoejoudyg
€ £ 0 0 0 0 0 (4 0 [ 0 uoned
0T 6 [ (4 0 | [ l 0 0 0 3unnquuo)
9 19 € 61 0 8 | 6 I 4 1 Buiuteisng
1) 8L 9z Sl 4 11 9 1 v Ll zl Ajwe g
14 6¢ 9 Cl 4 9 % L 0 91 C JENpIAIpU]
pouIlquo)| Mauay MIN MITUFY MIN MUY AMIN MITIY MIN MUY MIN sauodae)
sunf - [ady Jey - uef Bq -0 435 - Amf
WioL TVIOL ¥ 00 €00 790 T80 dryssaquiajy

*s1eak [8asy snolraad jsureSe uostiedurod ey (s[emauds pue mau) sdiysIaquiafif

sandi4 diyssagqway

Wieigoig diysioquisiy

Al

70T ‘6-8 "3des
pieog 33 0} Joday
AllD UOSIE)-WINISNIA PEOJ|IRY J)EIS BPRAIN



Z Jo 7 a8ed weJBoid diysiaquiapy

"ZZ0T ‘0€ aunr yano.yl s poday “Juawanosdwi 3diu e g4 1e spuels sdiysiaquidw mau jo [B103 JU3.14N3 Yl
‘alep sy} jo sy ‘swiesdoud pue soafoad wnasnw snoLiea 1oy oddns ysed sapiaoid uoneziuedio pjoad-uou siy| wWnasny poosiy a303s DPoASN ayl fo
spuali4 a3yl ulof diyssaquiaw ysno.ys wnasnwi oyl Loddns o1 Sulysim sjdoad "wesSoud diysiaquiaw e aABY 10U SB0P WINASNIA PEOU|IRY 21B1S EPRADN 9Y ).

SANREIIeN WeJ501d diysioquiay

2207 ‘6-8 "3dag
pieog ayi 01 Loday
A11D U0SIED)-WINASNIA PROJ|IBY 21BIS BPRASN



898'EE
981t
t¥6'sZ
8EL'LE

£ JU | d8Ed SIUBPUINY

1294 snojasad 3yl ul yiuow awes ay) Jsutede Jead Jua.INd 3y} JO YIUOW 3USLIND SY2 s3Jedwod uosuedwod Afyuop

"Jeah snoiaa.id ayy ur posad awn) swes 3y) 3suiede s3in3ly a1ep 03 Jeak aaneNWwN ay) sasedwod uosuedwo) aleg-0l-Jeay

%ECL0]  %0TS6  %TEIEL  %SOVIL  %6TVSI %96'Ly  %ITSLE %6LTI9 %S6'1T1 %IS9L  %IZZOPl %018l
NOSIHIVJINOD A THLNOW

YLEIEL  %TRLED %6V SPL  %I10LPI %8L1S1 %SSIST %ST091 %FL'SP1  %SE'8TI  %O0F 01 %09 191  °%0£'181
NOSIIVJINOO aLA
680°201  680°401  TI¥'16  v8L'I8  TLB'0L  TLL'E9  9TV'8S  P66'9S  6SS8F  OLTIt  OSLIE  LI6T 055yl alLA
9v0'v6S  SI9TIS  LITEIS 818'9%  97T'¢S  816°'1S  01T'SS  8T9'€S  SLL'9S  L£9'8S 76768 0£0°01$  0TL'TIS 61 Ad
8Z¥'988  T90°vS 0% 0% v8STS  PLS'SS 10b'6S  LTLVYS €99V OPH'EIS  9LO'SIS  S69PIS 10791 0T Ad
SISI8S  L8I1GIS  TIL'OI$S SO00°8S €61°98  S9P'eS  986'ZS  8PTTS 96118 LLLS 62688 ¥6EL$  970°8S 1T Ad
630°L01$ LL9°CIS 8T96S  ZI6'0IS 00I'L$  OPE'SS  ZEv' 1S SEH'8S  6Z€LS  08K'6S £€8°9$ 92018 0SSPIS T A4

TVIOL  3unf ® v el 4 uer »q AN IET0) T iy Amr

51di953y Ijuepusny
"1e3A snoira.1d 3y} u) yluow awies ay) 1suleSe Jead JUBLIND Y] JO YIUCW JUBIINI ay1 sasedwod uospedwon Ajyiuow
“1e3A snoaid ay) ul pouad awi awes ay] JsuleSe sanSy ajep 03 Jeak aanenwng 2y) sasedw o uosuedwo) aleg-03-Jeai

%L1'06 %P6 %LEEIT %6L901 %98 IVl %60°LEL %68 1TI %PV ETL %OPTOL %IF6L  %000F1  %Il1'60T
NOSIHVdINOD ATHINOW

WOV EPL  %66'SS1  %bL'691  %LSTST %TS091 %01€9l  %STO91  C%bI'0LI  %L6'SPl %860V %SEPLL %1160
NOSVJdWOD ALA
698°81 698°8 1 L6691 8L6'p1 88€°11 zezol vel‘6 96Z°8 908°L L1¥°9 vSLY £18°¢ €LT'T alLA
$£6'91 89T°C 198t L8L] £€8 1143 £68 9tT’l 69¢'1 %1% £79°1 £0L1 088°1 61 Ad
£60°TH 0 0 0 662 881°I 918 8T 096 90¢°1 1£0°C vZ6'l 1€1°T 0T Ad
TLE'TI 9L0°C TLO'T 09¢€'1 960°1 PLL 09 414 z61 vZo°l $81°1 001t £80°] 17 A4
698°81 CLSI 6107 06<€ 9911 8601 878 Hi4 68¢€1 £99°1 1¥6 ovs'l £LTT T Ad

TVIOL 3unf LT Iy TelW (EX} wer Ba AON iET0) TiE my Aaf

"saead [8asy snoiadad a4y ysuiede aostiedwod L1yd dUBpUIPY

SOUEpUINY Wnasnpy

‘A

20T '6-8 "1d3S
pieog ay31 0} Loday
Al UOSJED-WNISNYY PEOJ|IRY 2IRIS BPRASN



T JU ¢ dokd JIUBPUILY

"7Z0T ‘YOE 3unr yanouys st moday "uny pue A1aes pIA0D
30 9auejeq SY3 104 SMOJ|e UBLO YDIYM ‘WNISNLU BY) 03Ul WBY) SulliAUL U3 aney am pue aJow 3no Suillas ase 3jdoad piaod 1504 “1awWwns ay)y

INOYEN0LY) USIA 01 INUIUOD Jey) Saljwey Ul Sulqg ssaldx3 |eads eJ1s883 481583 S YINS SJUSAS PUR SBPM UIRIL “Ysnd BIPALU [BII0S B PUB SIUBAD
uo 20w Juisnd0) UIQ SeY WNasnw ay) dn Weals URIsam 18319 3yl 01 dn Suipeaj WNISNYY Peojiey 3181S BPBASN 3y3 JO Spuali{ 3yl pue
A1) uosied UsIA ‘wsiino) wouy Suisiuaape pue SunaxJew Ul 110ddns SNOPUIWIAIL PRABIIBI I “PI0I3I JEIA-p € 195 SBY BIUBPUILIY WN3SNN

-OAlELIEN JUBPUIY WNIshia

220T ‘6-8 1dasg
pieog ayl 01 noday
AllD UOSIED-LUNASNIA PEOJ|IRY B1B1S BPRABN



b Y b O0Cg SJUCPUCTHY

"720T ‘'WI0€ aunr ys3nouys st oday ~apu uny pue y3inb e oy agnd ayl yum Jeindod aie SIe3 J0J0W By "I8D J0J0W 3I3M JUN[ pUe
Aey ‘jludy ug sapu pala2il 3Y3 40 Ajolew v JUSAS JB1SET |enuue S pey wnasnw ay) Judy u) -oygnd ayl yum Jgindod Jj11s 3. SapLI UIRL) WeIS "IedA IXau
Sty3 01 u|ppe 031 pJemioy 00| pue S1233un|oA Buiuied APIINb aae ap “(pale]a PIADD) S193)JUNJOA MO[ 0} NP UOLEIIAO 1) 10J0U HWI} O} PEY WNISNLL YL

:9AneLsepN sidieday apiy ued|

“Je3A snojaasd ay) ul Yluow swles ayi JsuieSe JeaA JUR14N3 3Y3 JO YIUoW JUaLINI 33 sasedwod uosuedwod) AYIuo

"1eaA snowasd syl ul powad aw awes ay3 1suleBe saundiy a1ep 03 JedA 3AIIRINWND Y3 saredwod uosuedwo) aleg-0l-Jeaj

%1 'vZ %P9TT  %9'6YC i0/AIQ#  [O/NIQ#  IO/AIQH  iO/AIQH WYESE  %B'STT  %6'TT %y v9 %LLST
NOSTHVdINOD ATHENOW

%8'€ WOvLT  %8L6T %00 %00 %0'0 %SV0E  %6PBT  %909T  %Y'SIT  %LBIC  %LLST
NOSISVdWO0D 1A
0L6'6YS 0L6'6YS  OFZ'8PS  $SS'SHS 0% 0% 0% or6'0rS 998'vZS 698'8TS  £8S'6S  6pL'8S  0£7'8S alA
§58'95¢  €€8°7¢  TIE'LS  6ITES 0S 0% 0$ 806228 TOV'SS  0ZS'SS  PE9'ES 6955 655°6% 6T Ad
ZT'sys 0% 0s 05 0s 0s 0s 0£9°T1S 0% 956'65 882’9  88S'PS  0ZY'STS 0z Ad
164'PTS  88T'LS  BOE'TS  9¥8'1S 0% 0s 0s 0s L69'TS  ZTT'PS  OP9'€s  908% VET'ES TZT A
0L6'60S  OELTS 9897  B09PS  0S 0s 0s 08091S (66'SS  98T'6%  PESS 6T5% 0ET'8S ZTAd

WViol sont LT idy B CEx] uEf EET AON B0 Jdas By L

"s1d1509y Spiy Ulel]

TZ0T ‘6-8 1d3s
pieog ayj 01 Woday

A1) UOSIED-WNASN PROJ|IEY 1B BPBADN



L JU | 93e( S3IIAIIDY WNASNIA |EI2UID

2202 ‘o€ aunr ydnouy st woday

"€207 Aenuga4 Aq 913|dwiod 3q pinoys 13foad ay}

‘PRIjeIsul WalsAs Buljo0d aaelodeAl B ABY pue pade|dal SWalsAs 8unreay nayy aney osje |jim doys ay)

"3|qissod se U212 se ag 03 Sanoy winySiu Suunp Suijood sassed jo a8ejueape axej j)im WaIsAs 241Ua ay) ‘Ajjeuly

"1332Inb Buip)ing 3y3 axew |im pue Jue|d [243ua2 © 3q ||IM JUSUOALWOD Buneay ay) Jawuwins ayy ul Pajood aq ||IM Jir Y3 ‘Bwny 15114 3y} 104 "wa)sAs Suij0oa
pue Suileay mau E ||eisul os|e [jim AJ1dey ay) "Sulpis (2935 [einIauydIe yum padeidas aq ||im pue jiey 03 pallels sey Suipis (poomAld) TT-T. Yyl ‘padejdas ag
HIM DIr 343 4O J1em 3sam 3yl ‘Jayling “Suip|ing ay3 Jo ajl) 3yl 1Se| PINOYS JOO. [B19W Weas Buipuels 2y "siow 10 sae3A O ISB] |IIM pue JySiualem sguip[ing sy}
daay ||1m sape.Bdn asay] “doys pue xauue ay3 uo auesquidw Aid-3|3urs e Pue UOI.IS 1I04W0I 3Y3 UO Jood Jjeydse mau e ‘(J)f) J1a3ua) aAna1dialu] uosqooer
941 UC J0OJ |eJ2W wWeas Sulpuess g [[eIsul [jIm Juawaaoidw feyded INZS SiyL sapeiddn JyYAH pue Juawade|dal J0ol 10} uBISap [BUL WIS WNJSNA ayy

"dn wea)s walsam 1ealn ayy 10j Suuedassd sanenb yunoy ayy 30 1s0W Juads He)s WNISNW pue WNasniy peoJjiey 231e1S epeasn ay) JO spuanq ay|

"IS9M 943 Ut Sutpeos|ies uo edw| ue apew oym
$2LMUD YI0Z Ae? pue YIGT 18| 3Y] U1 UWIOM 4O SILIO]S PAIBYS SLIYD |, UBLLOA UOJ], ‘PafII3 SSUT SLUY) Aq uonejuasasd e paisoy wnasnw ayy ‘s Aepy uo

"€ AN Uo puUpe Ui pauie 3posida 3yl IS0y 3y} pUe MaJd Wiy Y] 40} WNasnul 3y} 4O JN0Y @ papIng Pis|eydiy Wepy 101eIN) SN HSIA MOYS ay}
PRPUSLIWOI3I ouay Ul paseq oyajLPoIA Y “aAl| AjusLind Ayl a1aym uisiA 03 sade|d a)110ABY J13Y3 INOGR LIEI)| pue PLIPe WOy s1ed-X2 YUM SHSIA MBID Wiy
e aJaym ‘ureds ‘pupep Ui uoISIAB|SY Jljgnd uo moys AL Furuuni-Suo| ‘sejndod e 53| "NHSN 1B paw|ly ‘Opuny (3 40d SOUSILIPDA ‘PN MOYs Al e ‘Tz Judy up

"TZOT ‘TE AInr pun
WINISNU 3Y3 1e 310M 03 PRINPaYIs sem ADUBN ‘Suoljesado wnasnu o} |eaNLD sem djay Jay Bujaey uaym swn Asnq e Suuinp awn-ued sn padjay pue syuels
4223UNJ0A 343 WO dwed AdueN “dn weals uIdIsIM 18I0 3yl YSnoayl wnasnw ayy diay o3 aaAojdwas Asesodwa) e se s1aQ Aduen pany wnasnw 243 ‘judy u|

JIny S3PI4 4B JOIOW JSOW YIM PSPUSTE-|[IM SEM JUSAD 34
3Y3B3M B3 IN0GE SUIIDUOD 3OS PSP ||aM AISA JUIM JUIAB 3Y | "/ T-9T |Udy JO puaNaam ay) Buunp ssaidx] (emads esys-353 8Y1 PaISOY WNasnwi ay)

SORARDY WNSsNI (€945 TIA

2207 ‘6-8 "1das
pleog ay) o3 Hoday
AND uosieD-WINBsNN PeOJ|IEY 21RIS BPRAIN



1 JO T 2364 BuUISIRY puny

"SBLIAIIDE 12410 104 SPUNy dOJIABP ||IM JUSAS |NYSSIIINS Y “JUSAI [NYSSIIONS B 8UNSUS 03 SLIOYI S Jels
341 40 350W pawnNsuod sey 3| “03e s1eaA OST Pec.|ieyY 173A SY3 JO UONB|dWOD 3y3 91e4G3193 01 df} Weals UJI3)SIM 1B34D 3Y3 BuRINPUOI S1 D WHSN

SIMIARDY BUsIepuUng 1A

7707 '6-8 "1das
pteog ay) o1 Woday
A31D UosIeI-WNBSN|N pROLjIRY B3RS BPEASN



Logo designed by Loren Jahn

After several months of planning and preparatian, the Nevada State Railroad Museum, Carson City, hosted the Great
Western Steam Up, July 1-4, 2022. The Great Western Steam Up (GWSU) celebrated the 150 anniversary of the
completion of the Virginia & Truckee with visiting steam locomotives and steam-powered equipment, train rides, live
entertainment, food trucks, a beer garden, craft vendors, and more.

The Great Western Steam Up featured nine visiting steam locomotives, including six operational steam locomotives.
The operating locomotives included: Antelope & Western No. 1; the Bluestone Mining & Smelting Railroad No. 1; Eureka
& Palisade No. 4; Nevada County Narrow Gauge No. 5; Santa Cruz Portland Cement No. 2, the Chiggen; and Southern
Pacific No. 18. Except for Antelope & Western No. 1 and the Chiggen, all of the operating locomotives had ties to
Nevada railroad history, having worked in the Silver State at some time during their lifespan.

Locomotives Glenbrook and Tahoe, together for the
first time since the 1880s.

While the remaining three visiting steam locomotives were inoperable, they were integral to the Great Western Steam
Up celebration. These locomotives included Virginia & Truckee’s Reno (11), Genoa [12), and J. W. Bowker (21). The
Reno, purchased by Tom Gray, was repatriated to Nevada in 2021 after a long absence. The Genoa and J. W. Bowker are
currently on loan from the California State Railroad Museum in Sacramento. The addition of these three steam engines
to the Great Western Steam Up's lineup with the current stable of V&T locomotives in the NSRM collection made for the
largest gathering of surviving V&T motive power in 75 years.

In addition to the steam locomotives on display during the Great Western Steam Up, the museum featured other
exciting displays of mechanical equipment and demonstrations. Model Ts from the Western Pacific Railroad Museum



and the collection of Ryan Blake were on display. Steam-powered items included: a fire pumper from Virginia City; a
former Reno Fire Department ladder truck; a steam donkey; a steam-powered printing press and steam-powered shave
ice machine from the Kinetic Steam Works; and a steamboat. A blacksmith and metalworker were also on hand to
demonstrate their wares.

An exciting last-minute addition to the Great Western Steam Up lineup included a visit from historical rail preservation
legend Ed Dickens. Mr. Dickens is the Senior Manager of Heritage Operations for the Union Pacific Railroad and is well
known for his work to bring Union Pacific “Big Boy” locomotive No. 4014 back to operation. Mr. Dickens gave a
presentation on the Union Pacific Steam Program on July 2, as well as an interactive question and answer session with
GWSU visitors on July 3. Visitors appreciated learning more about the Union Pacific Steam Program and having the
ability to meet Mr. Dickens at the Great Western Steam Up.

The Great Western Steam Up would not have been complete without the live entertainment, refreshments, and craft
vendors who participated in the festivities. Each day of the event featured musical acts from around the region
performing on entertainment stage. In Gibson Park, the Nevada Gunfighters staged a gunfight each day, as well. A
variety of food trucks stopped by each day to feed the hungry crowds of visitors. Meanwhile, the Rotary Club’s beer
tent became a popular destination for visitors to have a drink and get out of the sun for a bit. Over 25 different craft
vendors and nonprofit organizations sold their goods or promoted themselves during the four-day event, too.

Museum staff and volunteers made sure the visitor experience was not overlooked. Most of the operating steam
locomotives offered train rides for the visiting public from the historic Wabuska Depot. A narrow gauge train and a
standard gauge train alternated runs to maximize the amount of rides to be offered to the public. Also, this provided
some variety of the trains that could be operated and gave more opportunities for the visiting railroad equipment to
operate at the museum. Onboard the trains, friendly car attendants explored the history of the railroad equipment they
were riding with the passengers and answered their questions. Full trains operated throughout the entirety of the event
and were extremely popular with visitors.

Additionally, since not all of the steam locomotives could occupy the museum’s railroad, the remaining operating steam
locomotives boiled water on the leads in front of the Annex. Visitors could then see the locomotives up close and
personal, while also having the opportunity to chat with the crews for each locomotive. Also, at 1:00pm each afternoon,
the museum hosted a locomotive pageant in front of the Annex. Each of the locomotives took turns going for a spin on
the turntable while museum staff discussed the history of each steam engine. The pageant was extremely popular and
gave railfan photegraphers an opportunity to get some great photos of the iron horses,

Another benefit of the Nevada State Railroad Museum is the compact nature of the museum property. The museum is
situated on 11 acres, but virtually all of the excitement occurring at the museum tock place within the museum’s 2,200-
foot railroad loop. Railfans could chase the trains around the loop easily to get that perfect photo of their favorite
locomaotive. If you missed that photo the first time don’t worry; the train will come by again in five minutes. Passengers
on the train ride could get a good overview of where all of the activities were happening around the museum.
Wherever you were on the museum grounds, you could see, smell, or hear a piece of operating steam-powered
equipment. Food trucks, vendors, entertainment, and restrooms were all a short distance away from the railroad
action. The museum grounds were perfectly designed to enhance the Great Western Steam Up visitor experience.

The museum provided optians for visitors to enhance their experience during the Great Western Steam Up, as well.

Each morning of the event, a limited amount of visitors could add on ticket to visit the museum starting at 8:00am to
enter the grounds two hours before the event started each day. These visitors were afforded the opportunity to take
photos with fewer people on the grounds, chat more extensively with train crews, watch the crews get their locomotives
ready for the day, and take a behind the scenes tour with a museum staff member. These tickets sold out each day of
the event. Also, another add-on included an extremely rare opportunity to ride in V&T Coach 4 behind the /nyo each
day. Tickets for this unique experience sold out well in advance of the Great Western Steam Up.



Finally, on Saturday night, the Friends of the Nevada State Railroad Museum hosted a dinner in the museum’s
restoration shop to celebrate the 150" anniversary of the Virginia & Truckee. This event was intended to mirror the
grand ball the V&T hosted in their newly constructed Carson City shops on July 4, 1873, Attendees included museum
staff, members of the Friends of the Nevada State Railroad Museum and the Virginia & Truckee Railroad Historical
Society, the Board of Museums and History, California State Railroad Museum, the Railway & Locomotive Historical
Society, and others. Mark Amodei, the keynote speaker for the dinner, spoke about the importance of historic
preservation. Additionally, an original pen and ink drawing of the Virginia & Truckee shops with a lineup of the
remaining V&T locomotives by artist and Friends of the Nevada State Railroad Museum member Loren Jahn fetched
$4,000 at a silent auction during the dinner. The proceeds benefitted the Re-steam History fund.

The Great Western Steam Up exceeded the museum’s expectations. The event attracted 7,500 paid visitors {and many
sneaky party-crashers) over the course of four days. It was the largest ticketed event in Carson City’s history. The
complaints we received are under 10. Mostly, the complaints were that we did not have a discount price. Visitors
overwhelmingly stated how much they enjoyed the Great Western Steam Up and asked if were doing this again next
year (so far, that answer is a resounding “no”). Many visitors had no idea the museum existed but said they would be
back for future events. The visiting steam locomotive crews praised the museum staff and volunteers for their
professionalism and commitment to safety. Vendors were quite satisfied with the financial outcomes from the event, as
well. The museum could not produce such a large event without the support of many organizations, including: The
Friends of the Nevada State Railroad Museum, the Board of Museums and History, Visit Carson City, and Travel Nevada.
We received help from the Burlington Northern, Union Pacific, Nevada Mining Association, Casino Fandango, Port of
Subs, Black Bear Diner, DoughBoys Donuts, and Renown Health. E-Tix provided masterful support. Delong Trucking
provided exceptional support. Also, the museum would like to extend a thank you to all of its volunteers and those who
came from owr sister institutions, the Nevada State Railroad Museum, Boulder City, and the Nevada State Museum.

Locomotives J.W. Bowker and Genoa on loan from the California State Railroad Museum.



7202 ‘6-8 "1das AHOLSIH ANV SINNISNIA 40 a¥vo9g
JH1 01 14043y

AL 43AT1N0Y-INNISNIN AVOYTIVY 31V1S VAVAIN

AdOLSIH 8 SWNISAN

!
= | u

Jopau] uoyeoew Jeydosuys
50068 AN A0 Japinog IOIENSIUIWRY | uBwpaaly UOJAW
j2a34g EDINA Q09 I0UIA0E) | HEJOSIS BASYS
WNISNIA AYOUTIVY 3LVLS VAVAIN AHOLSIH ® SNN3SNIN vAOVAIN




ciot

a8ed Aewwing 128png

%069°€S 6E1°8ES  SE8°0IPS

%90°L ¥8TYT  69L'tVE 139

%09 9Y SS8°El
%0070 0

LIL'6T Ay
6PELE :14

%88 L8] £P9'ESS  TSS'8TS

%388'6L por'l 0L8‘l 99Ty
%tb 95t prL'8T  008°C coty
%IlELE 05Tl 0s€‘e |$544
%LE'9CI SSI'TT  TES'Ll sTov
%000 0 000°T 108¢€
%000 ZIsT

%00°001 ZeeleE  TELl6E 354

arLx arx P3Ipng {#ED/ 1D
ouu«:oo._un_ m_a-uo< NNQN Fhm

20-L20s V/d

TWING Jspiy Spuny 9JeAldlyg '|

:saunjipuadxy jelo],

(pa1o1nsay) s1valoag jeraadg
peoijiey AnD Japinog

s102{o1 [e19adg 1ddy pIeog

TPIpuUadx g,/ paIapnyg saInjipuadxy Jo uosiieduwo )

1SINUIAIY [EIO L
W 241 Jo spuallyg

SIuBID) J)eALI]

suoneuoq % syto

+59[BS ISIPUBYIID[A]

aBrey) saryIoe,]

{PIAIaIIY /Paraspny SeNUIATY JO UOSLIEAW0)

Iea X (R3Sl MAN pImd [ed YseD
Iea § [BISI] AdIJ WO yseD)

TT0T 183 ) [BISIY IS

7207 ‘6-8 das
pieog ay) o3 Loday
AN Jap|nog-wnasniy peoJjiey 31BIS EPBAIN



7 Jo z @8ed Atewiwing 1a8png

'SUONS3S PAYNUApP! 31 Ul J|qB|IeAE [1EID Jayitny ,

"120Z ‘T€ 12quiada(q ysnoayy st yioday

‘wodas 01 Sulyion
:9ANELIRN UOSLIBdUIO) 2INJIPUIdXT /oNuUaady

7207 ‘'6-8 "1das
pJeog ayl 03 uoday
A1) Jap|nog-wnasniy peocljiey 21e1s epeaaN



£ JO T aded 201§ WNISN|N

‘Bunesw AJojsiH pue swnasny jo pJeog pajnpayas 1xau Joj pajepdn aq |Im Jeyd
"s1894 |BOs] snolasad JsueSe uostiedwnos Leyd s3jes 31015

‘JeaA snotaid 3yl ug Yiuow awes syl 1suieSe 1294 JUSLIND 343 JO YIUOW JuBLN3 3y} Sa.Iedwios uospedwod Alyzuopw

‘Jeah snowaud auy Uy popad awn swes ayl sulede sa:ndy 31ep 01 JBAA BANEINWINY 3Y] Sa1edWI0D UOSUEDWDT) 318G-0)-183

%10°'t8 I0AITR  GOAId#  0AIdE 10/AIGH /AT i0/AIQ# i0AIQ# i0/AlGH i0/AId# i0/AIdE %LT'98S

NOSTHVdINOD X'THINOW

%I199T0¢ %I¥ 66VST %00°6V6ZT %6E 6VT61 %T8 STIST %ITEISTL %0T6IL0l %6ESTLL %ECEP8Y  %%ELOVLT  %460°TLII %5.7°98S
NOSIVdINOD QLA
60EvrS  SSI1'TTS  HI9IZS  6FF6IS  PIC9IS  $ETEIS  S090I% $80°6% TS 1K £TECS £66% L6VS alA
86L1ES 00678 6ERTS 6+9°C$ 6SL°1S SS8°IS [0F'1$ L6P'LS 878°C% 080°cs 00Z°Z8 1LO°1$ LIL1S 6107 Ad
€ES'LIS 0% 0% 08 756% €69°1% 970°1% £€8'FS LOE'TS £0£°TS 8£8°1S A7 (RN 8.51$ 070Z A4
TELS LY9% 0% 03 0% 0% 0% 0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0$ 689 1207 Ad
$S1°ZTS 2 4% 191°7% Se1°es 6L0°ES 679°TS 02518 6£5°CS 1t+'TS 8L1S  6TE 1S 269 L6VS 7707 Ad
BLZT ) Jung ABW idy B GEX] uef g AON PO [LET ny AMF a2} [wOSIY

"s1e3A |35y snotaaad sany 1sureSe uosiredwos anuAAI S3[BS 2I0IS SS0IN

$3[€S 910)S tnasnpy 1|

7207 ‘6-8 'Wdas
pieog sy} 0] poday
AlD 18p|NOG-WIN3sSNIA peoJ|iey 91e1S BPEAIN



€ JO T 95ed 2J015 WN3asn|y

feoz6) (zsi's) £E1911 PLFD 10§°€S 8S1'9¢ I18€°901 @0l 61 Ad
9$°57) (L1s'1z) ¥68°L01 1i¥'s SLT'LS R0T'S¥ LLG'SS [e10L 0ZAd
Ol VE 44 8LY L9g 1t ZEL €10l 1ZAd
%S LE 00£°8 $58°¢1 L9y C 8776 §S1'zL 1101 TTAL
(%0£'€EL) (L86°¢) 1€6'y 959 : SLRE 1479 aunf
%S EE vTL LEPE LEF] c . 19177 Aey
%8 b1 Yot 9T 6t8 . €281 sel's (udy
%8 6¥ ££5°1 L¥S'l cz8 e 7zl 6L0°¢ yarep]
1Cs0pl) (29¢) L66°T LLE S 079 679°T Krerugagf
%5978 §sT'l §9¢ $9¢ = - 0Zs°1 Arenuef
%L 86 90T €€ €€ e 6£5°T Jaquiadag
25706 1022 0T s = 881 14T 1aquIaAoN
oot 96 61L°1 £9 £9 g e T8L°1 laqonQf
260°L6 06Z°1 oy or = - 6ZE°1 nqundsg
%6'€6 99% 0 (113 . e 96+ 1snany
260'001 L6¥ e = = = L6V A[nf
(sso1y moud (sso) moad aimypuadxg 0/edo |LuosIay ISIPUBYIIN
19N % 18N E10L saanppuadxy SINUIAFY TT0ZAd

MR S50 PUB JOI 301§ WNISN A

7707 ‘6-8 udes

pJeog ay3 03 Loday
AY) sapinog-winasniy peos|iey 1e1S epeAaN



£ JO € a8ed 21015 WN3sSNA|

s_ﬁ_ﬁ_ H_Ewé

"saged e1paw |2120S 5,WN3SNW 3y} UO patowo.d aq [{Im ASIPUBYIIBW MBU YL "UOISSILI 2AII1dI2)UL INO

01 5323UU02 1ey) AlojuaAUL pue SWa)l J11Iads wNasnw aiow o) [asedde a103s Jno Suiuaiioas widaq 03 Sway asayl 40} JapJo jejuur ue Suideld aq jIm winasnw
ay31 suadoal 138pnq ay3 a2uQ 'JoquIAS aAiIIROIPERS 3Y3 10 Juled JJep-3uI-ul-mojd ay3 pue SuLI2133| MO|I2A Ylim IB(q S JBL10 B3 ‘S10BJI1E DY) JO DIIRWAYIS

uied 3y3 Buuouiw 3uliI1I3| XIB|G YUM MOJJ3A 51 LIYs auQ "siousiA Suowe Jeindod pue uonI3|j0I ALY JapINog 3yl uIym sadaid anbiun asow 3y} Jo swos

9JE S1oeylLIe 3S3YL "3S 1594 ePeRASN 2Y) 1 pajesado Jey) peoljiey u1alsam pue ssexder syl Sunowoud asedde yum Suoje ‘jaiedde 080) Suizeald s wnasnw sy}

")jnsaJ e se Jauenb Suiwod syl ul AxY) Japinog woyy saundy ajes

[ew10U Uey Jamo) a3edIIUE PINOYS pie0g 3Y3 PUB BJEq I8 SIAJJSYS SURIL SYIUOW OM] U J3PJo e adejd 03 AJjiqeul ay] "pay203s 3403s Sy daay 0] S1apI0
uabnayy 310w pue puey uo 203s UO AjaJ ISNtu DM ‘10431311 ‘adeds aFel0ls pay AjBWa.1x3 yum (14 bs gOT) 3101s [jews Alaa e sey Aud 13p|Nog "SYUOW om]
Ul 3101s WRISNW 343 JO4 3sIpueydisw aseydind 03 3|qeun uaq sey wnasnw 3yl (8T Sny) 1iodas s1y1 o Bunum ay) Jo se pauadoas Jou aney s193png asnedag

B {9ARELIEN SI|BS 3101S WNISNA

270z ‘6-8 ydas
pJaeog ay1 o1 Loday
A1) J9p|nog-winasniy peod|iey 31815 EPEASN



Z Jo T @8eq weudold diysiaquap

“1e3f snoiaaid ay) ul zauenb swes 2y ysurede JeaA Jus.In 3y Jo JaueNb JUALND 53 saIedwod LosLEdWO) Aauenp

1834 snoinaad ayy ul ponad awn swes sy Jsuede saundy s1ep 01 JeaA 3AneINWND 343 s31edwod uosuedwon 31BQ-01-1B3)

%000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000
NOSIHVJINOQD ATIALAVN
%000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000
NOSIVJdINOD dLA
0 0 0 0 0 P o 0 G 0| aLA
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 61 AA
135974 ey or 8¢l 6 (43 A 86 0l Sil 6 0T Ad
1143 [4:14 99 69 9¢ S01 0¢ 139 6 133 I 1T Ad
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [4@.€ |
wnRng
IUETHIN
I01U3g
0 0 0 21dnoy) Jotuag
0 0 0 Jojoejousg
0 0 0 uoned
0 0 0 Sunnqiyuo)
0 0 0 Fuureisng
0 0 0 Ajrwe g
0 0 0 [eNpIAlpU]
POUIqUIOT| MUY MIN | MIUSY MAN | MIudy MIN | Meuay MIN | mousy  AON sa11039180)
sunf - dy TeTy - wer 3@ -0 CERENTTY
VIOl TVIOL FH0 0 730 710 diystaquisjy
*s.eaf [easty snoiaaad ysuele uosLieduiod preyd (sfemauas pue mau) sdiysIaquap
sauns14 diysiaquiapy
~ wesgoid diysiaquiaiy Al

7202 ‘6-8 W3S
pieog ay) 0] uoday

AND Jap|nog-winasniy peoJjtey a3els BpeAaN



7 Jo 7 a8ey4 weidoud diysiaquiaiy

2 :AleJouoH

8T :193UN|OA

CT -|enplalpu] JO1U3S

9 ‘jenpialpuj

St ‘Ajlwed Jotuas

6 ‘Ajwied

‘s|enplalpul 689 Buljuasaldal ‘Tez sdiysiaquiawl spuaild 1ol

"ADMJIDY UIBYINOS DPDAIN
3ay3 fo spuaiz4 a4y Builioddns/3uiuiol Aq os op winasnw ay) poddns o3 Suijuem sjenpiapul ‘peaisu] “wesoad diysiagquaw a3el1s ou sey JgNYSN

IAljelIeN WelsOld

7202 ‘6-8 "1d3s
paeog ay3 01 uoday
A11D Japnog-wnasny peodjiey 31e1S Bpeasp



7 jo T 28ed asuepuany

“Jead snoiaaid sy3 Ul Yauow auies Iy Isuiede JeaA JUSLIND 341 JO YIUOW JuaLInd 3y saredwod uosuedwo) Ajyuow

“Jeah snoiaaid ayl ul pouad awn swes ay) Jsuiede saundy a1ep 03 1234 dANEINWND 33 saiedwod uosledwo? s1eQ-03-Jeap

%I6'TTE %60'185 %L9°099 %000 %500°0 %000  %90°197 %S99LT %L6'THI %60'1L %IL'IS %LEIE
NOSIIVJIWOD ATHINOW

%I6'T8I  %T9'991 %SOLEL %0070 %500'0 %000  %6Z001 %9E'L8 %0799  %ITOS  %600v  %LElE
NOSTIVJINOD d1A
oLL'Si  9LL'Sl  £L8'T1 90€6 0 0 0 695y 89t 11ST 9ISl 8v8 6LE aLA
8Tyl 1€L°T 8TL $L9 001°1 00Z°1 082 0£0°c ShL 991°1 9eT'l 98p 1.8 61 Ad
SELTL 0 0 0 zIs z0s°l LSS $98°C 790°1 PLL'D ¥6S 681°1 08¢°C 07 Ad
$79'8 668 9¢6 LIL 919 20s 66€ 6£€ v 14%] $T0°1 LO6 80Z°1 1z Ad
9LLSl  £06T L9S°E LEL'Y 0 0 0 588 FAM SE6 8TL 69t 6LE TTAd

AVIOL dumr el v TN [EX] uer g AN RO ETY Ny Anf
[AJuQ uoIfiAeq Ae|dsiQ) dijjel] aSuepuany
“1eaA snolaaud 3yl ul yuow awes 3y 1suieSe Jead 1ua1ind 3yl JO YIUOLW JU1INI Y] saiedw ol uosiedwod AjYluow
“1edA snolaaad 2yl ul pouad awil swes 3yl 1suleSe saindly ajep 031 JeaA aalleInwWNI ay) sasedwod uosuedwon) a1eQ-03-1B9A

Y%LEBI1 %ESIET %IL'8ES  %PTISE  %S6'P8ET  iO/AIGH  iO/AIQH %S90SY %1680y  O/AIQ# IO/AIQ#  iO/AIQH
NOSIIVJdIWOD ATHINOW
%ST6LY %8ESTS  %TIBOEL %969Vl %IILEIT %000 %000  %9L90L %PL006 %000 %000 i0/AIQ#

NOSRIVdWOD aiX
PSIPT  PSI'VT  ¥8TET  6VE0T 91881 191°L1 £EP6'vl L69°El  8I0S 6£9°C L86°1 Sl6 $6€ alLi
€999z  38I8 LT8 1L1°1 £50°T 126 8S1°1 LTLTT L89] P0'c 1z¥'l 908 ze0°l 61 Ad
6961 0 0 0 91L 8r1°C LTl 120°L 6L 96L 651 869 164 0z Ad
965°¢c SEL 99Z°1 6LT €LY £6 0 0 90¢ 12114 0 0 0 17 Ad
129874 0.8 $E6T £051 $891 81T Tl 6L9'8 6LE"1 59l TLO' 0Zs S6E TTAd

TVvIOL  3unf LG ay TEW x| uer »Ba AON SETH) ILETY ny Amp

FIURPUINY WINISNIAI A

7707 '6-8 1das
pieog ay3 01 Lodoay

A1) Jap[nog-wnasniy peoJjiey a1elS BpeAaN



¥ Jo z @8ed asuepuany

"5ydi539y Spiy UleJ]

*s9Jn81y aouepualie uoliaed Aejdsip J0} Ja)IEJ) WEI] SH ||eISUIR) 0] | SBM WINISNW YL

TIIANIEMIRN S0UEpUSRy Wnasnpy

7207 ‘6-8 '1das
pJeog 3yl 031 Loday
A1) JapINOg-WNasniy peot|iey 1e1S BPpeASN



¥ Jo € a8ed aauepuany

"JeaA snoiAald Byl Ul YIuoW awWes ay3 IsuleSe JeaA JUS1INI Ay} JO YIUOW JUDLNI 3y saseduwiod uospedwoy AlYIuonN
“1eah snoiaaud ays ui pouad awn awes ay) jsuiede saingy 21ep 03 J2aA IANRINWND 3Y3 sasedwo) uosuedwod 31eg-031-Jea A

%00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %9'98S  %S'EV %ZVOT  %EGIT %68 io/naH
NOSIYVdNOD ATHLINOIN

%00 %070 %00 %00 %00 %00 %1067 %918 %S0ZT  %9VET %L 0ST i0/na#
NOSINVJINOD aIA
$99'80T% 0% 05 0% 0% 0% 0$ $99'80T$ 09'9€$ TvL'9TS v66'STS 6VL'8  0€C'8S aLA
T82'892% TL6'TTS  966'TTS  GES'TTS €56'61S ZTOLTS  SOP'TTS  ©P8'€8S  CZEL'EvS SI9TZS  8kL'ss JA S ATAS Z6T'LS 6T Ad
0S9°¥ECS 0% 0s GET'9% PPI'zes  9T00ES  0B9ATS  TE9'vES 0S8'9ES  00Z'STS  T690TS  964'PS  £0S°9% 0z Ad
vBROLTS TLE'ESS  0L0°6S  SEVETIS  T68'STS  SLF'TTS  S/8°9TS  SBZ'ZIS  Z69°7Z8  OTE0TS G09S  S08'SS 0% TZAd
599°801$ 0% 0s 0s 0s 0s 05 £90°2L5 09865 8rLOTS  avT'Ls (7149 0ET'8S ZZ A

V1ol aung Rew idy FT] [EZ] uef EET ] AGN FETs) ECE any Anf

7207 ‘6-8 1dag
pJieog ay3 01 woday
Al 19p|Nog-wnasniy peol|iey 1e1S BPRASN



¥ J0 ¢ 9884 2duUEpUALY

"Jead |edsyy 2yl Jo jjey puodas 3yl y2nouyl Buiuuni dasy 03 193png ayl ul a1aymas|a wod} pajind ag o)

PeY yaiym:{3ny Ul 13PN JBA0 SZ'HSZ TZS SEM WN3SNW 3y ‘palolsal uaag Jou sey 194 Jo se Ing piac) Sunp paznpas Ajjealnelp sem 193pnq s,WwNasnw ay3
3sneaag ‘yuow ||ny 3yl slesado 03 puey uo [any YSNOud SABY 10U PIP WN3SNW 3y} 9SNEIDQ SUN( JO Yuow 3y3 jo Hed Joj uel Ajuo suied) “1eay 01 anp aun(
Ul pajeulwl|a sem wedy widy ays ‘Aey pue [udy Ul wdy pue ‘wdg ‘wdgT ‘weQT 1e sAepung pue sAepJnies uo pailesado suiea) ‘Japenb snomaud ay) Suung

"|lady U BNUABJ [RUCIIPPE /8 ‘TTS Ul paynsal ssaidx3 Auung Ay Japinog ay)

:aae.leN si1diaday apiy uled)

T20Z ‘6-8 1das
pieog ayj 01 Loday
AW Jop|nog-winasniy pecl|iey 21e1S EPEASN



T Jo T 384 SHUAIY WNISNY |RISUID

“JUBA 3U] JO PUS PUE LILIS U3 1€ YIM BRI Aew $183n3

S|ELISIEW [BUOIIEINPS PUE ‘SIUDLURIUNCUUE BSUDJBP [IAID JLJOISIY--LOSISPUBH | Jue|d [ING 3y3 18 Ppasnoy uonels O|pel JaLIo) 33| INEN A ISEIPECIq
Olpes pajenw(s e 3)eJod10aul OS|E (|1A JUSAD AU *AJ0]S SAISI3LWLI UR (93 03 ) BUIPUNO.LINS S33UBJ343. 24nynd dod pue SOUIAW 243 pUe 3)I5 15| BpEASN
3yl Jo AusisAw ayy Suisn Aq 2Fe3uay enyynd e,epesal Bujiowosd JO UOISSILL 5,LWNBSNLW B3 BUIASIYIE IS[IYM [EUDIIEINDS PUE UNy Y30g 2q 03 paudisap
.. sulesy |e132ds 359y L a0 JO Yluow ay) Sunnp suies) udamo|(eH |enads 318aJ0 01 Spuali4 S| YIM BuiyJoMm SI WNISAW BY ) *ZZ0Z USIMO[jeH

'sisAjeue Jyauag/1502 ySnoioy) e Buimol|o) apew S| 1sulede

40 10} UQIIEUILLIDIBP B BIUD PJeoy 3yl 21epdn 1M PUB 9Z0Z Ul U4 Jejws e Suiisoy jo Appqissod ay) Suigaueasas s AYD JApIN0g Se] Ayl [euaw Moy
Janew ou d|ay 03 ssauBulim DUE SSBUSSBYES 1IDYT 104 AN UOSIED) 1€ 14215 By |[& Aueau wol) asield pasiadal pue Ajgeawpe pawaopad ALY JSPINCY Wol)
SIBIIUNJOA “JUDAS [NJSSIIINS SIYT YIIm ISI1SSE 01 AND UCSIED 03 PR(B3ARLY ATID J2PIN0OY WU S193JUN|0A ST PUE UCYUBINDIEIA 1] "On) Wes WIANSap Jeain

"821AJ35 0] PAUINI3J IAIOWOI0} BYI pue AIngssaans pala|duund 31am siiedas 55311 "me| |eIapa) Ag paanbal 5| 1Y) g SAOWOI0] JO 3OUBUIIUIBU
|ENUUE pue ucnoadsul 9Y3 RIBYYIIEY 03 ANT 4O YIUOW BY] L) SUONEIdO PRO.| 1B Papuadsns Wnasnw ay | -adusuauiepy ¥a03s Sunjoy B anjowoso)

*34nIny Ayl Ul JUAA3 Jepwns e Suiop paysanbal sey uoi3a uesBuy
Y} pue panIadDL Jjam sem weaFoad ay] uel] 12BN Y] PUE Je3 § % Ot 5,BPEAAN U0 SUISNd0y AED |BUDIEINPA [B192dS B 10§ 90E 2INYI0A (2307 pue
EPEASN NP PUBRLD §R0P Y1 JO SBAITEIUSSAIAE) Suipn|ou| UCI3aT LBILIBWY Y] JO SISQUIBLI PRYAUI WNBSNLY 3y} ‘PUSYIIM ABQ [BLICLISI UQ “UlRd] 1Ia

‘aueseadde 101313 3y BuISIASL OS|B SI YO ‘SI9PJOYINEIS WO X2eqpady Suimo|| o4 yjels Joy adeds aa1yo

pue ‘aoeds a3eJ01s pue 21035 WNSsNW JAEIE| e YIm ‘eale 4313y} ||BWS pue ‘Wwoo) Juipeas Yiim 2AIYDIE VB ‘SHAIUXD 104 BIIE DE1E| B S3PNI3UI pue pazIjeuy
Ajreau s) wnasnw y) 40y wepd Jooj) ay | ‘uonesedald 31035 wnasnw pue ‘Buiuue)d sanaudsiun ‘udisap SuipEng Joy SI0IDEIU0IGNS PUE 3INIINYAY YO
Yim Aaam 193w UBLIP33.4 JOJBAISIUILIPY PUE UOUBIIRIA JOIIRII] "SIUSWNIOP UOIINIISUCI PIemol Afjuims Buiaow 5155203004 uoisuedxy wnasnpy

SIUANPY Wnasniy |BIsUaD  |IA

ZTOZ L1 3unf
pleog ay} o) woday
A J3PINOY-WNISNW PeOJ|IEY 21E1S BpRASN



T j0 T 98ed Suisiey pun4

‘Jodas 01 Sulyion

TSONIARIY JUISIEIpUNg 1A

T70T '6-8 "1das
pJeog ayl 03 woday
A¥D Japjnog-wnasn peoljiey 211 epeasn



“Wmashul Y} 0} UOLLUOP
s)1 [pun Aefdsip owses
© SeM B0 OUL ‘9161

UOLOI3[[0)) JUILBULIDJ

ul epeAIN-EY2INY 3 0
PIOS [nun v ul pajesado 01 'ON
Ted s ‘L8] ut "0) IS ssaxdxy s8ed8eg
%9 puowwe] ‘S[ Aq )iy | UONBAISSAL] | UOHEZI[IqRIS ON epRAAN-BYaIng ojoyd oN
"WIMASTIW 34} 0} UOTIEHOp
531 [pun Lejdsip ouseo
€ sem 182 YL ‘9161
Ul epeASN-EYRINY 31 0
plos [un y) ur paerado ¢ 'ON
Jed ) °L881 W o) 13)[2YS Ie)) UOJRUIQUIO))
% puounuey ‘§'f 4qing | UONEAIASAld | UOHRZI[IQRIS ON EPBASN-EYaImy
"WIM3SNU 21} 0} UCLPUOP
s)t [oun Aejdstp ouises
seSoA € sem Jed Ay,
*Anunos o ur s180 98ned
-MOLIET TMOUY 1S9P[0 91}
JO U ST T2 SIY) ‘9.8 ¢ ou
ul proI[Iey Sopesied sulquion/qaeo’y
¥ Ejamy ay) 1o s|ewis 1YS Sapestied
% IoAounnig Aq Jng | UONRAISSAld | UOLRZI[IQR)S | ON % ejaIny
DDOON |
AI0ISTH [eoD NIOM reuonersdp eIy

7707 1$ndny
AI0JSIH pue SWwnasnjp Jo paeoy ay) 10§ poday uonos[jo)

L)1) J9p[nog WNISNJA] PEOIIRY AB)S BPRAIN



‘o10T
w1 £313ug jo daq £q pareuoq
wesdoxd 15320 Tes[oNU 19A0Y

193f01q a3 w1 pasn saurdua

pue siojoeas Sunuodsuen

IS I3 BPRAIN A} JO CT BIY
m s)e[] Ssexoer je pajeiado
T-17Ep61 W OIMd3T [Blaualy
£q 3ymq aAnowoso] Jurims
Jamodasioy OS] ‘U0I-§7

® 51 7= W3JSap 7 sseoer L

UONBAIASAL]

VIN

ON

7-T WSS
79 ssexor(

"ANUNOD A Ul SIANOWOD0]
[3531p [eUI3LI0 153p[0

2y Jo auo st g0 pue ‘adfy
2ANOWOI0] [2531p padnpoxd
SSEUI JSII] SY) SBM ST ],
‘3AIIOWOI0] SSB[ T-MN
a1} 10] IOJENSTOTWIP ST
o se 6¢61 W uonesodio)
SALO o13]g 31 Aq Iing

UoNEBAIRSAIJ
[euonesadp

[eotoa]g
pue
[EOTUBYOS I
[enuEIsqng

sjuamarmbay

Sa K

0001

“ON 2ATIOWO0007]

T-MN
oyoed uom(

-aseypmd Jagap a1 ur
umaesn o) 4q parmboe
sem JJ ‘[e00 pawmyg
3AOWO20] STY ], aul|
aYe] Jfes ¥ soeBuy so]
a uo pasn od£y wounuos
A} SeM SATIOUWIOD0]

SIy °L061 Arenuep

up umpreg Aq ymg

Apmg
Apiqrsesag
wodn 9.l
uoneIn)say

UoNRINISY

ON

|24

"ON SAIOW0I0 ]

0-8-T
orjIoRJ UOTUN)

“WINISTII

21) O} PINEUOP SeA 1] UIYM
6861-8t6] ourse]) 7p uu]
3§ poD oy je pakerdsip
SEM 3ADCUWIOD0] UL
‘woneredo payun] mes pue
Aaeoq 00y poaoid 3] "EpRASN
~eNaIny ap Aq parmboe
Sem J UM CI61 [HUM

LN UI TRl 3ATOW000] o1
‘9681 W umpreq Aq )ing

uone101saYy
[euonerad(y

TONRIOISY

Tl °N
2AOW0207]
0-8-T
epeAaN-eyaInyg




‘€661

ul umasnu a Aq paamboe
Pue 1861 UI LN “19Q°H

0] PIAOW Sem 183 31 L6611
[TIUM 3DTAISS UT POUTBLLIAL
Ieo o ‘1161 Joquiada(] ut
au1] {oyg wodai() 10§ Jing

uoneINISY
o1AWS0))

yom Apog
Iouaxg
pue jureq

ON

pitg ou

a8e83eg-[msod

ofytoe  uoru)

‘uonisinboe

1209 oY YSnomnp wnasnm
ot Aq paanboe sEm 3]
‘sedop seT y3nonq Juyuumu
suTeq) uo pasn Ajierndax
Sem )] ‘6p61 W AIpunog

2% Ie)) UBOLAWNY Aq 21J108]
UoTa[) 91 10J J[INQ Sesm

Jed Surtmip pauruIeans Sl

TONBI0ISY

[euoneradp

lousug
jured

SIX

€18
‘ou 1e) Sunnq
oIoed uomy)

FO0T

WNMOSIW 34} 0] PAJEGOP Sem
PUR 2961 Ul jIed [BLOsnpu]
UOSIOPUSH o 07 1uam I]
‘syred zamod ure(] 19A00H
o) 0) ATSWIYORW IFAI[AP
0111 POsh oYM UORWE[IY
Joneamg 2y} J0J 9g61

u1 53AR0W020] Moduase(q
£q 1]Inq seM 9ATIOWIOD0]
SAUP TTEYd WOI-GE SM],

uoneIn)say
OLIUWISOT)

V/IN

ON

swiduyg YoNms
uoneure[o9y
Jo neamnyg
sa1EYS PN

Q00T Y2EN Ul JARISN 03
PAIRUOP SEM SALJOWOD0] ],
‘Y961 Ul 1340 103[01d U0
95N J0] PAYIPOW A[PAISUS)XD
SeM 1] 9IS 1S9, BPRASN o)
Je Pasn pue £66] UL ILRII[H
[e13u2D) Aq J[Mq 3ALOWOO]
dH 00¢ ‘qed 19u3d ‘u0-0g
ue S1 £-7] UWIDISIM 7y SSexoef

UONBAIISAI]
[euonessdp

[esTURYIIN
aeIapo

sjuawanmbay
Viad

Afrenreq

£~ WIsam
29 sseyoer




1102
ut A0 39p[nOg] 0) paAows pue
9861 W JY1oeg uorun) am Aq
A1) uosre) wnasnjy peoIjIEy
21e)§ BPRAIN 91} O PALRUOP
sea ][ ‘9561 W OIYQ ‘UOIUY
Jo Awedizo)) Je7y TeUOnRIIANU]
Aqipmq sem 64 ou

3500qED [99)§ SIOB] WNSIM

UOTIBAISSIJ
[euonesad(y

‘parredaz
Juiaq
Apuaimd
sayelg pue
SMOplI

“IoATEM

| Vi Sumremy

Ajrenreq

6 asooqe)
olIoRJ WINSIM

"S8S00ED J() USpOOM
| Sururewaz A{uo a1 Jo 300
SISIY], "aulf pgelLye oyioed
uotuy) € ‘Auedinon) uonediaep
7 peoljrey unjdurysem
-uoda1Q) oy uo SOSE

"0 Uesaq i ‘g6 W[ ‘uo3ug
‘saflec Y 1e Auedwoy)
uonzBlaeN 3 Aem[rey] uodaiQ
[ jo sdoys aqy wr Zgg[ 1sndny
Ul J[INg SEA 2500GED STYL

uoneAIdSAL

VIN

‘nogerado
uj pased
J1 pannbaz
IaATem VI

Ajjenaeq

S0SE "ou 2s00qe))
NFIMO

"R pmog

0} PAjEUop pue paso[s umasnu
91 [Jum SexXa ] [HOM 3 W
umasnjy aed a1 18 pakejdsip
SBAL 11 JUSUIAINS SO

pue peal[iey J4de Iy sexa],
33 01 PIOS SeAs T2 301 “0Z61
Ad "qasm 1 uopisard sp Aq
Auwedwoy) 1) 2oe[eyg Ioufem
oy Aq 6681 12qu0a(] Wl Mg

suonjezad(
paywiy 103
uoneIossy

[eoLoa|g
pue Apog

*S3IMXI]
pue 51eaS §)1 STIE}al [[OS

Je0 o, "seSap se] ysnomqp
pajerado ApyT M “red
J1J1oe ] UOIU[) PIZIWapow
€SV Trem pliom

03 Joud goeoo  prepue)s
UBUILLIEH,, € S8 )[ing

coﬁmuoﬁo&
[euonesadQ

ToneIN}Say

ON

a.42wsyq
Ie)) djeAlq

p1 "ou re) areq)
o1j1oed uotuy)




“3upeouyies jo pouad

sip w paresado azam jeq

SJE9 PUBSTIOY) [EIDADS JO U0 JO
sdurex2 ue st Ied sy ‘oyyIded
uoTu[) 3 JO ATRIPISQNS € ‘U]
woys wodag atp 1of pi61 W
[Mq Sem Jed Xoq 1005-0f SINL

uoneIoIsay
onswso))

Jureq pue
UonezZIIqe;§

ON

Ieoxog

3PIS POOM YOV
ofJIoeJ UOTN)

‘poasasaad Buraq

adA3 sup jo Jes umowy AJuo gy
SISIYL 'SE6T AR U1 0D Je0
143121 3SomPIIN £q J[mq seam
L1E0] "OU Jed oo WANSIM,

UOTIBAIISAT
Jeuonerxdp

20UBTUIRIN
IoUTN

SIA

L1g0] 'ou
&) 1se[feq Wey
o108 J WIINSIM

“mre(] J9A00H Jo

UOLONNSUG) ) Ul pasn [2aeid
pue pues [ney o sawedwoy)
1§ £q pezI[un pue (761

u1 o8eon) Jo "0 1addeiog
PalsyM WRjsap Aq ying

TGONEAIISII]

uoneI)Say

oN

1e) dumgy
seuredwo)) x1g

“Yoos ur[jor peexel
paatasaid Suoure anbiun

st 2091d s, “Auedwo)) 16y
yue L, notu() £q pajeuop sweyy
TED JUE] B WO UCLEPUNO,] pue
Asm|rey yoresep £q apeu sem
Ted 13[PL AU *ST6T U weS oI
‘A1) Aeg “syiop [emsnpu] £q
[INq Sem aueld pazemod-ureals
‘petiadord-gpas ‘uor-¢7 sty

UoneIoISIY
MPWSO))

UONRIOISIY

ON

)

I2[P] pue auel’)
"0D Suruyey
pue un[awg
JeuonewIu]

‘peoltel B

Jo sapts a1y Suofe ise[jeq peaids
0] pasn are  s3urm,, papuajxa
SH ‘2AN0W000] € AqQ paysng
"9[OI2A ABM-JO-20UBUI)UTEL
peoares anbran e s1 1opeaids
§,uepior “ewerpu] ‘odeonyD

158q Jo Auedmoy wepsof 40
a1 £q [nq seam Iopeards suf],

uoneI0ISIY
euoneradp

UONRIOISIY

ON

Iapeaids uepiof
Jaddo)) 1000uuay]




o
A1} Ul SOYI[IIEY JUUTIIA0T
J3TI0 J8 PASh 2I9M SIATIOWIOIO]
Teqnuis pue ‘joda(] AUy eLg
a1 Je miseq 18310) ST Ul PIAIIS
aAowodo] sy ‘uSisap uoysid
pasoddo ue jo asnesaq anbiun jureqd
st Juejdizmod s,0A00Ww000] loenuod sjusmannbay
uﬁm “Py-ZTH U S¢ posse]3 Sunieme Vg
SLIJ "ATILIY S91€3g pA3IUn) 2 . Ty
10] £561 W OSIOW-SYTRqIIR] Aq | | H CALISAI] seday S¢81 ou 4
3ng sea g5g[ "ou sanowooo] | [UONEIO | [edtuByISN ON SIIEIS Pauf)
"BPRAIN WIPNoS . )
y3nonp payesado £[remdal
pue eqei() pue sajs3uy |
$07T U2aM39q 3o1a138 yB1ay _
5B}, 10§ JJMq SBA SANOUO0D0] sjuawaImbay
SIL €961 UT UOISIALT 2ATOW vid 8

-0n03[g SI0I0IN [eISuaD) .
Aqa{nq sea sariowosoy | UOHEAISS3I] | spred sudy OU 3ATIOUI0D0]
9L21>-19821p 0g-dD ST | _aa.ouﬁomo 1 .oum_&m SO A olIoEJ UOTU[)
U0I193][0) [BUONEINPT

"DEINYSN 1e asodmd

JWILS ) J0J pasn St 1] NS | *

159 BPBASN O3 JO ST ATV € |

peoI[ley] MW)sam poe Mwﬂxun_. uoﬁoomw

aty) IO SPOTYSA JIB e

:cuﬁmumﬁ.w_uw.mﬁ se .vov.: uﬂ.s uoneardsald _HOEOQQWE ¥oely,
10poads Gued yoen Aempres siyL, | Teuonjeradp | lured Sax AJOUUNIPBOY,,

TioM SB a190 UOUAQUISIP ISET]Rq Jof
POST 133q SBY PUB 50661 A1763 3
™ A1 Jap[nog o) pellajsiren sem

W "DDNHSN 12 ise1leq SInqLasip

@} Jea o) pannboe P\ISN BPRAIN
‘AI3 T WOYMON] BPRASN U} 0)
e pue SMOT 1§ % stjodesuuy
o o1 uam £puanbasqns | gOQBAIISAL] | SOUBUIIUIEIA Jaddoy Aegq om]

3 PROIINY PRYYIWID 3 Joj I[ing | . :
Arrewiduo sem saddoy Aeq-z swL | TeuonersdQ H JOutAl A 1 Iaddo) j000uuoy




UONRAIISIJ | [BOTURYOSI Iapaadg
usowyup) | [euoneIddo J0UTIN ON ol eqppuyg
€661 Ul I\MSN
0} Ieo o1 2ABT ‘CRGT UI
dm 3 paxmboe gorm ‘dn)
AL L6l ul Aueduio) Jed
WB1a1] 159MPI Aqaing 5201
seMm 7z0] "ou oo 1addoy | UOTBAIISOI] | QOUEUIUTEIA ‘ou 1ey) 1addoy
Keq-¢ ogroeg waysapy | [ewoneiadp Joutjy sax I1J198 J WIDISIM
‘P61 WG sem L66C
‘ou red yuwy uofred-gp0‘o -
uonerodio) wonepodsues) | WOWEAISSAI] | S0UBTHRIUIBIA L66T ou =
uesuswry [emuan | [euonerddp J0UTA] ON '’y Yuel X1VD . -
"UINISTIUT 3T} O} S10)ISIA
Aq passadoe ST 11 233 M uoI[iaed
WSO 1R 03 Juddelpe paio)s
S1 pUE peOI|IR! [3POUl © $3SnOY
Apuaims yes 3y *a01AIds
MOW dNn 01 pormysuen
10y2] SEM PUR [CZ OU JED LBEPO6
areqo (Jr1) S.mo nouum_awz 7 e ‘ou 1) Aepm
peoajiey uolBurgse p-uodal0 10
se Z161 wwnd Aq g | Pooled J0-20UBURIUIEN
sem 10 udisop-UeWILIe]] S [PPOIN jured On 1jI0RJ UOTAN)




“An) 1ap[nog
12 UoIsINoXs Ie uado
10 papdAned pue aseyamd

13qoH oy w panmboy { SuLoo
201 Aq 391AI98 MO ﬁ.hmnHE syuowannbay
10 PaH2ATOS SeM )] F161 ) £ vad .
m ueunyg Aq I[InG SEM 95§ urexr], JIoM Apod 106 roure)
"ou Ied unuip syioed uotur) | UOISINOXH IJBIPOIN | oA 1y usdO JAISN
“Anqissaooe
VAV 10} PaLI2ATOD
uaaq se pue asegaand u
19qaH 2t ur paxnboe sem e siwswaImbay
180 SYL P "OW Gidsey uoﬂomﬂ Vid .
BUOZITY S8 $[6] Ul IJinq wel] JI0M Apod 0% ‘ou
SEM [OBOD URWLLIR,, siy | UOISINOXH jured Se X Joe0)) WASN
“25BIIM]
12q9H oy w1 paxmboe
sem 40200 SIL “b16] smawmannbay
m vew(ng 4q J[ng sem urer vid ]
1$07 “OU YoB0D  UPILLIRE,, rel], £09 "ou
Jgroed wegnog | UOISINOXY jured Sax Yor0D) JNRSN
"aseqomd
QY ay1 w pannboe
Sem [oe0d ST T "Ot2] "ou symemannbay
[orod oljioe] [enua)) se vdd
6061 Ut wewyg Aq ymq uter], €09 "ou
SEeM (O "OU Ied JARISN | UOISmoxyg jured SAA yoeoD) WISN

UIBI] UOISINOXH




‘070Z Ul 95N UOISINOX2
Jre uado 0} papraauod
pue aseyomd 13qay

w parmnbay dm Aq 2s00qed I2ATEM VA
m\Mf M—.\_MH MM.M o.wuwwwﬂ..“ Sjuomannbay 1142
wewyng AQ IE0X0q PatEays vid ou asooqe)) Aem
PoOOM ‘Surely-opISINO urely, Sugooy -J0O-20URUI)TIEIA
ue se g A[ewdug | UOISINOXF nedoy SN JYI0BJ WISISOIM
-asn Jomod pua peay
10] PALISAUOD PUE £66 T
d AQ pajeuop sem Jes 3L PARM Vi
*201A108 ABM-JO-00UBUSIUTBII SI0jRIuSD) S——
10§ 80016 Pa15qUINT-21 operddn
11'] sem IeD YT '8p61 e vid )
U] J[INq SeM JEJ X0Qq [39)S urely, Z0[ "ou
100J-0 dgtoeg worup) srqy, | UOISINOXH uted SIA 1) JHH WAESN
AR, VA
sjusmaxmbayy
*asn 1aBuassed uoISINIXD yuomaoe|day vidd
0] POLISAUOD JEOX0q Giel], Jooy €05 1)
100§-0f 3y1oed Wapnog | UOISINIXH pue juied S9 A ny uadQ WASN
RATRM VHA
siuawannbay
*asn 1ofuassed uoismoxs Jusmaoe[day vid
10] POHSATOD TeoX0q urelj, jooy 208 &)
100J-0 Oy1oed womnog |  UOISIMOXH pue jured 59K ny uadQ NISN




‘Tge ou
o0 (1) NWIMO se
pl61 mweomng Aqapmq | 9808 ¥£9006
Sem $£9006 "ou Ied ymo | 10 P[OS ‘ol 1e)) Aep
Aem-jo-soueusjurew | ‘PILIJSWRI], -JO-20URUUIRIA
oyytoed uorap) | ‘osodmdoy adglL ON o108 UOTU)
"peorey uniL ,
pueip o xoy prgrm | 98 ._
Arpunoyg % e weousnry | 10 PIOS
Aq yyng AjewBuo | ‘PALIAJSURIL

SEM , TeWS[QON],, ‘syred uvwaiqoN

Ieo areArtd g, 90IN0Yg [enuelsqng ON IeD) deand

WIS I

91 07 31 PAJBTOP oM [Z(T W

SPUALL 91p O] JED 3 pAjRUOP

S1n00g a1, “dureo Jowruns Jayy

1 sedap se Jo sinoag Kog

1 £q pezIun sem ss00qED
SYL 6"V SSE[2 ‘86957 OU |  UOIIBN[BAD 86957

3SO0GED OIORd UONIL SB OMO | gypyad ‘0U 9500qE))

‘U0 Jo uoyeiodio] )
reuonewssyu] Aq L961 Ut ing ddl UOEI0ISIY ON J1oe uotur)
M= judwdmbg 1910

"paLyIpoul A[tAoY

seA 160 SILL "6V JOATEA, VA
SSE[2 ‘[ $9GT OU 9500qED
oy1oed UOTU[] Se OO ted sjuswoannboy
‘gojusy 3o uoneiodio) vad
1) [euoneway | WEAL mopuIp 101

Aq L96] UL ying | UOISINOXY soedoy S9A 35004ED) NUSN




‘duissed s1q
odn pajeno( ‘goul mqoy

Aq uoneado 0y paloisas 1op3ads
pue parmboy “yO ‘SUIim uopaadsuy yoelL
ui speoJjier 3m33o[ uo pasy) adr adlL saA g0v PIPIJRYS oj0hd ON
6107 Ut Adzeug
AN £Aq paeuo(q edeopy
up A)ioe] nonelauad
1amod 150pIen)-pasy St je
Sunerado epeaa)N ur 10010
aIus 531 Juads sAnowos0]
34 "19M0J BPEAIN
10] $961 JO JoqLuadacq urely, (paraqumiurun}
W SO Jemousny Aq g | WOISINOXY adl sax A81oug epeAdN
S1§-uQ 10N Ing pajeuo(
81¢
0 49809 (d(1) NFIMO deg 89006
S% 6061 muTwnd |, ‘P1oS 0u IR} AR
Aq g sem p89006 "0u 183 | A
npno Aem-Jo-soueusymew | PRHISJSURL] ~JO-aouBUAUIEIA
JEWLIRE,, 0y1oed uomn | ‘osodmday adl ON oyloed uotup) 01044 ON
TI61 W 80€ QN..—OW LL9006
"ou yae0d (df)) NFIMO ¢ .
Se J[INq SeM /9006 "OU Jed | 10 'PIoS ou 1e)) e
upno Aem-jo-soueusurems | POHRJSURL], ~-J0-30UBUNUIB
JrewiLreyy,, ogroeg uotupy | ‘osodmday] adglL ON 2J10ed UOTU[) Bonm oZ
“epeAdN Ul pajerado _ 0019
A1 Jed WL, "oytoed " ouIe) Hod
uora() 3 10§ 66 Ul _ -o3unoT-qny
Arpunoy 2 ye) UeOURUIY paujureang
AQIng sem 0019 ‘oute) | UONRINISSY adglL oN s1j1o8d UOTU[)




NEVADA MUSEUMS & HISTORY MUSEUM LOCATION

Steve Sisolak | Govemor 601 Yucca Street
Myron Freedman | Administrator Boulder City, NV 89005

MUSE” Ms & H|ST[] RY NEVADA STATE RAILROAD MAILING ADDRESS

MUSEUM, BOULDER CITY 600 Yucca Street
Christopher MacMahon Ph.D. | Director Boulder City, NV 89005

MEMO

To:  Robert Stoldal, Chairman
Board of Museums and History

From: Dr. Christopher MacMahon, Director
Nevada State Railroad Museum, Boulder City

Date: August 12, 2022
Re: Ticket Fee Waiver

This is a request for the Board to waive train ticket fees for children 17 years of age or younger
on Saturday, October 29 and Sunday, October 30, 2022 in honor of Nevada Day.

Museums have waived admission fees for visitors on Nevada Day to promote our state’s history,
culture, and heritage as well as to give thanks to the citizens who support us. However, the
Nevada State Railroad Museum Boulder City has no admission fee—the museum only collects
ticket fees associated with train rides. To encourage education, promote the museum, and give
thanks to the community, I request the Board consider waiving fees for children during Nevada
Day weekend.

A DIVISION OF NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS |
BOULDERRAILROADMUSEUM.ORG | 702.486.5952



NEVADA MUSEUMS & HISTORY MUSEUM LOCATION

Steve Sisolak | Governor 601 Yucca Street
Myron Freedman | Administrator Boulder City, NV 89005

M USEU MS & H IS"] RY NEVADA STATE RAILROAD MAILING ADDRESS

MUSEUM, BOULDER CITY 600 Yucca Street
Christopher MacMahon Ph.D. | Director Boulder City, NV 89005

MEMO

To: Robert Steldal, Chairman
Board of Museums and History

From: Dr. Christopher MacMahon, Director
Nevada State Railroad Museum, Boulder City

Date: August 12, 2022
Re:

This is a request for the Board to consider the addition of a caboose ride special ticket at a rate of
$15 per person and to expand the existing special event fundraising trains by the Friends of the
Nevada Southern Railway to include Easter and Halloween as well as the previously agreed to
Christmas trains.

Excursion train rides at the Nevada State Railroad Museum Boulder City often include a caboose
at the rear of the train. Staff believes there is an opportunity to charge a premium fare for this
ride and recommends the Board consider an initial price of $15 per person.

The Board has previously authorized the Friends of the Nevada Southern Railway—with proper
authorization and coordination with the Museum Director—to operate special event trains for
Christmas that are used as to raise funds for the organization in its mission to provide support to
the museum. The agreement required to remit a fee of $8 per passenger to the State for the train
ride, permitting the remainder of a ticket price for the event to be used as a fund raiser. This
event has proved highly popular, and museum staff believe additional two additional events
around the Easter and Halloween holidays will prove equally popular and help raise that support
the museum. These events have the potential to bring approximately 8,000 visitors to the
museum over the course of the event. This request would authorize three special fundraising
events each year: Easter, Halloween, and Christmas. The Friends of the Nevada Southern
Railway would continue to remit a $8 per person fee.

Thank you for your consideration.

A DIVISION OF NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS |
BOULDERRAILROADMUSEUM.ORG | 702.486.5952



2202 ‘6-8 1aqualdas AHOLSIH ANV SIWNISNIA 40 givo4d
JH1L 01 140d3Y

A13 1SVI-INNISNIN AVOYTIVY 31V1S VAVAIN

AdOLSIH 8 SWNISNK

YavA3

lopang [spid vess
LOE6S AN “AI3 Jojensiuwpy | uewpsaaly UOJAW

¥ anuaay 00l L 1oWBA0L) | YeIOSIg aAdS
WNISNIN AYOUTIVY J1VLS VOVAIN AHOLSIH ® SNN3ASNN YAYAIN



T Jo T 33eq Aleuwnwns 128png

%6F tL 0TL9% 18€°€SS
2000°0 0 000°6 99
2%6F vt 0TL9 £81°61 Y
%0070 0 868vT 8v
%101 (AR £€6'118%
26000 0 000°8 coth
%129 0cl1 ££6°1 STy
250070 0 0007 108¢
260070 il [
2007001 STHLS STH'LS 118¢
alLA alLA 1Ipg  AE)/ 1D
20eIUIII] SNV 70T AdS

£0-L£0S V/4 Alelining Jaspng spunyj ieALl] |

‘SUONDAS PayIUap! 33 U1 J|qe(IeAE [[e3ap Jayny ,

"1Z0Z ‘T€ 1oquada( ygnoay st aroday

I9ANELIEN UOSLIBAWO) 3INPUIAXT/INUIAIY
:saanppuadxyq jejo ],
{parorLnsay) s1aload (eroadg

peoajiey A[q i1seq
s19sloid jeroadg addy pieog

Tpapuadxy,;pajaspny saamjipuadxy Jo UosiIeduo;)

1S3NUIAY [€)0],
SIURID) JjRALI]

sucleuo(] % SYID
aB1e) saryjIoe,]

IPIAIIdY /PIjaspiyg SINUIAIY JO UOSLIEdWO,)

I3 195l MIN Pim] [eg yseD
JEa A [8IS1] AdL] WOl yse)

TTOT 1Ba R [BISLY YIS

7Z0T ‘6-8 "1das
pJeog 2y} 01 Loday
Al3 15B3-WIN3sSN}y peol|iey 3181S EPRASN



Z J0 T 98e4 a2uepusny

“1edA snolaud 2yl Ul Yluow awes 3yl 1sulede JeaA JULIND 3Y] JO YIUowW LN 3yl sateduiod uosuiedwod AjYyiuow
“1eaA snoiaasd ayl u powrad awil swes ayl suleBe saindyy s1ep 01 483A 3AE|INWNI 3Y) sauedwod vospedw o) 31eQ-01-1EdA

%6T €8 %8P OIT %IS0TI %ZI0I1 9%8S0€1 %I880l %LT 09T %ITLOE %%IFP6  %6T901 %L8'T91 %I0°611
NOSTEVJINOD A THLNOW

%T8'STT %8S ET1  %EE9TI  %TILT1 %SS8T1  %LV8TI  %8I'6Z1 %0LSTI %LO6I1 %899T1 %9S8El  %I0°611
NOSHIVdW0D dLA
1659 1559 #19°'S 69L'Y 00T LI6'E 6SL'S 819'c gst'e 091°¢ 695°C SLLT $¥8 dLA
18€9 106 058 ovs 0Lz £6 901 Ak A x4 LE9 0SL Ay $SO0°1 61 Ad
668€ 0 0 0 s L2l ol vLI 9L1 0LS 6L SLL LITI 07 Ad
9595 680°1 T6L 1Ly LST izl zZol €L L6 979 Lyl 1Ls 0lIL 17 Ad
1559 L06 LY 695 €37 8s1 11 061 867 165 ¥6L 0£6 Sb8 ITAd

AVIOL  3unf e vy TER CEX] aer »q AON PO JLETY ny AWr

HEYJ SoUepuany

wucﬂlﬂ—-@uuQ wnasnin ‘A

2207 ‘6-8 'ydas
pieog ayi 0} poday
Al3 35B3-WN3SN PEOJ|IRY B1B)S BPEASN



Z Jo 7 38ed 2duepualy

“10}ISIA Y2BD
Joy 33uaiadxa Ayljenb e apiaoid 03 a8uajjeyd ayl 01 UIsL sey Jels ffews anQ “Suip|ing IYS1214 JNO Ul JUIAS UE JO 3SNEIBQ JIAD ARD LUOIIRIISIA
152848 JNO MES BUNT Ul PUSX2aM 1541} 3YL "UOIELISIA U] UMOP MO[S B UIIS JOU aAey Ing Jo3dey Suijiwi| e ag 01 jany Jo 9oud Suisu syl psidadxs
M "1e2A 158} JO @ UBY) SYIUOW T T 3541} Y Ul SIOYSIA DIOW PBAISS SABY 3AA “JE3A 1SB| JIAO 3SEIIU| 0) SINUIIUO0D SIUEPUINIE WNISN{AL

DAllelIEN wu—._mlﬂ:wﬁ.< winasnial

7Z0T ‘6-8 "1das
pleog ay) 03 Joday
A]3 15E3-WNASN|A PEOJJIEY IIBIS EPRADN



T Jo T 23e4 Suisiey puny

‘UONIIS SHIUAIY WINASHY [EIIUIY Y3 Ul PIUIIN0 3G
M S1y3 uo o “diysiaupied easy afejusy uiseg 18249 syl woly UeJF e AQ papuny Aemyjjem apis Yinos s,3uip(ing 3ydias4 3yl uo unBaq sey HIoM

‘FWOD 0} SIPEIIP 103 AHUNWWIG NG JO SPIJU 243 J33W ||IM I2Y] UOIINIISUDT PIEMO] 2A0W 3Mm se uejd 3(gein e syuasasdas ueid

B3 3A3N|3G | "W 1L S3|04 Y3 PUB ‘LOIAW ‘AMdS ‘OdHS ‘ASucop Asupino) o1 N0 0F SHUBYY INQD "PALIBIVIBL §| INIINIIS BU] JO SINIEU ILIOISIY
3] 24NSUD 0 S|EUOISSDJ04D LM PANIOM OS[e anRY JBIS "anIssaudw Si Sutuueid J1ay) Jo le1ap pue yidap ayl 'paloid uoilesoisay Suipjing
319,44 3Y) JOJ UOIEWLION AIBSSIIBU DU SPIACId O WO PUB SHIOAM JqNd WOy SINYIE [BUCISSaJOId 3yl UM A[50[3 Py Jom Sey A3 U] Jels 2yl

220 '6-8 1das
pJeog 2y} 03 Loday
A3 1523-WNashy peodjley IS epeAaN



T J0 T 23eg S3IPANDY WNASAY JRISUSY

‘SUIAIUOT JO 'SJUSLULLOI “YSIA JINOA JLICI|aM | ‘SABMIE Sy "51U01) AuBwW U0 S53uS0ud axew 0} SNUITLUOD M

"JUBAS 3y} FuImaia WoJ) Aeme SI0USIA daa) 0 Waas 1,UpIP SABP 10H 'saunjesadwa) Suueos 3)idsap JUIAS PIPUIIIE |[3M SEM |
ajed|arued 03 203 BILIOYI|ED PUB ‘@PRABN “YEI WOJ) SISBISNLIUS UIe) [3POW ‘D37 0 UONIPPE Ul "PaAIadad |j3m Sem uoinadwios Uo[ESII 09T S,UsIppyd
2y} pue Fuimo|o} e SBY JUIAT YL "JedA ISE] UBYL J3113q PUB J3S3iq SEM 1] ‘PASILIIADE Sy “MOYS 09I SHIMUE SUOIIISKE |BNULE PUZ 211 Pa1soy A3 aunf u)

"J294e2 Jeah anl Ay} UBYY 240W SIY JO UOISS30sd AJOJSIY BY) 03 SUOIINGLIIUOI DY) JO FWOS SUCIIUBL OS[E )
‘s393f0.d uoneasasasd SuINUUOD JNO JO BWOS P3INIE3} PUL WNSSNIA Y3 4O SUOYS [BUONEINPR 3yl PAIYAIIY3Iy 1 "AjZ-INYSN A UD P3LLIED YIOM U3 PapRUI
pue 3|yosd Ayjeuosiad JIayl J0) UESS PaMaNUBIUl A3y "EPEABN UJAISED 0] 153431U) Jo sNdo) SnoLieA U0 S3NE) , Bune) Buld 3 UM, Pajle> dnoid jedo) v

*13Yy32503 1nd ASY) 1UIAD B)IPAIIL| JUY JOJ JJEIS AU BY) PUB ‘UIABY 'Sy ‘ue( 03 SOpny ‘puaiie o} adapaud AW usag JaAd SBY JBY} JUBAS WINISNIY
dnsSa4duWil 150 BY) SBM SIY) ‘U0ISS3)0ud SIUY LI SSPEISP jley B pue 3aJy) uey) aJow uj -angnd ayl Jo A1ajes ay) Jo4 s|euoissajold doys Aq UaasIaA0 aiam
SM313 pUB S3AJOWNI0| PIJGLIISSE Y| “B|QEHJIELIDL SEM ]| "JUSAT WEBLS LIISIM 183D S,WNISNIN PEOJjIEY 33185 243 pualle o1 Aunuoddo ay) pey ueag

‘djay 01 paJayo aaey oy S2FRUNICA YIim 10afosd 3yl Buipaads o3 paemuo) 3oo| pue Joddns Anunwwoa paiolus aaey
M panuIE A3 JalE ABD AU) IOM PILIR]S INg S|elIR12W PaI3pLo 3yl Sulmadads ul Aejap ujeys Aiddns e pasuaniadxa ap sjewalew ayl Suipiaoad siysiym
dwsizuied eaJy aBejuay uiseq 1eaus) au3 wWoly Juesd 0pD 0TS © A papuny siafoud ayy Juswadeidas Aemirean Juipiing wSiauy ayy unBaq aney yeis A3

‘EPEA3N

UIBISED 10§ BNUIA [NAPUOM € 3q |[1m afoad s|Y} Jo uo|3a|duwiod 3] "SIUIWIACIdWI UI2POW AJBSS2D3U SPIEMO] SADW aMm SE pauleluew s) Suipjing ay) Jo
IN3RU ILOISHY DU 2IN5U2 0] UBAIS LIS Sey 2ued Jeaud [Aep uonezasdde aaAoidwa [enuue 13y} J0) ANUAA N13LY) Se TuIp(INg 3y PASN NHOY PUE SAUOWSIHD
uojjenpe.d ajesedas om) piay ada)jo3 uiseq 123U :s3NsaJ 12308 yum Suiping aya pazyin Apealje aaey ssautied Aunwwes ano jo om)] “paredipnied

oy asolp 03 uejd 3yl Juasasd o) T 1snSny U FuAaW ANUNLLILIOI PpUOIBS B 0} PIEMIC) 300! Ue|d 3y) Ul Spaau 350y) palesodoou] 3ARY M "B3Je JNO

4O SP33U 3Y) INC 123U 353G PINOM Jeym ol Indul APUNWIWOD PaAIadaL pue 1u3Nos am aguwanop Ise| Juiuels Juippng Sialg 3y Joyp uejd aasuayadwos
E aJedaud 0} 5|RUOISSDJ0.d SHIOM JNGNd PUE ‘SUBLIOISIY [BINIIINYIIE ‘SIIDNYIIE YIIM PAIOM ARy Jels AT Uondas Suisiespund syl u pauciiuaw sy

SONIATPDY WNJsNpy [EPUaD  [IA

ZZ0T "6-8 Jaquiaidag
pleog ay) 03 pwoday
A3 1583-WN3sn PEDJ|IEY 21E)S BPEAIN



2202 ‘6-8 19quiandas AYOLSIH ANV SWNISNIN 40 ay¥vos
JH1 Ol L140d3d

IWNISNIN ALID 1SO1

AdOLSIH 8 SWNISNK

VAVAIN

0¥068 AN UCHSAQ Joang | anbesdg Asoeay
208 %08 'Od JolesisiLupy | uewpaal4 uoclApy
‘pAaig A3lBA BdROW LINOS 122 10UIBAGE) | HRJOSIS 2ABIS

KNISNKW ALID LSO AHOLSIH 7 SNNISNIN VOYAIN



T jo T a8ed Aewwuns 1a8png

818'c6 ysesy payoinsaiuf) [qejieay
%zl'LY 811'P8S E£€S°8LIS :samyipuadxy |eroL
%000 0 000°S 7Y (pa1oLusay ) s1afold [eidvads
2%00°0 0 SSL1Y st s193(014 [e192dg 1ddy pieog
%55°08 781°¢ 0S6°¢ Fa suaAg jeoadg
%9519 LIESL  ¥hL'9I] v ¥2101S WNasnj|
%0070 0 0 8¢ 12lo1d nun SurA[ays
%99'¢S 19¢°1 9¢¢T LE spunoun) 7 ssuipjing
SEL P 819 005 o€ spsfoiq [edadg ASojoayory
%$€°6S 06S‘€ 8109 € uonLSIUIUpPY

TpopualXxy/palapnyg saInjipuadxy JO uosiieduio )

%Pt 66 LLL'OOIS SPEI0IS SINUIANY |EIOL

%00°0 0 0 12944 JUnoJY yuey apIsmo
%91'9T £iv 085°1 9Ty 15219)U] 5,425,
%68 LL vL8'E 000°S COTY SJURID IBALI]
%01°Iv 991 )rd 000°S 1sey suoneuo( ¥ SYIO
%STOLI 0€T'68  1£6°08 STOV #5318 asIpURYIIIN
%76'8S §0T°s $£8°8 800¢ «Sdiysisquispy

TPIAISI3Y /PIFIB Py SINUIAIY JO UCSLIEAWO,)

%000 zIsT Iea i eosl] moN pimd [eg ysed
%00°001 881°LL  881'LL R §or4 JBd A [BISI Adl] WOl ysed)
aLA aLA Ropng  FAe)/ 1D TTOT 183\ [BISI] AIEIS

JoejUddIag S[BNPY  ZI0C AAS

8€0S V/d Aleliuing jaspng spuny jealdd |

ZZ0T ‘6-8 "1das - pieog ay3 0} Loday
wnasn|al Al 1507



Z 40 7 23eq Alewiwing 198png

‘SUONII3S PAYLIUAP! 341 UT J[QE[IEAE [(€19P Jayuny .

‘2202 ‘6Z AIn[ ysno1yy st 11oday

ZTA4 "198png spuny a1eald |e10) 2yl JO %2 T A Bulpuads Ajuo ‘Zz A4 104 pa1aspng saunypuadxa ays JO jey Inoge Ajuo Juads wnasnw ay| ‘pa3adpng Ajjeuisuo
UBY] 3JOW %SZ°0T ‘S9|es aSIpueyIIawl Woly SUILod Junowe 3sadle| ayl ‘%00T 40 INO0 %tk 66 JO [BI01 B YUM ‘S|ROS anuaAal s Paydeal 3sow|e wnasnip AN 1507

:9AIBLIEN UOSLIBAUIOY) 3IN}IPUIAXT/INUIAIY

2707 ‘6-8 '3das - pseog ay) 03 Loday
wnasniy A)D 3507



€ 10 T 98ed 3J0)5 WNasny

BTOT A em—
QTOT Ao
TTOT Ao w—
CTOT A

aunr Aewy Jdy Je 34 uel 33Q AoN WO ag 3oy Ang

0s

000'ZS

000'rS

000°9%

000'8%

000'0TS

000'ZTS

's1e34 [eas1] SnOIASId 23y 1SUleFe UoSLediliod Lieyd SI[Es Mg

“JERA $nojAad Ayl U Yuow awes ay) 1suiee Jead Walind 3y) JO YIUoW WaLINI 3y) sasedwod uosuedwo) AlyIuow

“1e@A snoiadd ayi w1 ponad 3w swes Jy1 sujede saundy alep o1 Jead aaneNWND ay] satedwa) uosUediuey 8leg-01-1ea,

%81°68  %S0P6  %0YITI  %ETLL  %9E0FL  %TI00T  %OTLITI  %O0I'TLP  %86°1L1  %SS'T8T  %ITFHRIl %61'90T
NOSIRIVJdIWO0D A THINOW

%LLTST  %BI'09T  %68°691  %SOI81  %0S'€TT  %IEWT  %ETPST  %8RILE %6916l %IF 661  %LOLLl %6V90T
NOSIIVJINODJ dLA
0ET688  0£T'68F 06L€8 S6PLLS 9S9°S9% 8IS LSS 0SL6FS SER'EHS Ov0'8ES 901875 01012 IPPEIS 96698 alA
88668 £IP'SS POL 6% PEF'6S 1€+'68 10Z°LS 0£6'9% 861'6% 9988 88°LS 987°6% 8PS 0Z6'9% 6107 Ad
09+'€9%  Lg£$ 0s 1$- 6£0°PS$ 9L0°8S LLY'PS 0EL'LS 606°63 019°11$  1+6'9% SLLSS  L9SHS 0207 Ad
80186 660°'9% ¥69'9% 15£°6% ¥TS01S  1FS'SS 956°TH oLYS 0123 9ZI'vS 6L9°TS 691'vS  88¢'LS 1202 Ad
0£Z°68% 6CH'SS 96798  6E£8°1IS  LZI'SS 8LLLS 916'¢S  S6L°68 ££6°6% 960°LS$ 695°LS SHF9S 96693 207 Ad
TVIOL  3unp el avy TR CER uef EXT0) KON 1[0 FDETY 3Ny AWML Jeaj [easyy

SI[ES 24005 WNasngy Ji

"s4ea4 2251 snotadad daay) jsureSe uosiediiod INUIAIL SA[BS 2I0)S SSCIN)

770 ‘6-8 1das - pJeog ay) 0} Yoday

winasny Al 1507



£ JO 7 98ed 34015 WNISNA

%9 l6v'T S6r'T6 S06'y L0968 £86°LY L86'V6 [B1I0L 61 A4
(%t TE) (9r9°07) LLEDS PS8'¢ 801°99 SIF'pe TELE9 [B1I0L QTAA
250 [4x4 081°6§ 667°E ¥9T°6T L19°9T T5+'6S IE1I0L [TAL
%8 ors'T 069°98 LTTT £P9EE 0Z8°05 0EZ'68 [E10L TZAA
{201'£8) (sgL'y) §LI'01 86 0v6't 9L’y | 6e¥'S auny
(24668} (€r1°g) 8EH6 'l 06t 95T’y 9629 R
%6l 9% SrEY l6¥'L - 1£6°¢ 095't 6£8°11 Judy
{(%:6'86) (or0'g) 891°91 (49 0El'6 988’9 L1 Yy
%0'59 FS0°S YTL'T $8¢C - 6EF'T 8LLL Arenigag
1004} (61°t) $S0°01 - - §so'01 | 916'S Aenue(
%19 655°C 95TT sl - 11z S6L'S quadzqg
Iz 0) (12) §56'6 4] 080°c £18°9 £€6'6 12QUI2A0N
%8 C1 L6 0z1'9 LE1 61T £p5°E 960'L 12QoR0
Iceo91) (g5 778'8 Zl 06L°C 120°S 695°L Jaquiaidag
260'+9 L'y g1€'T 144 SLTT - st snEny
%L L8 LTY'S 891°( - 291°1 - 9669 Ang
(ss0T) Woud (ssoT)yerd  ammppuadxy  1eqinpedo |2UUOSIad  SSIPUBYIIIA]

1BN % 18BN e, sanjipuadxy sanuaay 7Z0ZAA

ey} S50 PUE 1O 0IG LWNISO

2702 ‘6-8 1das - paeog 3y} 03 poday
wnasniy Al 1507




€ 40 £ a8ed 2401 WN3sN

s8upayo Ino puedxd 01 S103S Y 01

ppe 03 31anpold uISaJ1uUI pue M3U 10J Y0O0| 01 SBNUIIUOD 3ys pue ‘sadua|jeys uleyd Alddns pue Suiddiys SuipseSal siopuaa yum Suljeap awnl puads 0} sanunuod JaBeuey 21015 ayL
‘ajgeHowod

pue 1no padeds Jljgnd 1no dasay ued JeY} 51U3A3 JOOPINO JNo Ajjelpadsa ‘sjuana pue swesfoud Jo Suayo s,wnNasnw ayl Jo asNeIaq papalans 0} SANUIIU0I 21015 WNASN 3y

%2 AQ 6T0T 40 J1edA Jwapued-aid ayy ueyl 1ayBiy st 1aquUNU SiY] %87 JO 11joad J|ews e uiny 0} 3|qe sem

2103 W3S 2y} “Je3A 8251} Y] JO puUD 3y3 Ag "d1wapued 6TAIACD 941 Buunp sIeaA snoiaid BY) UBY) 3NUSARL SI0W PALLIBS SBL| 31015 WINASN A UL ‘SA0GE 2]qe) Y} Ul pRIou Sy

DANEMEN S2|eS 31015 WnasniA

7207 '6-8 "1das - pseog sy3 01 Loday
wnasniy A)D 1507



£ Jo T 98edq wesdouq diysiaquay

"Jeah snoinald ayy ul saprenb awes ay) Jsuiede Jead Jualina 3y 4o Jouenb Juaaind sy sasedwod uosyedwo) Aauent

“JedA $nojaald ay3 u) poliad 3w awes 3y Jsulede saund)) ajep 01 JEIA aAIIRINLWIND 3y s3Jedwod uosedwo) 3)Bg-01-JB3A

%00°08 %00°00C %0009 %0000l  %0ST91 i0/AIA# %0216 %00°00€
NOSIIVJIAOD ATHALAV
%9876 %E8°0LT %8896 %LPTICE %IS0C1 %00°0CL %0t 16 %00°00€

NOSIIVJdINOD ALA

£l 8L §9 8L €9 9 194 L¥ 9¢ 1T 61 dLA
901 9L 0¢ 91 8 Il 4 9t S €l < 6T AA
STl 144 1L 0 0 91 31 14| (44 14! 3 07 Ad
80T ¥8 74 (114 0T Y4 6 91 0 €T S 17T Ad
£vT 8L 59 91 0z ST 6 9z 1¢ ¥4 ST T A
0 0 0 juapnig
S8 14 LE L L 6 g 31 £l vl Zl I01uzg
0 0 0 lopejauayg
0 0 0 uged
T 1 0 1 Junnquo)
€T 6 v € z z I 4 | z Suureysng
Lz vl €1 14 9 € € S 14 Z Ajjureq
LT 9 Il Z S | £ T g l [ [enpialpu]
PaUIqWO)| MUY  MaIN MITIY MIN nonayg MIN MY MIN MUY MIN sal10391e)

sung - udy IeJy - uer 3@ - PO dag - Ar
V101 TVIOL ¥ 00 €10 700 Th0 diyssaquia|y

‘81834 [8os1) snotaaad anoj ysurese uosLiedwod 118y (S[eamaudl pue mau) sdiysiaquuagy

saindi4 diyssoquiay

2202 '6-8 1das- paeog 3y) 03 wodoy
wnasni Al 1507



€ Jo 7 @8ed weudolg diyssaquiain

"JedA snoiaasd 3yl ul Yyluow auies ayj jsuleSe JedA Jus.1IN3 3Y] JO YIuow JuULinI Y3 sasedwod uosiiedw o) AjyIuoy
"JedA snoinaud ay) i pouad awl awes ayy 1suleSe saunSly a1ep o1 Jeah aae|nwNd ay} saledwod uosuedwor) 31eq-03-1ea

%l EPS %9L' 192 %EEE8] %OLLY  %LL'OL %006°T9C %90'L9  %00°SEY %TLPL %CTLOT %6V E9  %9T0lI]
NOSTMVJINOD ATHINOW
%6TELl  %LOLYI %68°0F1 %ES 1€l %00'vPI %09£°951 %STIF] %LlT7991 %LS'STI %89 LEL %L 18 %0L°06

NOSIHVJdINOD dLA
%.nw S0 068°v$ Srv'vs  00p'eS  OvZ'ES 010°cS 08£C$  $60°CS sTT'IS 056% S1vS g 4 alLA
065°€S $67% ores 0zZes S1% §6e8 13X 4 Sivs $673 134133 ozes 009% celg 6l Ad
0Zr'vs 0ZES 09% 0% SLES SLES c6Z3 0sT1$ LTS selg §TTs $66% clig 0T Ad
S06°cS 085§ 0LlS 0LS% 3333 cTes orcs YA 00C3 0LES 081% SILs ¢618 1T Ad
$0T's$ Sles Svvs SPO'1S 0918 0€T8 0£9% €828 0.8% SLTS 1333 008 gIzs TAd

IVIOL aun ey 1y FTY] [Ex ] uer %a AON 70 LETY oy Amp

-

'sJeak [easy snotaald 931y) Jsurede uosuedwioo safes diysiaquiajy

s9|es diysiaquisiy

220¢ ‘6-8 "1das- paeog syl 01 yoday
wnasnip Al 31507



€ Jo € 3deq4 weadoad diysiaquaip

“Jauenb siyy Suunp pauaddey s|emaual 9T pue sdiysiagquusw mau Oz Jo [e101
v "12)12s 153yd1y ay3 Bulag |11s sdiysiaquiaw Jojuas pue ‘Spps Ae|A PUB SHOTS Ul Bululag [udy yum ‘saseatour a8.ie) mes Aepy pue judy J0 syluow ay) “sieah .y 1sed
3y} 03 pasedwod 1saysBiy sy 1e Sem ZzZAd JO pud 3yl Aq diysiaquia|y “1edh su3 95012 03 anuaAa. diysiaquiaw Ayljeay e pasualiadxa WNasnL ayl ‘2zAd 4O pus ay3 o4

JANEIIEN WEJF0dg dIySIaquiay

220z ‘6-8 "1das- pJeog 3y 01 oday
wnasniy Al 1507



7 jo T 98ed asuepuany

*Jeah snoiaaad a3yl ul Yluow awes 3y} Jsulede Jeah JuaLINd Y3 JO Yuow Juani ayl saledwod uosuedwor A|YIuow
"Jeah snolaaid ay3 ut pouad awn swes ayl ysuiede sauns) a1ep 0] Jead sae|NWND 3Y) saledwod uosedwon 218Q-03-183

%T0TPL  %TELEL  %8BTOVL  %6F' 56  %%8T1IT %I€ISE i0/AIQE %E9C0F %0C'6T1 %SI'SIZ %0ELII  %9T08C

NOSIHYdIWOD ATHLNOW
%CCILL %L8FLL %90°081 %90°681 %89 1ET  %9TLET %0070 %P0 E61  %TLPIl  %PL681  %EPPLI  %9T08C

NOSTIVdINOD ALA

vIS6E r15°6€ Igdm £LS°TE LOOLT @m\.ﬂm 182°81 9Z6't1 omo.ﬂh. 108°6 999 188°¢ 981°C alLA
L61TSS  0LO'PS $95°¢S $8£°9% 97£'9% SrEvs ILY'YS c19°Z8 0S50S Sor°cs 691'cS 089°C$ 9SL'TS 61 Ad
Tee'ses 08 0% 0§ SET'ES 0ro'rs 0r6'cs LY8'TS ¢81°cs $TI'9% SSS'ES 0S6°ZS $S8TS 0Z Ad
090°€T$  OLV'TS 005°Z$ S08°cs OLY'VS ores £C6% 0% 0033 oS SeT'1% SHF1S 08L% 1T Ad
ris‘6cs  80S'c$ EEP'ES 995°¢$ 897°rS 8SH'vs See'es 968°1% 62C'cS sI'es S9L°TS $69°1% 981°C$ T Ad

TVIOL  Junf e iy TEN CEX] uef aq AON 130 [LES 3y At

51d1959y 2IUBPUIRY

“Jeah snoiaaud 3y Ul Yauow awes sy Jsulede Jead ua1In3 3yl JO Yluow Juaund ay) sasedwod uosuedwor) AjYIuon
*Jeah snoinaud ayi u) poliad awn awes ay3 IsuieSe saundly aiep 03 JeaA aaenwing ay saiedwod uostiedwo?) 33eg-01-1eaj

2%6T'801 2%CI'8I1T  %60°0IT %S0°8ST %TI'€ST %8S LIT %ILS808 %S6'PPE  %60°0S1 2%0L'661 %STVE6  %9T'TET

NOSTIVdWOJ X THINOW
%LV 091 %9591 %67 I1LI %98°L81 %6LL6T iV’ 11T %9E01T  %98°6L1 %%FS'6S1 %09 P91 %8I'8Pl  %9T TET

NOSTIVJIWO0D ALA

§9¢'6 $9¢°6 £08°8 9Z1'g £10°L 0vs‘s vESy 918'¢ 0sZ'c L9ST §TLl 850°1 89 alA
6S6¥1 9L6 ¥99°1 g6t $10°T LS6 696 75¢°1 SLT'l 685°1 SS1°l 59 658 61 Ad
SOL6 0 0 0 905 991°] 690°1 LOL 6TH'l 0107 66 166 £€8 07 Ad
9¢8¢ 615 €L8 110°1 6 LS9 0€€ L 861 19§ 4%3 SEY 6L 1T Ad
$9€6 79¢ LLY €111 £LY] 900! 1L 99¢ £89 Ir8 L99 ol¥ 819 T Ad

TVvIOL 3unf TEW dy T ET uer »q AN RO ELETY ny Amr

‘1834 [BIs1) sno1adad 33.a1) ysurede uosiaedmiod 1aeyd UBPUINY

FUEPUINY WNISNA A

720Z ‘6-8 1das - pJeog ay) 01 woday
wnasny A1D 1507



Z JO 7 98e4 asuepuany

‘wesdosd ssepd 1ydis ayy ul paleddrped sjuedidued (T JO [B10] W "SI9A0I WOJSHI UMO

41941 ul wayl puiq o} moy pue ‘saaid yooq paudisap 1aded axew o) moy syuedinped ay) Jydney ‘pieps euer 1sije {8201 Ag pajanaisul ‘wesgoud
31 "S91I0ISIY UMO JI3Y] JUIWNIOP 0 $HOO |BuIno| paleald +55 siojuas ataym weldosd Le BuiBy aazess) e sem |eusnor e 03 Aauanor,,
*$31UAIIIE (eusleanpa pue Yeud ul aleddiued ualpiiys €T pey yxym ‘wesSoid Aeg spiy [ENUUE-I] JNO pI2Y 9M PIET

judy uo pue ‘syuedidiued T palsoy Yym uclesisuowap Suijew |00] U0IS B 10} OlRNI2Q URSNT 350y am Yig |udy uQ -aunf u) wetdoud Asusnor
€ 01 ASUJNOr JNo pue ‘|uudy JO Yluow 3y} Ul SIUSA3 OM] pey aAA “TZAd 01 pasedwo3 sauenb Siyl ur UCIENSIA Ul 3SBAIIUI UB PBY WNasNiy A1) 1507

@AllElIEN S0UBPUI]Y WnRasnA

2707 ‘6-8 '1das - pJeog ay3y 01 Loday
wnasniy AlD 1507



T Jo 1 a8ed Suisiey pund

‘winasnipl AU 1501
1e 10| Sunjied Jamo) 3yl ul Suipjing 281015 WIN3SNA B JO UOHRINJISUC) PUE UdISag 3y} 104 JUNOIIE PAIILIISA Y] Ul INIIIE 0] PANUIUOI SpuUn4

SSMARIY JUSIEIpURT TA

7702 ‘6-8 "1das - pieog ayi 01 Loday
wnasniy Al 1507



T Jo T 3Sed S2AIY WNISN [BIBUID

‘wd Qg 01 W Og: 8 wotf Abpuns 03 Aopsaupapp woif uado s1 wnasniy A1) 1507

SI3A0D WOISND UMO

4134} Ut wayy puiq 01 Moy pue ‘sadaid yooq paudisap saded ayew 01 moy spuedidinied ayl ySne; ‘piepn euer IsiUe [30] AQ pajonsisul ‘wesSold
$$B|2-34813 3y} ‘SAI0ISIY UMO J1aY] JUSWINIOP O] SHOO0( PIILALD +§§ SI0US a1aym wesSoud e SuiBy aaness) - [eusnor e 03 AsuJnor - Tz aunf
"S3IAIDE JI3y} uo s3repdn saed salouade [e1apay DY) puUe SDUIIJUOD SIBUI0D YL 3YI 104 SBIEPAN YIIM J|eap Sunnaal ay) pue aduepualje

u) a19m 3jdoad gz IN0Qy "papualie sNINT ‘A 403N (Sunaaw e pjay wea) adunosay [eamynd diysiaulied AJuady epeAaN uUI3YIN0S Ay - 6 aunf
jeuoneliaul Aydeidoloyd Aysnq '@ 10H 243 103 SUOISSILIGNS 10) BuUl|peaq - ST AR

"apeJd Yyis-y ui Spiy JOJ SBIIAIRIE Uny papIAcd {12UN07) U0 WNISNA|

AuD 1507 2y pue ‘Ateaqny J1qnd edeopy ‘a1ng poo JO SpuaBL ‘SeSaA Se Ul WNasny s ualp|iyd AIaAoasig YL - AeqQ ,SpI [enuuelg - £7 |udy

1sed ay3 ui 5|00) 3sayl apew aaey pinom aidoad moy sn Sumoys ajiym (e {001 3U0)s JO

Juawdo|aAsp 3yl INoge pay(e) aH "OIRNAQ uNlsnr ‘15130(02eY 2.4y UOIIBLUIEBDAY JO NEaINg AQ P3| - UOHIBIISUOWDP S|00) AUOIS e 0 MOH - 6 |udy

‘uado 194 J0U S| JUBWIINIIABL Y] P3||LJUN SUIBLLDS 210)S
wWNasniAl 2yl ui uoiisod | Juepuanly wnasny awil-ved v *ZzZ0z ‘9 aunr uo pauels any || Jolesnd Suiuinial syl ‘onSeids Aaded] -ajepdn yeis

"ModaJ SIY1 Ul J31[JBD DAIJRIIEU SDUEPUDNIE SY] Ul Pa1OU SB WNAsn AJD 1507 18 431ienb siy} pIay a4am SJUIAD uosad-u)
:SAUANIY Hel1s

'so[qand ay) Sunaidiajul NqIyxa 100pINO 2ININY B Ul PASN aq PINO3 18y} palI||0d asam sydesSoloyd ‘Aemiapun
sem 133(04d Y1 3[IYM "HJOM UOIIRI0ISAI 3Y) J0) PAUN|OS 3 [(IMm S310Nb ‘PaAIadal s1 Jodal 3yl 2oUQ "Sweaq UaPooM 3yl Uo elep palda|od
Jequuinj 2110)s1Yy UO $3Zi|e1ads oYM ISIUOIIBAI3SU0D Y "ABMIapun §) 133f04d SIY) ‘U0ISS3S TZOZ Y3 Ul PAPUN4~UCNEI0ISaY pPUE JUIWISSISSY O[qang

NIOM JO JBYS

J0j 3|qe|ieAR 3Je S31eLWIIS3 OU INg ‘FUINUIIUO aJe sue(d ay| "uoIS0.1102 JU3A3Ld 01 Bulpjing 3y) 10} J3UOS J131BM B 10} UCIIBIO| 153 3Y] SSNISIP 01
TZ0Z 42qua1dag ul JstA NS e pIp 51991Y21Y ‘93ajdwodul sulewal 41 siy} ‘uoissas aAe(sI8a| 6Tz Syl wl papund "109101d Spetddn JEMas CEN-6L
:sajepdn alosd 415

SINAPY WNISN [eJaueD  NIA

7707 '6-8 "1das- paeog ay3 03 Loday
wnasnpy Al 1507



2202 ‘6-8 19qua1das AYOLSIH ANV SINNISNIN 40 Q¥v09g
JH1 Ol 140d3yd

WN3ISNW 31V1S VAGvA3IN

Ad0LSIH B SWNISAN

VAVAIN

l0pang | apuog ysof
L0468 AN "AID uosie) IojensIuLIPY | UBWPaald UOIAW
1994)$ uosIeD UHON 009 10UI8ADS) | HBJOSIS BASIS

WN3ISNW 31VLS YOVYAIN AYOLSIH B SWNISNIA YAYAIN



Z Jo T 98ed Aewwung 328png

%S0TT 8SH'6TTS  SHOOKO°'IS saanyipuadxy [e)o],

%95°S1 0ZT'0l 189°¢9 9 Jurepy s3e103g U010 NSAY
%Z9'9 £€6°'TI LET'CH1 S9 (paw1usay) spafoly [erdadg
%5991 [LL91 669°001 0¢ $831d U10))
%t919 766°0T1 01Z'L81 6% #9101S WNasnA
%80°0 So¢ FSE65E 14 sjoalo1y [erads 1ddy preog
%Z0°16 3] ¥8£°0T 94 Kiorsty
%7001 £05°1 000°S1 131 suqIyxy
%0t'ST 61LT LOLOT (a4 uoneanpyg
%L9 €Y 108°9T LLE19 [§2 uoHELSIUIUIPY
%5616 $61°6 000°01 6£ K101s1 [RIeN
%809 9¥°6 00051 Lt AZojodonpuy

IPapusdxd;pajespny sain)Ipuadxy JO UOSLIEAWO,)

%P S9 v78'8PeS  6L8°€ESS ISINUIANY [EI0 ],

%0000  000°01 000°01 4344 (SIN) 109V Yueg apising
%60'€€ vL9T 180°8 9ZEY 1S2I3)U] S Jounseal]
%S8LEPT  066°6S 809y g9ty SIIRIG) 9JBALL]
%59°C86 058°79 96£°9 [§y44 suoneuoq  syH
%05°99 T91°8¢1 8YL'LOT SZo¥ «53[BS ISIPUBYIIIA]
%0807 80T 000°1 o10¥ sajeg ydesSojoyg
%1£°86 S9EHT S8LYT 800¥ LSdiysiaquiajy
%96°0Z 1z6'1¢ 000°00T TL8E sa[eg Ssald WI0)
%9t 1T 1294 06£°6€ 1L8¢€ 599, ABojodoguy
%891 00T 1L8°11 108¢ S1eyo sanijoeg

TPaAI309Yy /P3II3pNy SINUIAIY JO uosHedmio))

%:00°0 clse J23 X 1825l MIN pimd [eg yse)
%00°001 99.°90¢ 99.°60¢ 1isC Jea A [BISI] Adld wol] ysed
aLA dlLA ¥Epng  BMeO/ 1D ZZ0Z 1E3 X [eIS1] AAEIS

0EJURIJ  S[ENPY 0T AdS

9¢0S v/d ATewmmg 1a3pag Spunj oJeAllq ‘|

7Z0T '6-8 '1das
pJeog ay3 01 Woday
WINasniy 93els EpeaaN



T Jo z @8eg Atewwns 1agpng

"SUOIIBS PaynuUapt ay3 U1 AQE[IBAR {{E12D JApLng ,

2202 ‘67 AIn[ ydnoays s1 y1oday

*J3WLUNS 3]E| [IIUN uinial 0} payradxa

jou s| uonesado ssaud 15833 2Q 01 Led B PUIS PUB IAOWL 03 J2PJO Ul YdJeA JO Y33m Ise| 3y uoijesado pasead ulede ssaud ay] ssaid ay3 JO UIN1BL 3Y3 WO

l|]om se panljauaq sa|es 34015 pue aduepualie Aepinles "paxy sem Jojow Aseljixne ayl ajiym aulyo uiaq jo pouad Sug| e Jaye 1iq B yIeq paluncg sajes ssaid ujo)
‘Pedw| Jwapued wWouy J3A0I3] 03 INUIIUOD UOCIIELISIA PUB SINOY SB ‘07 PUB 6T A4 01 paJedwod Sui38e) 5| 198pnq [|eI2A0 Y3 ‘SINUBABL UIYHM |[9Mm 3Je sasuadxa a|Iym

7702 ‘6-8 das
pieog 3yl 0} poday
WINASN| 31e15 BpeAaN



€ jo T afed 24015 WN3sny

‘Bulaaw AJ0JSIH pue SWN3sN|A JO pJeog pajnpayds 1xau Joj palepdn aq |(Im peyd
"sJeak 1easy snotaald isureSe uosuredwod peyd sajes 21015

“JeaA snowaasd 3yl U YIuow alwes ay) Jsuiede Jedd JuaLInd Y3 JO YIUoW JUaLINd 3y3 saiedwod uosuedwo) Ajyluow

"Jeah snoiaald ayy ul pouad awny awes ay) 3suede saindy aiep 03 Je3A aANRINWING Y] Sauedwod uosuedwo) 31BQ-01-J8a,

%E6'CS %LI'0S  %6E101  %ST'SEl %8068  %6L°911 %65 v0T  %sST8T %ll'1s  %l0t6~ %8P PI8L- %8P P6

NOSTUVAINOD ATHINOW

%ETLL  %ETI8  %EL'68  %ST88  %IECT8  %E608  %OVLL  %ISIL  %ISTIL  %LE'S9  %SHFIT %8 6
NOSTUVdINOD GLA
VZE'OLTS  TOI'SEIS 010WTIS S9SLOIS LT6'C6S  OLL'LLS  6VS'€OS  09'SSS  ZeC6bS  bhB6ES  O0SIEeS  PECHSS LSLYTS alA
EPP'6618  898°FCS ILLPIS  £90°LIS  6L8°01%  98E'LS £57°018 LSF'ETS rorL1% 1€0°228 65L°918 1LE°218 116918 6107 Ad
I££07Z8  660°€S 08 0$ 6L8°CS  F6I'LIS  Z60°LS 869'V1$  €L0°81S  B11'91$  688°678  8LL'ISS 715'878 0207 Ad
POG'LLIS  TOE'STS  6LLTES  ISKEIS  9P6'II$S  €96'SIS 97608 PPO‘ES TET'EES  S60'CIS-  766'TZS  6LLS- $07'9Z$ 1207 Ad
791'8€1$  TSI'PI$  vrbOIS  B€9°CIS  8SI'OIS  OZTFIS  680°8S 87798 88E6S  P69'9S  PRCITS-  LLL'6TS LSL'VTS 7207 Ad
TVIOL sunp TeW adv T LEx LTy Jaq AON i) Ty any AMF  aeap edsiy

‘sreak [easiy snoiaaad sang ysurede uosiieduod INUIAI SI[ES 210]5 SSOIN)

S2|eg 94015 WNIsSNEA] °||

7Z0T ‘6-8 "das
pleog ayj 0} poday
wnasny alels eperan



£ JO 7 a9ed 21015 Wnash|y

%0°8 9lL £ET'8 $88'¢ T96°0L o6 £rh 661 Bl 6144
%908 1Z0°¢ £98'9 865°6 $69°89 £6T°6L 1££'0TT el gZAd
%ol 8T ¥19°0% 05€°LTI 808°C 8LL'P9 +9L°65 v96°LLL [elel 1ZAd
%t'L $S0°01 901°8¢1 196°¢ £69'¢9 0Sy8s 791°8¢£1 [e10] TTAA
%589 00L6 'y - z8e's (006) FA3 84| auaf
%S 0L S10°S 0gr' 1L (44 rAS Ny 95’y 2l Aepy
(%ot LP1) (690°02) LOL'EE - 889°8 020°¢T 8£9°¢l [udy
(%L'0L) 611 LLS'LT £8¥ v06°1T 0616 851°91 Yasepy
%L’ L6 688°€1 1€ 1€€ - - 0ZZ'rI Arenugaj
%66°L9 06t's 665°C N4 - PSE'T 680°8 Aremreq
(968°9¢) 067'0) 815'8 810°1 00s°L 8779 RquRRed
(%£°8€) {z65°c) 086°C1 rderalt 8SL°L 0o’y 88€°6 JAQUIBAON
(%Z°01) (589) 6LEL v6 865°S 289'1 699 130100
% 681 {€shor) 69061 208 £40°6 £TT6 Kpse'12) taquindag
206°66 opL'6T 1€ 1€ - LLL'et 1snSny
%06°66 9TL'YT 1€ £ - LSLyt Ang|
(sso7) moig (sso7)wold  ampuadxy Pyodo |auuosIag SSIpUBLYIAIN
18N % 1PN el saanppuadxyg SINUIAIY ZI0TAL

MY SSOT PUB J1J014 SI0)§ WNASNA

72T0T ‘6-8 "wdas
pieog ayy 03 Uoday
WNasn|A d1e1S epeaan



£ JO € 98ed 310)5 WNISN|A

334400

3o vdmm

o Ty

P s ey IR o conn anbpry K

P A D] "B W

1500 YI0L
H20H ¥
s
ey
RTINS
SUOIII3jUCD suid |aden 934J0) pua|g wnasnyy

:uawdolaAa( ul 51dNPoId MaN

"A319U2 MmaU 3yl yum padeinodua AIaA ||B 2Je S1I23JUN|0A 24015 3L "SICPUIA mau paydeosdde
pue ‘noAe| mau ‘seapl mau Suiiaxa Yyum a103s ayi padwenal Apealie sey adAe) ‘uocinsod ayl jo 1no Sujuoisue.) JoSeurw 31015 JOULIOY 3Y) 0} pale[ad
aq Aey ‘1a11enD ay3 10) SIaqUINU 51834 SNOJA3LD 13A0 UMOP 2Je SBIBS /7 SUN[ U0 JAUENT) Y] JO pud 3yl 1B PALIEIS MO[SIaA 2DABT JaSeuBR|Al 24016 LUNASNA
:9AReIIBN SI|ES 24035 WINASNA
7207 ‘6-8 1dag
pJeog ayl o3 poday
Wwnasniy 31e1S BpeASN



£ jo T aBed wesBoid diysiaquiay

“1eaA snowmaid ay1 ul Jauenb awes ayl JsuleSe e Juannd ayl o Janenb Jualing ay) sasedw oo uosuedwon Alsuenp

“JeaA snolaaad ay ul pouad awn) awes ay) ysureSe saunByy alep o1 Jeak aanenwing 3yl sasedwod uosuedwo?) 2eg-01-Jea

%S0'801  %8LVEl %8ESIT %LI9IT %SS6S %S EST %0009 %SET8
NOSIIVJAOD A THALAV
%O06'STT  %P9TO1 %SL8IT %I0TLL %HEL'6S %6L6T1 %0009 %SET8

NOSIIVdINOD alX

LTS 6LE 8yl 6LE 8yl 8T LT 68 19 |9t 87 aLi
6EL £6% 9%T sl L ¥Zl 1L 06 3 Lo 99 61 Ad
0TS 09¢€ 051 0 0 LE1 9 101 97 4A 6S 07 Ad
STY Lzg 16 L8 X4 16 4 68 €1 09 g 17 Ad
£T5s B6LE 8y1 v6 1€ 96T 95 €9 £€ 9¢ 87 7T Ad
0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 juapny§
61 vl £ 9¢ 6 69 T 61 €1 Ll L 10138
3 £ 0 0 0 ! 0 z 0 0 0 lojoejauag
v v 0 I 0 £ 0 0 0 0 0 uoned
9 9 0 z 0 £ 0 1 0 0 0 Sunnquyuo)
9. 19 Sl Ll ¥ 12 ¥ 8 € z 12 Suiureisng
87T c8 147 1Z 8 St 1 81 L | 12! Ajiure
91T 6L LE Al 0l 1§ 1 S ol 91 € JenpiAIpu]
pouIqUIO)| MIUIY  MIN MIuIY MIN aauay MIN | MmUY MmN MIUIFY  MIN sauodae)

sunf - idy JEN - uef Bq-P0 EISEEITY
V101 TVIOL [Z210] €10 Tn0 TH0 diyssaquisjy

‘s1ed4 [easy snoiadad ysureSe uostredwod LIBYD (S|Emdual pue amau) sdiysiaquiafy

Twerdolg disioquiBsiy ‘Al

saundiy diysiaquiap

7207 ‘6-8 '1das
pieog ay} o3 Loday

wnasnijy =21els epeasN



€ Jo Z a8ed weiBoid diysiaquiap

"JeaA snojAs.d 3y) ul Yiuow awes 3y Jsulede JeaA Jua.14nd 3y JO YIUOW JULINI Y3 SaJedwod uosuedwor) AjYIUuow
"Je3A snoiaaud sy ul polsad swnl awes 3yl Jsulede saunS)y a1ep 0} JedA daleINWNI 3y} sauedwoed uosuedwo?) 31eQ-03-JBIA

%8L8Y  %l6'6L %08 18 %VI'SLT %SH80C  %IL68T %6L'68  %E6'0TS %8P bl %LV OEl  %EL861 %8E9L

NOSRIVJINOD ATHINOW
%LELID  %TE LTI %6L CEl %S6TPl %LTTI  %bVL6  %TL6L  %6'LL  %I0ES %9L0TI  %SI'TIT %Z60¢Ll

NOSIIVJINOD G1LA
SOC'PTS S9EPTS  0LOETS 09€°1Z$ SOP'61S  08Y'PIS 001°01$ S9S°L8§ 06798  0S0'PS  SpeE'es SHS'IS  09L8 dlLA
0LEVES 06SHS 088°CS STL'ES  Se8°¢s  00£'T8 00L°€S  0S9°T§  STT'I$S  O09L'I$ S66°'1$  06E°€S  08Z°TS 61 Ad
SII'ETS 0% 08 0% 9 ALY S N £ SOr'Es  S69°1$ %133 CoE'Ts  OVRIS  09EPS  SPSUIS 07 Ad
09.°028  $59°TS ovi‘es 06£°T8  06L'18  0TFIS $.89 0zv'is  0crs 0L8FS  08€°I$  S6£8 $66% 12 Ad
S9E'PTS S6T'1S 0118 SS6°1S  ST6'PS  08EVS CES'Ts  SLT'IS opT'TS SOLS 008°1$  <8.% 09.L$ TTAd

TVIOL sunf LT ady FLIT CEX} uer %Bqa AON JET0) FLETY sny LTy

‘sIeak [eos1) sno1aaad 921yl 1sureSe uospedwos sajes diysioquisjy

Sajes diysiaquiaiy

7207 ‘6-8 ydas
pJeog ay3 03 Loday
WIN3sny 2115 epeAaN



£ J0 £ a8eq weifoud diysiaquiay

o Bulysead u) sy nsad aazisod Aiaa Bui11as pue suajlew |euolyipea) Suisn udaq s,9H "SiaquiawW
pasde| yoeal 03 poya ue Junjew Jpuelg A||9) §,32140 diysiagua 01 anp siemauds ul a8ins “Jalenb sy3 Sunp sdiysiaquiaw papesddn g pey am

SARELIEN WElS0.d

(FEHELTE]
7207 ‘6-8 1das

pJeog 3yl 01 LModay
WNJSNIA 91815 BpeARN



7 10 T 28ed 3duepuany

"JeaA snoaaid a3 ul yiuow swes ay3 3sulede Jeal Juaang 3yl JO YIUOW JUALIND 3y3 satedwod vosuedwod Ajyuow
"JeaA snoiaald ay) ul polsad awny swes ay) 1surede saundly a1ep o3 1ead aane|nwINg ay) saedwod uosliedwo? 31eg-01-Jeap

%ISL6  %ESTIIL  %SBTEL  %S87091 %bE9S1  %6L°STT 2%l10€1 %I9P'T69 %EL'E6  %ELP8  %IL'981 %ZHS6l
NOSTdVJIWOD ATHINOW

%I IvL  %66'161 %LL8ST %ITE91  %BSE91  %IPPol  200L°8S1 %%l0' 191 %bS8Cl %I8FSI %P0 161 %I S6l
NOSINVJWOD LA
SS6'6T1  SS6'6T1  STOTII  SETO01  $96'L8 6V0°9L  6L5'89 65509 £p8°9¢ LT6'9F  BE0°6E 85L° 1€ pEI'9I aLA
S6V'SLIS 606TTS T6E'9I$S  £TTVIS  $886S  ZE9'98  9IFLI$  TSO'8S  BOS'LIS  89L°SIS  9QILLIS  0T98IS  SLE£'TTS 61 Ad
€16°811$ €01°T$- 0% 0% 8r0'98  P8IVIS TLI'OIS  v8Y9S v81°8S 9e6'vIS  TIL'6IS  9£T'8IS  090°¢cT$ 07 A4
€60°T68  LRE'8IS  TLSOIS 9£T6  80F'LS 8LL'YS 755°¢s 9¢8°zS ZEP'1$S  959'8% 7658 89¢'RS 967°8% 1T Ad
€S6'6ZIS 0E6°L1$  06L°11$  0LZ'TIS 91611  OLF'LS 0Z0°8$ 91L'ES  916'6S 888°L$  08T'LS  ¥TY'SIS  pEI9IS T Ad

AVLOL  Junr el ay TR g uef 3»q AON RO JLETS Ny Amr

5141939}y Iduepu=21Yy
"Jead snoinaud 3yl ur yluow swes ay3 1suleSe sead 1ua.in 343 JO YIUow JU3LINI 3y3 sasedwod uosuedwor AjLIuow
“1eah snojaaad ayl ul poliad awil wes ayy ysuiede saunsiy a1ep 03 JeaA aalze|nwNI 3yl saledwod uosliedwo?) 31eq-01-18aA

%E6'FOl  %TETTE  %B1'6S1  %06'SET  %99°TET  %LTBEl  %b6'SS1 %I 069 %I TEl %P0'86  %E9bSl %lhvIT
NOSIHVJINOD ATHLNOW

%TO'LET %01'SST  %LL 091 %P0 191 %%61°S9T %ES691 %S0°EL]  %Li'bLl %It TSl %LT'8SL 288981 %IbvIT
NOSIRIVdINOD A.LA
06€TC  06£T7T  LI1g%6l 015°L1 8€0°S1 74 636°11 66601 £60°01 9t 78L9 6Th's 09€°¢ alLA
61L°8¢ £26'¢ Ly6E 8Z9°¢ 0LLT Ive’l T58°l LY6°l EILE 999°c 808°C $90°¢ 650V 61 Ad
9L1'8T 0S¢ 1184 068 SU | 6LS'E 8L9°1 £LE°] 1% ard 605°S 106°C ¥0T'e 18LY 07 Ad
6zTS1 434 988°1 £65°1 €Tl L6 91 18¢ orZ 0SZ°1 08¢°1 8¢€’1 L9S°] 17 Ad
06£°TT  €LST LOET LT 86L°1 15T 066 906 LS9T ¥59°l £SE°T 690°C 09¢°¢ T Ad

AVIOL 3unf el iy TeR [EX] uer 13q AN B0 jdas sy LTy

"s1834 [8Is1 snoiadad 231y surede uosireduiod Jaeyd dUBPUIPY

JdUEpusanNy WNasny A

2702 ‘6-8 "1das
pJeog 2y3 01 Joday
WINSN|A 31815 BPeASN



7 JO 7 @8k aduepually

"100p Ju0i} 3y ySnoay}
a|doad gSE'/ JO 101 e 10y (5IUBAS [e12ads pue siaquiaw) synpe SulAed-uou g/ 5 ‘uzupliyd 8ZEe ‘synpe Sulhed Oz peY aMm ‘SIuBpuale
ul umopyealg +D 'pood s300| puadl 3yl Ing SJaquinu asuepualie 6T-QIAOD-24d 01 21nb 10U aae aA0 "JeaA Ise| pollad awes wol) dn ajuepuany

DANLIEN 2JUBPUILIY WNOSNA

7207 ‘6-8 1das
paeog ay} 03 Moday
WIN3SN |y 31815 EpeAaN



T jo T =8ed Buisiey pun4

'SANUANDY Juisiespung A

770T ‘6-8 1das
plecg 3yl 03 poday
WNIsN|A 91835 epeAaN



G 4O T 38ed $S31IANOY WNASNIA |B4aUID)

- AL ! i ‘
w ¢ %

AN T "3

TEOE R wnp "ikpuny

éouwwann Yiaanaunr o,
,’gg,‘m\
Wad
'$429A 3.niny J04 dojaasp 01 Bunuem se payiauapl wesSoud e s| siy) “Aep eyl ySnoayl swes oym
sjuedipiued z7 3yl 1oy S31UAIIE Pue SEBAD YUM PIAIIDDI |[9M SEM JUSAD SIYL "YIET SUNJ UC YIUIAIUN[ JO UOILIGI|DD JSA1 §,WUNISNIA 3Y) SEM JUIAI PUODIS

3y] u3A2 3y Joy syuedidied OOE AjJeU pRY 9M |BI0] U] SHEID PUE SI3DUBP UBIIEMEH [BUOINPEIL PAINIEDS PUB PIAIDIAI [[aM AJBA SEM JUIAS SIY] 3NN
UBISDUA|Od /uBliemeH JO uoljelqalad e ‘Aeq 137 sem YI0E |Udy "SABP UOISSILIPE 33J) 31aM YIIYm JO Y1oq ‘Jauenb siyj SJUSA3 (24N} NI OM] PAISOY WNASNIA Ay |

‘syuedidied £z yum Aey ul play sem Aepanies ung Ajiwiey

N EVVERETRTEETET
Saun13| ||y Juepuanieul ajdoad 9z Jo |e10] B pey 2an3d3| dunf Y3 pue |ej01 3jdoad g7 Y9z Ae ‘ajdoad |BI0) Z§ Mdy-5311a5 24n3037 Aduydwing sajuely

"londe) ay) ie ajdoad gQZT 4O 2101 B PIAIAS I "SAepun)es
uo aping Jnoj e AQ N0 Ul-y|EM B )Y PUB JNO) P3| IPIN3 JNO) B INPAYDSs ‘UMO J13Yy) uo Suip|ing ay3 a1o|dxa ued s1IoUSIA SN0 Sulp|ing jonde) ayl

"mo|aq
paisy) swes3oud [enpiaipul dy3 || sapnjoul saquinu siyy ajdoad g£9¢ 104 s3duaadxa wnasnw papiaoid $1223un|oA pue yeis-Ppedw) Juawpedag uoneinps
uoniesnp3

‘uonyisod z uelpoisn)

ay3 |11 O3 A_AIBPUN {135 ST YIILIS "OF JUN[ JAIIIYS pauBisal piojjels euly uoieanp3 o Jojeind ‘Anr ul SuluuiBaq pue paydalas Sulag apuog enysor Qg yum
|N§SSIINS SEM 1012341 WNISHIA 10} Y2IR3S "3UN[ JO PUI 3Y] 18 PILIEIS MO|SIBM 924D JaBRUBIA 31015 AR Ul PLIIS JDYSIY 13249 JUBISISSY DAIJRIISIUIWPY
[EITNIIEY]

SaNIAPY WNJsny [EiauaD  [IA
720 '6-8 "1das

pJeog ayj 03 Hoday
WN3sniy 31e1S EPeASN



G 40 7 294 $S31IAIIDY WNISNA [E13UID)

€ = §salBoud U1 sueoq
Z = JUa.IN) suUeO

SNVO1

(519200 QBT 4104 JUNOIIE SUOISSAIDR WYI) THZE = 5322[Q0 ‘2T = SUoISSaNIY
SNOISS3IIOV

"S3IIUI JIap1ad1sed dlepdn pue s1oeyLe asnoy-3a ‘ydesSoloyd ‘Asojuanul 03 AjIpeals JIom el
Juswedaq AMOISIH

“Buip|Ing Yo ay3 ul uoi1dnIIsuod J3pun
A13)|e3 12)seq uedliawy 3AEN M3u Ay} ul IO padueyd Buily3y pue ‘A}jes JIWSIAS JOJ PANY0IIBL 1M SASED "HGIYXJ SUIPUBT A 3Y) U0 PINUITUOD JIOM
juswpedaq snqiyx3

'sjuedinied /T yum wnasnw ay) e weaSoud BuiSy aaneasde uo Ind [1DUNO) SV BPRASN Y] Ylim J0JRIND) Uo1leINp3
"Jenm11say 1SNBny 10} |BAIISA SUY PUe JISNIA puoAag pue zzer AJD uosied) yum azeddiued (jIam wnasniy

§23M B HOU0 S2UNJE34 JPEJIUE pue s3110)s Sunnsod 218104 Jye1S-BIPIN [E1D0S

PJOMS paylo03-yaeys

*s]uasald ApeT 15414 uo pasnjeay

Istle 3y3 01 pal} Os(e aJe s3I3[0 Aepy 3y "pajuasald s122(qo ay3 jowoud 01 ejpaw |e120s Suisn “suoneluasald 1aulo) s Joleind pip (3uny ‘si0leuljod)
Japseduineg 381039 YUM |13 [24ne7 pue ‘(Aeiy ‘pJoms Y1001-jieYyS) o1A0|aQ |ayaey ‘(|Lidy) pioels rullA Ja1enD syl ‘wdp:g-wdQQ: T wouy yiuow ay3 jo
sAepsaupan Pyl pue 1541} 3yl UO ISINOIUOI WNISNW 3Y) YSNoJY? jjem A3y) Se SI0MUSIA 03 5123(Q0 Jo dnouB 4o 193(qo ue JuIsald $J0IRINY -J3UIOT S5,4018IND)

7707 ‘6-8 "1dag
pleog ay) 0} podsy
WN3sN|A 31815 epeAap



S JO € 98ed SAIUAIIY WNISN|A| [RI2UIG

PJOJEIS BUIA| O3 URLIR] JIEIS BPEAAN JO URO
JINVLISISSY NOILIGIHX3 SONY SNVOT

pancudde pue paaiadal SEm LYYM ‘QUEIS UBWNEN J1IM
SLNVHO

9peW SUOIEPOWWOIDE ZT -51S3INDIY 1SINDIY/SNOILYLINSNOD

a|doad gT — 1no1 dnoud uewyiny Jed
adoad Q1 — 121ua) 3|1IX2] JO INOY g1
SWVYD0Ud ANV SYNOL ‘SINIDS IHL ONIHIG

3|doad 00T — PIINS IND Ad)jeA UOSIED) — 3IN1D3| W pue dnayewy ‘JieH
3ldoad ¢T — SuiuieaBuoTayaysQ ~ 24N¥I3| AWy PUE dnayew ‘ley
SINYYD0Yd 2Ngnd
12U Yoleasay 2|1Ix3} [assny auoliep

‘)nea SulAiojuaaul paels

“Suims | ny w1 103losd ucissanoe Y pue ased dejp

$3Y31ySiH sunr

ANeA AIOISIH SY3 Ul || L WY M3U 3y} Ul sjuld SIUND pasnoy-ay

Sy y3iH Aewy

B5NOH Isolquuy 0} USIA 3G

1no) pue Sunaauw 4e11s13ay A32120S |€I130151H AJuno?) seBnog Yyum Sunaay
siaanunjoa 1aloid oloyd man

7 1dy JUSIA 9SNOH Udzsen

SH)JEJ |E}IW PAAIIY

S[I13 3B PaAIaday

YNeA ul Jauiged ungd o,z pajjeisul

SY3NudH |udy

usjAN qog :s1333UNnjop ZT isinoy J1323unjop

uosi||Y Ua3)yle) ‘zapueulad Igeo) ‘I[aAe] U1 SIIOM Jamoduey
95t = SInop Jamoduepy

SHIFLNMIOA B H3MOINYIN

0TSt = palepdn sp10day 1D343d1sed - 133443d LSVd
220Z ‘6-8 "1das

pJeog ay3 01 oday
WiN3asniy 3)els epeaan



S JO t 38ed SINAIDY WNISN|Y [RJUID

PUE ‘UOIIDBIIUI “LIOJLIOT JO JUSLUOIIAUD UE AQ PRJUBYUD ‘S30UdLIadXa [2UOIEINPS dUaYINE pue anbiun ySnoiy sSelrsy syuasasd wnasnw ayL
"Jyauaq Njgnd wa3-3uo| 10) 33eIUBY SIAIISAID WNAsNW 3y

'98eN4aYy |eINY NI pue [einjeu s epeAdN Suiiesqalad pue Suipuelsiapun ul Sa3uU3Ipne astsAlp saSeSus wnasnjy 3lels epeaaN 2yl

UOISSIIA

"SoljIWE) pue S[ENPIAIPU] |BJDAIS
pue ‘A13120S |BILIOISIH AB||BA UOSIED ‘SIONUOWN NS OdHS {SIN03 A[YIUoW pajnpayas Suipn|aul ‘sIno) Sausds Ayl puiyag snouep ‘3unasaw paeog HZIAG
aunr 104 AInbul YY4OYN $,21M0) YeIeS I JAqW3IN pI1eog HZINQ 03 asuodsal uoISIAIg Y 319 YIMm SMIIAIIUI 4€1S P3pPN|IU| "ajepuew Joualu| 3yl

40 3daQ J2d SP40321 |00YIS UBIPU| LEMIIS JO ABAINS PUB NSIA IS WSN SIIEYY URIPU] JO NEAING pue (319) uoireanp3 ueipu Jo neaing paISoY 4JeIS OIYIUY ||V

"9IU4JU0D) YSN I [BUOIIBN IE UOIIRIUAS3Id |BIIS0|0aBYIIe PaYIAU|
"AlUMN DIEIS 45 LWOJY SUOI1I|0I [BIIB0|0IEYIIE BPEASN PIIBUILIBILOS JO UOIIEIND Sulpsedal g YIm SUCISSNISIP PANUIIUOI 1I0JIEH 3Ua9 “I1Q

"sJaddojelep Hy/dwa) mau Jojuow pue [jeIsul

‘SHN PUE N9 YUM WN3SN|A] 3SNOH UIZJBA O3 USIA 1S

{ea3s189y — T J03e4N) SHN 104 J2quaw 3a11wWwod SulliH

‘uo13e1qafad Aeq 197 SN 404 12zIUeS.I0 pea Se PaAlas OIA0]3Q jaYIRY ‘SN

"9qU | SUOYSOYS-3INieqd uoj|e] PUB 3G | JIATY J3X|BA YIMm (ISIH "IEN SNIA URILIBWY) SEWIOY] 1SINH PIABQ J0} UOI1EINSUOZ UBILIBWY JAIEN pajel|idey
{P3313(d w02 S1UAWS313y uoneln] aziyl pUe Panssi SIWLad sainbijuy uay

!sse|) ABojodouyiuy YNN 40} 24n3I3[ 15aND

‘Juau03 eIpa |e1D0S paisod pue paleal)

‘aqu] 0YSeM puUe B(lI| SUOYSOYS-dINIRd UO|||B4 ‘BQLI) JDAIY JDY|EM YHM UONEINSUOD YYJOVN

‘3 wwo) anesida Aq |eacsdde 10) uoissILIGNS TEE 3P0 SAIRIISIUIWPY BPRASN Palajduio)

‘paznwigns jesodoad JuswaaiBy SdueIsISSY NG H9LTS 404 pedl cuyiuy sem dwe) euuy “ig

swnedaq ASojodoiyjuy

pieog 104 5123(q0 pue $300q UOISS3IIEAP |eulod 30 151| 1apadised/ydesdoloyd /aledaiy

P3J(eISul UOIIIBULOI JDUII] JaqIJ AYS

1350[ s,epeaaN ul Suiylo)d SuiSueydxa 1o} 1x31 ANIM

- 1e021119d 3yew pue 1no ped ‘wesls ‘wnndea ‘83 ‘UoIIQIYX3 10} S53iP App] Aley asedald
S103royd

Beyy a1e1s epeasn 06T YdesZojoyd o1 uosuniy A1oD)/uioz saAey A1ays m 13y
AL3ID0S TYIIHOLSIH YOVYAIN

7207 ‘6-8 1das
pieog 3yl 0] woday
WN3sh|A 3115 BPEAIN



G JO G aded SAIUAIDY WNASN|N [LI3USD

"Aepung y3noJyl Aepsaupam “J2am e sAep aal uado S| wnasnw 3y
suoilesad Juaund

diyspiemals
1su3-oMqnd jo spiepuels 1say3iy ayl 03 sauaype pue ‘uoiiesnpa adejuay ul diysiapea] sapiaosd ‘33UPNE 15338348 Y)Y 0F SHY2UIQ SPUIIXS WNISNW YL

‘ANpgisuodsal
JO 35U3S € pue MIIA Jo Julod Japeo.q e dojaAspP A3y "uoiiepIjeA pue ‘UOIIBUU0D ‘AMuapl J3Buosls ules Aay) “|edads epeAa Sa)BW JeyMm LIRI| SRIUSIPNY
‘uoneJidsul

720z ‘6-8 "1das

pJeog 3yl 03 poday

WN3sNN 31e1S EPEAIN



NEVADA MUSEUMS & HISTORY NEVADA STATE MUSEUM

Steve Sisolak | Govemor CARSON CITY
Myron Freedman | Administrator Myron Freedman | Director
600 North Carson Street

MUSEUMS & HISTORY Garson Gty NV 89701

Memo

Date: July 6, 2022

To: Robert Stoldal, Chairman
Board of Museums & History

From; Myron Freedman, Director
Nevada State Museum — Carson City

Re: New Unrestricted Donation

The Nevada State Museum, Carson City, has received $60,624.22 in unrestricted funds from the
Wilma La Rocca Living Trust.

These funds will be held in the State Treasurer’s Office and expended out of B/A 5036,
Category 55.

Approval:

Chairman, Board of Museums & History Date

oo 5'133%0“ UL 1023

aﬂgcauvma TRUSY 0 y
Y134 Mo wpg;aa:nw l’hB E‘;a AL

3?&,?"'1[&.0&4@5511{1 Muttum Stk of MW — g L0632
éutE@—Fkbuaa.ut;uu Condtudefebtscdy fowr - T Top gy - E::b

E Edwardlones e,

Dbt 100

L03LI00LSTE 3853030754 1023

A DIVISION OF THE NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS
CARSONNVMUSEUM.ORG



NEVADA MUSEUMS & HISTORY NEVADA STATE MUSELM

Steve Sisolak | Governor CARSON CITY
Myron Freedman | Administrator Myron Freedman | Director
600 North Carson Street

MUSEUMS & RISTORY Garson Gity, NV 69701

Memo

Date: July 6, 2022

To: Robert Stoldal, Chairman
Board of Museums & History

From: Myron Freedman, Director
Nevada State Museum — Carson City

Re: New Restricted Donation

The Nevada State Museum, Carson City, has received $500 in restricted funds from Lillian
Tallman for Exhibits.

These funds will be held in the State Treasurer’s Office and expended out of B/A 5036,
Category 43.

Approval:

Chairman, Board of Museums & History Date

£
-y
-
-

NEVA TAY
LILLIAN | TALLMAN H ﬂ&:m“

g
g
§

v Ouhefs o Sech n Phits Sale Capynif® mmpme——

PRY TO THE
OROEROF Nevada state museum

§
g

Five Hundrod 2nd 00100

%
b

EXMIBITS -Pe-caLL Fzfze
ey @
[}

f00L7 74 11122L007 7059000084 3w

A DIVISION OF THE NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS
CARSONNVMUSEUM.ORG



2207 ‘6-8 19quia1das AYOLSIH ANV SINNISNIN 40 a¥VOS
JH1 Ol 140d3y

SVYO3IA SV1 ‘NNISNIN 3LVLS YAVAIN

AHOLSIH 8 SHNISNK
VavA3

Jopaung | sidseno r SHIoH

L0168 AN ‘sebBap seq I0)ENSIVILLPY | uewpaasy UoJAN
PAIE MAIA ABJIBA °S 6OE 10WIBA0S) | 3ejosIS aAals
SVO3IA SV WN3SNIN 31V1S YAYAIN ANMOLSIH ® SAN3ISNN YAVAIN



7 jo T a8ed Aewwns 128png

Yoy OFC 129°L¥S  SOV'orIS

%911 699y 901°1¥
%758 08£'9C  166°0€
%0£9°8C 118°8 69L°0¢

%000°001 00<*
%00°0 0

H 00S°1
000°1

%lT61 197°9 6E1°1Y

%s1'6Ll 9LSTPIS 98S°6LS

%SEET £6¢E
%59°9¢C 766°

008°1
£ 986'r1

%06'6£0F 86L°08  000°C

%6001 [ Sro°

$S 00008

%06°9C $8¢€°T 000°6

2000°0 0

%000

001°C

200001 6.8'99  6.8'99

dlLA aLA y95png

ITEJUIIII S[ENPY  TL0T AdS

6£0S V/d AL

EWUING Ja8png spuny MCALL] -]

139
6¥
14
Ly
6¢
St

9Tey
coty
144
ST0¥
800¥
108¢

clse
118C

#1180/ 1D

:saanppuadxy w0l
(pa121n1say) s1vafoud [e1oadg
+2101G WnasnA}
s13load [eoadg 1ddy pieog
AI0ISIH [eInieN
LI RET] (V)
UonNBNSIUIWpPY

'PIpuadxy/pajoopnyg saanjipuadxy Jo UosIIEdWwo,)

1SANUAAIY [BI0L
152J9)U] SJ2INSEAl ]
SJURID) SIBAL]
suoneuo( » syin
+53[ES ISIPURLDIAA
+Sdys1squiapy
2818y SaniIoe

TPaAIa0IY /pajaspiy SINUIAIY JO UCSLIEAWO,)

Jea A [e9SI] MIN pimd |Bg yseDd
Jea A [e9S1] AdI] WOl ysed)

TTOT ABIA [EISL] A1EIS

2202 ‘6-8 1das
pJeog ay) 01 yoday
se8a/ Se7 WNasn 31eIS BpRAIN



7 Jo 7 98eq Alewwng 128png

*SUONI3S PayUapl a1 Ul A|qe[leAE [IeIap Jayuinyg ,

2202 “0¢ aun| y3nouys s1 yoday

“Jauenb yunoy Jo pua ays Aq Asojuua] poos ut dn pua Aew am 1eyl susdis BuiFelnoiua ase yeyl Ajf 1Se| WIOJY SS[BS 9401S PUEB UOIIBLISIA SuIsealdul uaag sey a3yl 13
‘sanuaAaJ Aq payaiew Ajnj1ou 2Je sasuadxa paxi4 "SUMOPINYS PIADY) WO} 33udSIawWa MO|s Y] 123|j21 31ep 01 JeaA pue pajdafosd uaamiaq aduelieA 3yl JO ISOW

9ANELIEN UOSLIEAUIO) 2INNPUIAXT /NUIAY

72707 '6-8 1das
pieog ayl 0} poday
sedap Se WNaIsny 31els epesan



€ jo T 98ed 21035 WNasnp

‘Buneaw A201sIH pue SWwN3sny Jo pJeog Pajnpayds 1xauU Joj palepdn a4 jjim Lieyd
's1eak [eosyy snotaaid jsuieSe uosteduiod ey s3fes 101G

"JeaA snoinaud 3yl i YIuow swies ayl Jsuiede 1294 JUALIND AU JO YIUOW JUBLIND 3y} sasedwod uosuedwo?) Ajyiuow

“Jeah snowaaud a4y W pouad swi) swes ayy Jsuiede saungy ajep 03 J23A 3aneINWND ay) sasedwod uosuedwo? aleg-0l-Jeaj

%68 LIl %IP9Zl  %lI06F]  %%EL'P6E i/A1a# i0/AIQ# /AIQR  %EILT6 %PT80F  %ELE0I1  %bl'9.S01  %L8 VOV

NOSTHVJINOOD ATHLNOW

%SS'LIE  %66'9LE  %SL'BTS  %P8'E88  %EL'99IT %6FT96  %097198  %LE09L  %86'IIL  %STEE6  %Iv 698 %l 8 POP
NOSIIVdWOD dLA
SY0'SSS SPO'SSS  LSE0SE  886'tHS ﬂo.hmm 778163 TST9Z8 005°€TS 6£L°0TS .I@Amm:iw ESTIIS 0T9°LS 98¢°Es aLA
£O¥'9¥S  OPL'PS LLT'VS LOZ'SS 8re'ys 198 preErS £38°€S 176y 9¢L’ts LTS 6v1°TS vOzT'T$ 610T Ad
pre'9es 0% 0s 08 £91°¢S 1EF'YS 6€6°CS 9zL'SS rr6'Ts 161°v$ £v8°C$ SL6'VS €E1'vS 00T A4
PEELIS  9L6°cS 8£0°SS Ze0'vs 0918 0% 0% 0s £ros 8.8% [ TA% 0vs 9¢8% 1202 Ad
SPo'sss 889°vS 69€°93 800°9% 8S1°98 1L5°sS T6LTS 19L°T§ 006'cS 98¢'c§  €£9°¢S YeT'rS 98¢°cS T Ad
TVIOL  sunr e dy TeW CEX uer 3»a AON B0 LT oy AL awag easiy

"saeak [eosty snoiaaxd sany isureSe uostiedwon anU3A3L SI[ES SIO0IS SSOID)

§9)es 04035 Wnasnpy |

7207 ‘6-8 1das
pleog ayi 03 woday
SeHDA SB WNasSNy 31BIS BPRASN



€ Jo 7 98ed a103S WNasnp|

%08 90L°61 86L°9T £90°t 961 861°TT ot ov [®I0L 61 Ad
2%9°0¢ THLIT 009'vT 1£6'C - 0L9°1Z re9g 2101 0TAd
%988 TSECT 786°1 08S°I - 0¥ pEELL [B10L 1ZAd
% 9¢ ££6°61 011°5¢ 070°0T - 06061 SH0'cS B0l TTAd
%60 (24 £P9'F v8s’l - 65L'T 389 ounf
%ot 0L $8P'Y 881 ¥88°1 - - 69€'9 Aepy
26809 £69°¢ €ee'e ¥88°1 - A 4 800'9 [udy
%19 ¥88°¢ vLet 696°1 - 2113 8S1°9 qarey
I%6T99 L39°¢ +88°1 ¥88°1 - - 1L8°C Areniqaj
%S 1€ 898 ¥88°l ¥38°1 - - TSL'T Arenuey
(%al'56) (979°'7) L8ES 1 7rd 89T 19L°T Jaquisosg
%9 PLO'E €TT'T I16 FI€°1 006'¢ J3quUIdAON]
(L's91)  |(1v6°9) LTS6 £€6°1 £65°L 98¢5°€ 1290130
%191 L8S L¥Q'E L¥0'E ££9°¢ saquiandag
260°001 | 4XA - - 12XA 4 1sndny
%0001 98¢€'c - - 98¢'¢ Anf
(sso1)wgord  {sso)word  ammpusdxg  sapOuad) |[aUUOSI3 ] ISIpURYILIJA}

PN % 12N [elI0L saamyipuadxy  sanuaaay ZZ0ZAA

YD) SSOT PUB J1JO1J JI0]S WINISHA

7202 ‘6-8 "Mdas

pJeog ayy 01 yoday
seSaA SB] Wnasn 31815 BpeAIN



€ JO € 98e4 24015 WNAsSNN

"81qIssod se uoos se papaau aq |IMm ¥203saJ Jofew JaLJoue pue SYluow

Jauwiwins ayl ysnodyi suollaafold Ino papaszoxa aaey sa|es ‘Suiuue)d syl yum uaag "198png Suiseyaand £z0z A4 mau ay) jo Suluado 3yl pue zzoz Ad Jo pua
ay1 uaamlaq polsad ayl ySnoayl sjaas| 3201s J1no ALe 01 Juswysiuajdas Alojuaaul Juedyiulis e pajuawa(dw am ‘aunf uj ‘sa|es Jay3iy 03 siaAlp Ay uadg
3AEY SWIll {EUDIIBINPA SE |[2M SB 3SIPUBYIIaW PapuUeIq U0 SNJ0) PASERSIUI UY "SIe3A SNOIA3Id IBA0 JuawWaA0sdw MOYS O 2NUIIUOI $I|BS 3J01S WNIsnA

:dAIjeIICN SD|ES 340)S WNAsn
7207 ‘6-8 1das

pJeog ay3 o1 Loday
Se3aA 587 WNISN|A) A1LIS BPRAIN



£ Jo T a8ed weidoud diysiagquiai

%P8 S

%8118

"1eah snoiadad 3yl uj Japenb awes syl Jsulede JeaA uaaINd 3y} jo JeueNb UALINI 3y) sauedwod uosuedwa) Agauenp

*1e3A snoiaad ay) u) pouad swn awes 3yl 1sutede saingy 31ep 03 JE3A BAREINWND 243 saJedwol uosuedwo) a1eQ-01-1ea)

%00°SL

%0529

%L9°99

%6E°LI1

%00°SL

%00°5S

%00°00¢

%675t

%95°SS

%00°05

%L999

L9799

%98°CY

NOSRRIVAINOO A THALYA V]

%98°CY

NOSTHVJINOD dLA

L£)

144

T~
o~
-

(o]
=]

1]

adLA

S8
144"
98

T

|52 0

€ [4!

[Ta ]
=

LN
L}

—
<t
o0

T~
[ |
0

I

61 Ad
0T Ad
1T Ad

9

L

T 6

T Ad

8¢

oo

44
9
pauquo)

Tvi0L

—
- O C o -~ O

vior-o o= —-uo0

MUY MIN

TVI0OL

14
c
I

MIWIY  MIN
suif - jady
¥ 00

SN O O OO — OmMmsT O unld

SN O O OO N O|T|w

Mmausy
JEJA - uer

Ty

AN

o OO0 O N O

SN O O O O o Ol M~

WY WN
Q- 10

730

—n O O O O < O|w

[==T o p T == I ==t = R = I = B = B Natd

mauay
CENEEYLT
T 10

MIN

wapng

STV TEIN
Jojoejausg
uosied
Sunnquyuo)
Suuieisng
Ajwe
[ENPIAIpU]
san108918))

diysiaquisjy

‘s1edA [edsy snoiaaad ysuiede uosiredwod Lieyd (sjesaual pue mau) sdigsIaquidy

saindig diysiaquiaip

720T ‘6-8 das
pleog ay) 01 poday

Sedap SBT WNASNIA 31815 BPRASN



£ 40 7 28ed weiBoid diysiaquiap

*1edA snoinaad ay3 ul yuow awes syl 1sulede Jead Juaaind ayl JO Yluow JuaJInd 3y} saledwod uospedwod AjYyuop
"JeaA snojaaud sy3 ui polsad awi) awes ayl Jsuiede saund)y a1ep o1 JeaA aanenwing 3yl sasedwod uosuedwo?) ae(-03-1ea,

UPTPT  WLEES  %6ILI  %LYOT  %000PT  IOAIQE %TESEl  %0ISE  %ZITII  %SHLZE %00°0S81 %0070

NOSTIVAINOD A THINOW
%P6'89  %SOEL %966 %6I'E0l %ESOEl %9I'LZI %S6FIT  %vTII1 %OVSPl  %69°681 %SKISI  iO/AIQH

NOSTIVINOD TLA
S8€TS 867§ SOETS S68°1S  S8LIS  SYOIS  SOM'IS  OLT'IS  O0'lS 0768 0SS$  OLES 0$ aLA
9€1'6S 0669 SIv$ SEZ$  SI9§  Ov6'Es  06€8 0198 0zbs  Sse$ cc1$ S8L$ SHZ$ 61 Ad
$96'88 0% 03 0$ 08cs  6CIS 1ZS§  OLO'I$  SOI'ZS  061TS  ShL§ <888 0v6$ 07 Ad
09¥'cS  0£€$ 09L$ 0¥9§  szs§  00I1S 0 LIS sie$  o0ces sc$ 0z8 128 17 Ad
8678 08$ 019§ ol OvIS  obes SEI$ 028 0zis  oOLE$ 0818 0LES 03 77 Ad

AVIOL aunf el 1y TEN [EX ] uEf EET(| AON R0 1435 oy Alnr

‘sIea4 |eosiy snotaasd 321y jsureSe uosueduios safes diysiaquiajy

7207 '6-8 "1das
p4eog ayl 0] woday
sedaA s Wnasn|p 31RIS BEPRASN



€ J0 € 98ed weidoid diyssaquay

juswadeduy
Alunwiwo) pue Buiuiea Jo 10324n) Y3 Aq papind “uepualie wnasnw mau e oy Aluoud e aq (s disysaquiaw ‘saipuelea jdiynw sy Sujjy suidaq
WN3snW syl sy "Mmou PJEMIO] SIY] SACW 0] JIB1S 3|qBIBAR OU 5| 3J2Y] 9snEdaq Ajdwis Juawuasosdwil mojs Yitm sanujuod weaSoud diyJagquaw wnasnw ayl

aANelIeN Wweidold diysiaquiapy

7707 ‘6-8 das
pleog ayj o1 yoday
Se83A SB] WNISN 21815 ePRADN



Z jo T a8eq aduepuany

~Jead snowaaad ayl ul Yluow awes ay) 1suleSe JeaA JUa1IND 3Y3 JO YIUoW USLND ay) saledwod uosieduwoy AJyIuopw
1234 snotnaud ay3 ul porsad awn awes 3y sutede saundly a1ep 01 Jead aaneINWNI ay) sasedwod uosuedwo?y ajeq-0l-Jean

iWVAIQ#  IO/AIQ#  IVAIGQ# I0/AIGQE  O/AIQE I0/AIGE  IO/ATQH  I0/AIAE  0/AIGE  I0/AIQ#E TOVAIQE  %%00°001
NOSIHVJdINOO ATHLNOW

%0070 %00°0 %00°0 %00°0 %000 %00°0 %000 2000°0 %00°0 %000 2000 2000001
NOSTMVJINOD dLA
TLIES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 TLI'ES aLi
TL1'ess 08 0$ 03 08 03 0% 0% 0% 03 0$ 0% ZL1'ESS 61 Ad
TL1'ess 08 03 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0% 03 08 0% TLI'ESS 0T Ad
TLI'ESS 08 03 0$ 08 03 0% 0% 0% 03 08 0$ TL1ESS 1Z Ad
zLI'ess 08 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 03 0% 0% TLI'ESS T Ad

TvVIOL  unp ey ay Te CEX uer Rq AoN EETY) LE oy [T

Sidiedoy oouepuany
"Jead snoinaad ay) ul yluow swes 3y 1sulede eaA Jualind 243 JO Yuow Ju3.LINI 3y} saiedwod uosuedwor AJYIuon)
"1eah snownaad ay) u) pousad awi) awes ay) 1suteSe sainsy alep o1 JEaA aaze|NwWNI Y3 saedwod uosuedwor) a1e(g-0l-Jea)

%LYCIL %Lo PPl %OE'6ET  %IES6SE  IO/AIQH  WWAIQH  I/AIQE  iO/AIdHE  i0/AIGdH %LPILPL  iO/AIQ#E %%6T 0SS
NOSIHYJdWOD ATHLNOIW

%8T I8P %08°'18S %L8'8601 %05 618Y %000 %000 %00°0 %00°0 %00°0 %S1P0El %0070 677056
NOSIIVdINWOD dLA
91€08 91£°0S 280°0% ££6°6€ 698°C¢ L9T'8T SOL'ET 756°61 805°91 LO9LT STT'L 11147 9z6°1 adlLA
8098 963 188L £656 1186 £L008 [43:1 £F0S £9¢9 9619 LTLy LET9 0685 61 Ad
13 3%14 0 0 ¢ 0 1229 IE1S PoLy 059 vELL vLLY 8659 60L9 0T Ad
£et01 56T LYTY (A 74 871 0 0 0 0 0 roz 0 0%¢ 1T Ad
91£0S 8Ty £€e19 PooL <09t (4404 4 £eLE 444" 106+ 8Ly clot LBTC 9Z6l CAd

TvIOL  3unf AEN v EW CEr] uer Bq AON [EN0) ETETS my amf
‘1834 [eISI) snotaaxd 331y} ysurese uosuiedwod JIBYD IUBPUINY
2JuUepusfy Wnasny A

7202 ‘6-8 das
pieog ayl 03 Loday
seSap se WNasniy 3je)S BPRAIN



Z Jo 7 a8ed aduepuany

"3IUBRPUINI. JOJISIA U] $3SEDIDUI JURDJIUBIS Ul PIYNSDI SBY YIIYM ‘IIUIIPNE JIPIM

e 0] yoeal JiydelSowap o Suipuedxa ‘s153431ul JO AlalieA e 1aA0D swesdoud asay ] "saljiwe) 1oj SAIMIIE uo-spuey pue sdiiy
P13} ‘suno1 Ausj(ed yEnoays diqnd 3y1 03 YILIIINO $) USPECIQ 01 PANUITUGI ATNSN "UoISS|WpPE Jad anjea aJow Suiayo ‘Joud
SIEDA OM] SUMOPINYS (IADD SY1 32UIS SUOIIIEIIIE SH {je pauddo-ai an1asald sSuuds ayy ‘|udy u ‘syiuow Suwds ayl inoysnoiyy
$Jaquinu aduepuaiie JaY3iy Ma.Lp SI0LISIA 10} SweSoid wnasnip 31815 BPEADN PUE DAIDSAU4 SBulds Jo uoneulquod v

TOANEIIEN 20UBpUINY WNIsSNA

7207 ‘6-8 1das
pieog ay1 o] poday
sedaA Se7 WNasni 3)elS BpeAIN



T 30 T a2ed Buisiey pung

"'TZOT 0 2unf papua Jey) pieme "Qp0TTS 2yl woly Buipuny 4o Junowe Ja3eaJd e J0) pamausl aq |)im Juesd sjy) ey uoneldadxs
A2 51 J2Y] JEBA 15| DY) JAAD PUBWIAP UM SSEBIIUI YL YUAA "SHUNIL 198)ILE PUB WNINILIND XOF B U] WNAsSN Y, 3Y3 jO 5jooyas Aqieau

PUE WN3snW 3y Uzam3aq uoneuodsuesy du punods syl Joj sAed jey) JUeSS UL JS0W BY) PaIFIdWod Ajjnyssadans osje aAey Asy] ‘sufiedwed
|JENUUE PUE ‘SUQIIINE *S3UaA3 BUISIE) pUN) [ENPIAIPU| 1B N)S5200NS AJBUISEIIIU| U3 BARY SPUBLY By ) "ANIGE|IBAR YIIM JEIS JBYI0 JO J31uM

1uesd B Jo 3ouIsqe Y1 Ul WNIShW 3Yy 404 Susnespuny afeuew o1 SeFaA SE WNISNIA IILIS BPEASN YT JO SPULIS Y U0 P3)JaJ SBY WNAsnu ay|

770Z ‘68 das
pieog ay) o poday
sedap S WNAsnp ajels epeasN



£ JO T 98ed SAIUAILIY WNISNA [BIBUDD

"UOI323([03 JNO WO
SWa1l asn 01 Sulluem asoy) 03 suolssiugad asn papiaocid pue sjuswiulodde yaseasas uosiad ul pajnpayads ‘Ajeadip suonsanb
0} SI2MSUB PIPIAQId "BPRASN 2PISIN0 8S0Y] pUe ‘SU0IJezZIUREI0 SMau ‘suoJdied |BJ0| WoJ) S1SaNbas Youeasal Gz uo payJopm'T

(dojeun) ‘pismoyng a188e|A) sydea8oloyd pue ‘sidiasnuey ‘Alesqn

‘S}Npe Jo4 seSaA se
Ajes y3nouyi-yjem e pue unoj s|Iss04 pue sinesoulq ay3 Joj 33ualiadxa uo-spuey e Suipiaoid sSuiuiow Aepung pue Aepli4 uo
yoam AJaA3 papinosd SIN0Y INOY MOU 3B 243YL "3SE3JdU| 01 BNUIUOI SINOY AJ3||ES 3y Jo duepuany ‘SuiwelSoud |elsuag

‘8uniedipiued asuepualie WNISNW ||BISAC 3Y3 JO JuddJ4ad Qg ueyl aiow 1ey3 Sunjew ‘Aepinies AISAa UOISSaS
INOY-{7 3yl sS0.IIR S23pUa1IE 00T UBY] 2J0W YLM |NJSSaI0NSs AJdA 3¢ 01 anuiuod sAepanies Aiaaodsiq "Butwel8olid Ajjwe4

"a4niny

31 ul swesdoud uijelauasd anuanad 104 syoeUS apn(dul 01 ‘Aue JiI ‘suonndo Builedisaaul 2q [|Im o "weldoud paseq-aay e 1e
3|qe|ieae aq |[Im AlalieA 3WOS JO SIUALIYSIIYSL 1BY) UONIRIdDdXD ue sAem e s a1ay) se apews|gold Suiwweldoud ynpe Jayuny
guliayjo saxew siy| “Ajjeuosiad siyy Jo) Aed 0} paJsa3uN|OA |SuUOsIad WN3SNW pue ‘@si1nod ay) Sulnp saapualie ayl 1o}
$Y2eUS pue J31em 3PIA0Id 01 3|gR|IEAR JOU 38 UINE] SIIUOW 3y} ‘Aj31euniosun "snuaAal ul 00ps Ajolewixoldde pajesauad
winasnuwJl ayl pue ‘payooq Ajnj sem doysyiom ay| °,p|oL 3,UsABH NOA AJ0IS 2Y] 3IAA, Paj313ua weldoud e apiaoid o) ‘Joyine
paysiignd e ‘ssoy ‘A UUAJAOT ym BulyJom 2ie 9AA “S1SIHe |e20| 0} slued8 Suipiaoad |12uno) suy epeaaN ayl Aq a|qissod usaq
sey siyl "Ajunwwod g5+ 40) AN u) AJdAlap 10 dOysyJom Builum Jnpe %3am-9 B Bulldayo uaaq asey "SuiwesSoud 1npy

(10384ND) ‘DWNH YeJes) Juawasesu] AJUNwWWo) pue suiuiea

SSMAIRY WNasNY e A

20T '6-8 "1desg
pleog ay3 0} woday
se3aA 5e7 WN3sn| 21815 EPeAaN



£ J0 7 @9ed SAINAIDY WNASNA [222UID

"1aquiadaq ‘z Aepl4 tuoindadsy SuluadQ "JaquwaAoN ul dn 08 03 (1Y JO WNasn|A BpeAsN) UOINGIYXT
SWEl||IM 249A3Y [ned 3yl Joj uonesedaad ui YizT 1das Aaj|e8 Suidueyd syl Buiso)d uoy ‘uoiiej|eisul-ap dais-Ag-dals e pauueld

‘Aemjiey uoAues ay) 03 Aajje8 SuiBueyd sy wouy 3 ayel
d|ay 03 3oer pue 2IN ‘837 ‘epualg ‘uelg o1 Syueyj "//6T "ed ‘duls se8ap se oyl jo oloyd Yum 3an3onais SUoj-1004-£€ PAAOIA

aU00g-uoIea4 1918 8JE N JIDIUN|OA
Yum ‘Adesd| 241 U1 1IqIyxa mau 10J SI00P pue Wol10q ased Aljamal pjo ue pajuled pue doys 01 WOOJ 48D W1y PIAOWN

(4a3euBN SUGIYXT ‘PUBLIBYINOS SIM) SHAIYXT

"paJiy si Juswadejdal e Ji3un s3sanbal pue 10e1U03 auniny
03Ul 21dS31D ° $I||OH ‘40199410 WN3SNAl 9Y3 JUl| PUB JUBWSIIIB 3JUNCUUER 0} SJ3YDIeasal Jeindal pue ‘saiauade (e pa1dei1uo)

91EP |emaual g 3uneau Jo paJidxa a1am 1ey) syuswaal8e ueo| Buipuelsino ||e Alleau pajepdn

‘s8uiIssaud 104 3182 0) 1SIURIOQ JWI-||N}
B pey A3yl se NSD 01 JUSM UOI1I3)|07) "WNIsnW ay) 01 UOIII3||0I J13Y} J3JSUBRI] 03 WNIBGISH ATNN YIIM JJOM 01 panuiluc)

‘wnasnw
2yl yum siuawaaide uonend Alonsodad yum sajpusde (e Jo) s1oeyle pue suawidads jo AJojuanul paJinbas paisjdwo)

(103e4Nn) ‘poomiapun 1|es) AOISIH |ednieN

sJaquinu asuepualie Alesql| uieuod (|Im podas pieoq xaN “p-T Aepl4 pue Aepuoly dn Aseuq)) Bujuado ueBag'g

"U01393|02 3y} Buingo|eled Yum djay 03 siaa3un|oa Suneldnjos uedaq pue Juawadeuew 1sad Y2noIy3 SWIN (B PIACIN "BAIYIIY
8unsa] J1Woly ayl e play Ajsnolasud a1om 1eyl  suodad pue ‘sydesSojoyd ‘syooq Jeapnu/iwole ajdiynw ay3 ui ysnolg g

Z70T ‘6-8 "1das
pleog ay) 03 poday
sedap se7 Wnasnjy 9}elS BPRAIN



€ 40 € a8ed SAUAINOY WNISN [RLIUIG

"WOO0J SIUAT |B122dS puUB ‘W00 UOIIBIUSLIQD
"S31I9||E8 HQIUXT 3Y JOJ WIISAS AY PUB 101BA3|3 JYSIaJ) YHM ‘OS] "SJaMO] SUIj00D PUB ‘SIS)BaY JIIEM SZIS [BIDISWWO)D ‘SI3|104
‘SI3][1YD 10} dID YHM ‘OS|y "S3SSSUJRY SSIDIE IIPPE| JOOU 10} 41D Jo} SuIp|Ing Y3 Ul SIOIDBIJUOCD PUB SHIOAA I1|gNd Yum Sunaai

(Buipuny 41D JO PUNOJ 1X3U Ul PIISaNDaY) 1eysS J9JUID JUSQ B AQ PasNEeD J03BAI|D Y813l ayl yum swajqold Buio8uo
33 JO UG SSaUPPE ||1M SIY] 'UOO0S UOIIR[[BISUl JOJ pIINP3aYISs 29 ||Im pue paddiys uaaq sey dwngd J38UaAeIS J01BAI|T 3YBIa.u4

"8uUIp(INg 343 INOYINOIY] SdUBUIUIRL PINPIYIS

pue paxi} swa|qoid ‘PassIIppe SDUIINSP PAYD PUB SINSS| |BIAIS 158 0 J0IBAS|T SIIO PUE §|0JIU0D UOSUYO[ ‘SI0IDEIIU0D
Y3Im 3wl Aw Jo yng aY1 Supjiom uaaq aaey | 10siAadNns s3111|19e4 Bullde SB ‘11S UO J4B1S 32ULUIUIBW OU S| 3J3Y3 3[IYM

{4os1n1adng Buildy puUBIBYINOS SAMN ‘JuedeA) AJINJ3S pue ‘|eIpoIsn) ‘sani|ined

20T ‘6-8 1dag
pleog ayj o) poday
sedap SBT WNasnjy 31els epeaaN



Steve Sisolak | Govemor 412 E. Musser St., Sulte 2

Myron Freedman | Administrator Carson City, NV 89701
775-687-7340
775-687-4333 (FAX)

MUSEUMS & HISTORY

August 23, 2022

To: Nevada Board of Museums and History

Through: Myron Freedman, Administrator
Division of Museums and History

From: Daphne O. DelLeon, ASO Il
Division of Museums and History
Subject: SFY21 Johnson Controls Fire Protection Invoice 41546572

Approva! of the final Johnson Controls Fire Protection invoice ($3,002.76) for the emergency
fire sprinkler valve replacement at the Nevada State Museum Las Vegas in SFY 2021.

If approved this invoice will be posted to BA 5039 Cat. 48 Board Approved Special Projects.

April 14,2021 Board Approval Johnson Controls $18,000
Johnson Controls Invoice 41474946 (06/21/2021) $14,997.24
Johnson Controls Invoice 41546572 (04/26/2022) $3,002.76

Signature of the Board of Museums and History Chair indicating approval:

Robert Stoldal, Chair Date

A DIVISION OF NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS |
CARSONNVMUSEUM.ORG



Johnson Controls Fire Procection LP

Johnson ﬂj):" ((_mvorcENo. (T mvorcspats (L1 CUSTOMERPO )
Controls (41546572 || 04/26/2022 |lsigned Proposal )

LAS VEGAS [ TERMS \( p——— )

1545 Pama Ln ET30 :

LAS VEGAS NV 891190000 E Jls':andard Invoice J

Phone: (702) 739-1921

BILL TO: 435-002032127 PROJECT: 435-650075921
Nevada State Museum Nevada State Museum

308 S Valley View Bouleva 309 S Valley View Bouleva
LAS VEGAS NV 89107-0000 LAS VEGAS NV 89107-0000

INVOICE SUMMARY

TQOTAL P.O. - $18,000.00 INVOICE SUBTOTAL - $3,002.76
INVOICED TO DATE - $18,000.00 LESS RETAINAGE - $0.00
DUE THIS INVOICE - $3,002,76 SUBTOTAL - $3,002.76
REMAINING TO INVQICE -~ $0.00 SALES TAX - $0.00
TOTAL INVOICE - $3,002.76
PAY THIS AMOUNT P $3,002.76
INVOICE DETAIL

LABOR PROGRESS NV STATE MUSEUM

TOTAL LAROR THIS INVOICE: $3,002.76
Comments

REMITTANCE COPY

”Chbﬂmwobwzﬁ NFFE TEPR CGRE A BRI T IEES TR0 W R BT - SHETE BMGICE DL O IR (TR, ’m;: :;x:r'ls
BILL 0 435002032127 Nevada State Museum volce mser 41546572
SHIF TO  435-002032127 Nevada State Museum IHVOICE DATE 04/26/2022
CUSTOMER P.O. Signed Proposal
REMIT TO

Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP
Dept. CH 10320

Palatine, IL 60055-0320 0000300276641546572



Juhnson Contrels Fiae Prolection LP

Wo ([ mvoke (T mvorcsbae. ) (. CUSTOMER PO )
Johnson
Controls |_41546572 || 04/26/2022 |[signed Proposal ]
C-I-1=-8 0J-J728007 -
FEG (D $3-2édsacl ( TERMS 1 INVOICE TYPE
LAS VEGAS NET30 i
1545 pama Ln Jbtandard Invoice )
LAS VEGAS NV 8911590000
Phone: (702) 739-1921

BILL TO: 435-002032127 PROJECT: 435-650075921

Nevada State Museum Nevada State Museum

309 8 Valley View Bouleva 309 S Valley View Bouleva

LAS VEGAS NV 89107-0000 LAS VEGAS NV 89107-0000

SHIPMENT DETAIL SINCE LAST INVOICE

LS [RL R T !



	1st half
	2nd half



